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the bank, stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was effected for transmission to the purchaser.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this document, makes no representation as to
its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon

the whole or any part of the contents of this document.
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23rd October, 2003
To the Shareholders of the Company
Dear Sir/Madam,

GENERAL MANDATES FOR REPURCHASE BY THE COMPANY OF [TS OWRN SHARES
AND TO ISSUE SHARES
AND
AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

The purpose of this document is to provide you with information regarding the proposed general mandates for
repurchase by the Company of its own shares and to issue shares, the proposed amendments to the articles of association
of the Company (“Articles of Association”) and to seek your approval at the annual general meeting of the Company to
be held on 1st December, 2003 at 11:00 a.m. (“Annual General Meeting”) in connection with, inter alia, such matters.

At the annual general meeting held on 18th December, 2002, general mandates were given to the directors of the
Company (“Directors”) (i) to exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.20 each of the Company
("Shares”) up to a maximum of ten per cent. of the issued share capital of the Company at the date of the ordinary
resolution and (i) to allot, issue and deal with Shares not exceeding twenty per cent. of the issued share capital of the
Company at the date of the ordinary resolution. These mandates will lapse at the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting.

An ordinary resolution set out in the notice convening the Annual General Meeting dated 2nd October, 2003 contained
in the Company's annual report for the year ended 30th June, 2003 (“Notice”) will be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting to grant a general mandate to the Directors to exercise the powers of the Company to repurchase at any time
until the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company following the passing of the relevant resolution
or such earlier period as stated therein, Shares up to a maximum of ten per cent. of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 1st December, 2003 (“Repurchase Mandate”).

An explanatory statement, as required under the relevant rules set out in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (”Stock Exchange”) (“Listing Rules”) regulating the repurchase by companies
with primary listings on the Stock Exchange of their own shares on the Stock Exchange (“Shares Repurchase Rules”) and
under the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“Companies Ordinance”}, to provide the
requisite information for your consideration of the Repurchase Mandate is set out in the Appendix hereto.

Ordinary resolutions as set out in the Notice will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to grant a general mandate
to the Directors to allot, issue and deal with Shares not exceeding twenty per cent. of the issued share capital of the
Company (“Issue Mandate”) and to extend the Issue Mandate by adding to it the number of Shares repurchased by the
Company under the Repurchase Mandate.

In addition, your attention is drawn to the special resolution to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting to approve
certain amendments to the existing Articles of Association to effect, amongst other things, the following changes:

(@) to amend the specified age and percentage in the definition of “associate” in ling with the Listing Rules, and to
provide additicnal definitions for certain terms for the purpose of clarification;

(b) to give explicit acceptance by the Company of machine imprinted signatures of a recognized clearing house in
respect of the execution of instruments of transfer;

()  to revise those provisions on the amount payable for new share certificates, replacement of share certificates and
registration of instruments of transfer to the effect that such sum shall not exceed the relevant maximum amount
from time to time set out in the Listing Rules;

{(d) to delete the reference to the repealed Securities and Futures (Clearing Houses) Ordinance of Hong Kong and to
substitute therefor the reference to the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
which came into effect on 1st April, 2003;

{(e) to allow the Directors or a committee of Directors to make any decisions or to take any actions by the consent of
all the directors of the Company in writing or by telex, telegram, cable, facsimile, electronic mail or other written
electronic communication;

()  to replace the words “the Colony” with the words “Hong Kong” in certain provisions; and
(g) to permit the Company to serve notice on shareholders of the Company by electronic means.

Details of the proposed amendments to the Articles of Association are set out in Resolution No. 6 of the Notice.

Yours faithfully,
Lee Shau Kee
Chairman




 APPENDIX
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

This explanatory statement constitutes the memorandum required under section 49BA(3)(b) of the Companies
Ordinance and contains all the information required under the Shares Repurchase Rules for you to consider the
Repurchase Mandate.

1. Share Capital
As at 16th October, 2003 (the latest practicable date prior to the printing of this document), the issued share capital
of the Company comprised 2,817,327,395 Shares. Subject to the passing of the Ordinary Resolution 5(A) set out in
the Notice and on the basis that no further Shares are issued or repurchased prior to the date of the Annual General
Meeting, the Company would be allowed under the Repurchase Mandate to repurchase a maximum of 281,732,739
Shares.

2. Reasons for Repurchase
The Directors believe that the Repurchase Mandate affords the Company the flexibility and ability in pursuing the
best interests for the Company and its shareholders. Such purchases may, depending on market conditions and
funding arrangements at the time, be beneficial to the shareholders by enhancing the net asset and/or earnings per
Share and will only be made when the Directors believe that such a purchase will benefit the Company and its
shareholders.

3. Funding of Repurchase

In repurchasing Shares, the Company may only apply funds legally available for such purpose in accordance with its
Memorandum and Articles of Association and the Companies Ordinance. The Companies Ordinance provides that
the amount of capital repaid in connection with a share repurchase may only be paid from the distributable profits
of the company or the proceeds of a new issue of shares made for the purpose of the repurchase and any premium
payable on repurchase shall be paid out of distributable profits of the Company. If such repurchased shares were
issued at a premium, any premium payable on repurchase may be paid out of the proceeds of a fresh issue of shares
made for the purpose of the repurchase to such extent allowable under the Companies Ordinance.

Pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate, repurchases would be financed by the Company’s internal resources and/or
available banking facilities.

An exercise of the Repurchase Mandate in full could have a material adverse impact on the working capital or
gearing position of the Company compared with that as at 30th June, 2003, being the date of its last audited
accounts. The Directors do not, however, intend to make any repurchase in circumstances that would have a
material adverse impact on the working capital or gearing of the Company.

4. Share Prices
The highest and lowest prices at which the Shares have traded on the Stock Exchange during each of the previous
twelve months were as follows:

Highest Lowest

HK$ HKS$

2002 October 6.200 5.800
November 7.450 5.650
December 7.550 7.100

2003 January 6.850 5.950
February 6.600 6.250
March 6.850 6.300

April 6.850 6.500

May 7.500 6.600

June 7.700 7.300

July 7.850 7.200
August 8.250 7.050
September 8.650 7.700




5. Undertaking and Disclosure of Interests
The Directors have undertaken to the Stock Exchange that, so far as the same may be applicable, they will exercise
the powers of the Company to make repurchase pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate and in accordance with the
Listing Rules, the Companies Ordinance and any other applicable laws of Hong Kong.

None of the Directors nor, to the best of their knowledge having made all reasonable enquiries, their associates,
have any present intention to sell any Shares to the Company under the Repurchase Mandate if the same is
approved by the shareholders.

No other connected persons (as defined in the Listing Rules) have notified the Company that they have a present
intention to sell Shares to the Company, or have undertaken not to do so, in the event that the Repurchase Mandate
is approved by the shareholders.

6. Hong Kong Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Repurchases

If a shareholder’s proportionate interest in the voting rights of the Company increases as a result of the Directors
exercising the powers of the Company to repurchase Shares pursuant to the Repurchase Mandate, such increase will
be treated as an acquisition of voting rights for the purposes of Rule 32 of the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and
Mergers (“Code”). Accordingly, a shareholder or group of shareholders acting in concert could obtain or consolidate
control of the Company and become obliged to make a mandatory offer in accordance with Rule 26 of the Code.
If the present shareholdings and capital structure of the Company remain the same, the Directors are not aware of
any consequences which may arise under the Code as a result of any repurchases made under the Repurchase
Mandate.

7. Share Purchase made by the Company
The Company has not purchased any of its Shares (whether on the Stock Exchange or otherwise) in the six months
preceding the date of this document.
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Dr. Lee Shau Kee, Chairman and Managing Director
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Business Review

The Group’s consolidated net profit after taxation
and minority interests for the financial year ended
30th June, 2003 amounted to HK$1,626 million,
representing a decrease of 9% from that reported
in the previous financial year. The turnover of your
Group amounted to HK$1,181 million and showed
a decrease of 1% as compared to that recorded in

the previous financial year.

' Dividends

Your Board recommends the payment of a final
dividend of HK$0.11 per share to shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members
of the Company on 15t December, 2003. The total
distribution per share of HK$0.22 for the full year,
including the interim dividend of HK$0.11 per
share already paid, is same as the total distribution
in the previous year. Warrants for the final dividend
will be sent to sharsholders on 3rd December,
2003.

2 HENDERSON INVESTMENT

PROPERTY RENTAL

As at the end of the period under review, the total
attributable gross floor area of the Group's rental
property portfolio amounted to 1.94 million sq.ft.
Total gross rental income of the Group amounted
to approximately HK$620 million, reflecting an
increase of 2% over that recorded in the previous
financial year. During the period under review, the
economy in Hong Kong remained on a declining
path. Occurrence of the Severe Acute Respiratory
Syndrome (“SARS”) in March of this year led to a
sharp drop in consumer spending and an increasing
unemployment rate. The decline in the economy
resulted in downward adjustment in the property
market. Transaction volume was at a very low level.
The leasing operation of your Group was adversely
affected by such developments which took place
during the period under review. During the low
point of the economic downturn, certain rental
shopping properties of the Group had been subject
to pressure for downward adjustment in rental.
Nevertheless, major retail shopping properties
owned by the Group were able to maintain an
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overall occupancy rate of 94%. Such resilience
shown from the Group's rental property portfolio is
mainly a result of the strategic positioning adopted
by the Group with most of the Group’s retail
shopping podiums being located in the new towns
and right at the existing and planned mass

transportation networks.

HOTEL & RETAILING OPERATIONS

The local tourist industry had been affected by the
negative impacts of the economic developments
occurring both locally as well as overseas. The
average occupancy rate of the Group’s two Newton
Hotels was recorded at 75% during the financial
year under review and showed a decrease when
compared to that recorded in the previous financial
year. As the room tariffs yielded to pressure for
downward adjustment, the hotel operations of the

Group incurred a loss in the period under review.

As for the retailing operation, the Group now
operates a total number of six outlets of Citistore
department stores. Notwithstanding a decrease
recorded in turnover in the Group’s retailing
operation in light of the slowdown in the local
economy and contraction in consumer spending,
the overall operating result was recorded at a
break-even as efficiencies were improved due to

management efforts made.

INFRASTRUCTURAL PROJECTS

China Investment Group Limited is 64%-owned by
the Group and this company is engaged in the toll-
bridge and toll-road joint venture operations of
the Group in Maintand China. This company
continued to make contributions to the Group’s
recurrent income stream. The turnover and profit
of the business operations of this company totally
amounted to approximately HK$216 million and
HK$139 million respectively, showing a slight
decrease when compared to those levels which
were recorded in the previous financial year. Further,
provisions had been made in the latter half of 2002

by this company in an amount of approximately
HK$10 million in relation to the re-organisation of
its retailing business in Mainland China. This has
resulted in a slight decrease recorded in the

investment return of this company.

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited
("Hong Kong and China Gas”)

36.72%-owned by the Group: Hong Kong and
China Gas reported an increase of 6.7% in profit to
approximately HK$1.8 billion for the six months
ended 30th June, 2003 as compared to the profit of
the corresponding period in the previous financial
year. The number of customers increased to
1,492,860, representing an increase of 3.9% over
that of the previous year. With respect to the
energy business of this group, investment in the
mainland piped gas projects has been a long term
strategic priority and is in line with the
environmental policy of Mainland China. In
particular, this group has now invested in 16 cities
including three in Maanshan (Anhui Province),
Zhangjiagang (Jiangsu Province) and Tongxiang
(Zhejiang Province). The joint venture agreements
of these three projects were signed in the first half
of 2003. In June 2003, this group also officially
obtained approval to establish a sino-foreign equity
joint venture with Nanjing Gas General Company
for the development of the natural gas market.
The total investment amount for this project is
RMB1,200 million. This group has a 50% interest in
this joint venture which will further consolidate its
business development base in eastern China.

On the property development front, this group has
a 15% interest in the International Finance Centre.
Phase One office tower and shopping mall have
been leased out. Phase Two comprises, inter alia,
the Two IFC which was completed in the second
quarter of 2003 and is now being leased. This
group has a 50% interest in the Sai Wan Ho Ferry
Concourse development project. Construction of

2003 ANNUAL REPORT 3




Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) — Metro Hatbour View . | .§

s
31.33% listed associate of the Group. Metro Harbour ’ !
View is one of the major property development g
projects undertaken by this associate.

the superstructure, now in progress, is expected to
be completed in 2005. Foundation work of the Ma
Tau Kok South Plant site project has been completed
and this project is due for completion in 2006.
These two projects combined will provide a
residential floor area of approximately 2.5 million

sg.ft. in the urban areas.

Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited
(“Hong Kong Ferry”)

31.33%-owned by the Group: The interim results of
Hong Kong Ferry for the six months ended 30th
June, 2003 recorded HK$137 million in profit,
representing a slight increase over that in the same
period last year. Adversely affected by the SARS
outbreak, both the travel and hotel businesses of
this group recorded a loss of HK$2.4 million during
the period. This group has decided to take an
additional impairment loss of HK$19 million over
the shipyard assets, thereby resulting in the
operating loss of the Ferry, Shipyard and Related
Operations for the period to increase to HK$28
million. About 460 residential units of Metro
Harbour View were scld during the period, bringing
the total number of residential units sold to
around 2,000. Over 40% of Phase | of the
commercial arcade of Metro Harbour View has
been let. With regard to the projects at Tai Kok Tsui
staff quarter and at 6 Cho Yuen Street, this group is
negotiating with the Government on the land
premium for the change in land use to residential/
commercial use with gross floor areas of respectively
320,000 sq.ft. and 160,000 sq.ft. The local property
market is expected to bottom out benefiting

unsold residential units of Metro Harbour View.

Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited
("Miramar”)

43.69%-owned by the Group: For the year ended
31st March, 2003, Miramar reported a profit of
HK$234 million, representing a decrease of 9%
when compared to that of the previous financial

4 HENDERSON INVESTMENT

year. Affected by the slack local economy, the U.S.
led war against irag and the SARS outbreak, this
group recorded a slight drop in operating result.
Nevertheless, the occupancy rate of the shopping
and office properties remained steady for the
financial year and averaged about 90%. With
mainland tourists free to visit Hong Kong, the
number of mainland travelers continued to rise.
This group’s sales offices in Shanghai and Beijing
had taken proactive sales and promotion efforts in
developing the China market. The average
occupancy of Hotel Miramar rose to 87% and room
rates had also improved. It is anticipated that the
Individual Visit Scheme will create opportunities for
the local hotel, food and beverage businesses,
thereby enhancing the steady growth of this
group’s profit.

HENDERSON CYBER LIMITED ("HENDERSON CYBER")
66.67%-owned by the Group: Henderson Cyber
reported a turnover of HK$84 million for the
financial year ended 30th June, 2003, representing
an increase of 24.1% compared to that registered
in the previous financial year mainly as a result of
the increase in its retailing business. Other revenue,
mainly represented by interest income from deposits
and debt securities, decreased by 13.6% compared
to that of the previous year due to the significant
fall in interest rates during the year under review.
Due to the harsh business environment, this group
has taken a HK$3.9 million provision for impairment
loss in respect of data centre and network facilities.
The loss attributable to shareholders for the financial
year ended 30th June, 2003 significantly decreased
to HK$17 million. The Internet, telecommunication
and high technology industries are dynamic and
fast-changing, subject to intense competition and
often require large capital investments. This group
must be flexible and versatile to respond to such
changes and must also ensure that businesses are

sustainable and attractive.
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The global economy began to show signs of
recovery as from the middle of this year and
Mainland China further showed that it was able to
sustain good economic growth. The Central
Government in Beijing has taken a posture to show
strong support of Hong Kong. Recent arrangements
made to enhance the economic and trading co-
operation under the Closer Economic Partnership
Arrangement ("CEPA") between Mainland China
and Hong Kong will bring new momentum and
plentiful business opportunities to the local
economy. The agreement for allowing the export
of 273 types of goods made in Hong Kong to the
Mainland without having to pay tariffs will attract
some manufacturers to relocate and establish their
facilities back to Hong Kong. Further, with the
advantages of low tax and international standards,
foreign corporations will be attracted to establish
their offices in Hong Kong as a springboard to the
market in Mainland China. Demand for office
premises as well as industrial-cum-office properties
is expected to increase in future.

Block C, Hang Wai Industrial Centre

Located in Tuen Mun, N.T,, this 17-storey industrial
building is a 100%-owned investment property of
the Group. It has a total G.FA. of approx, 292,000

sq.ft.

Your Group holds diversified businesses which
include the ownership of a quality investment
property portfolio and owns businesses engaging
in the hotel, department store operations as well
as the telecommunication and technology sectors.
Amongst these, the investment property portfolio
brings in substantial income of a recurrent nature
to the Group. In addition, both the infrastructural
projects owned by the Group and strategic
investments held in the listed associates contribute
as sources of stable income. Barring unforeseen
circumstances, it is anticipated that the Group will
show steady performance in the current financial
year.

Lee Shau Kee

Chairman

Hong Kong, 2nd October, 2003
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The investment property portfolio of the Group amounted to a total G.FA.
of approximately 1.94 million sq. ft..

il Encompasses different types of properties which include a luxurious
residential property in Mid-levels, retail shopping facilities in the new
townships as well as commercial buildings located in busy downtown areas.

Maintains an average occupancy rate of 94%.

i Serves as a steady recurrent income source to the Group.
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. Investment Properties

Gross Group’s
Floor Area No. of Interest
Property Purpose Lease Term (sq.ft.) Carpark (%)
HONG KONG
1 EvaCourt, Residential 999 years from 108,214 49 100.00
36 MacDonnell Road, 26th October, 1896
Mid-Levels,
Hong Kong
2 Silver Fortune Plaza, Commercial 924 years from 28,953 — 50.00
Lower Ground Floor, 26th June, 1918
Upper Ground Floor and
First to Fourth Floors,
1 Wellington Street,
Hong Kong
KOWLOON
3 Hollywood Plaza, Office For a term of years 193,284 — 33.33
610 Nathan Road, Commercial to 30th June, 2047 100,543
Mongkok,
Kowloon
4  Kowloon Building, Office 75 years from 84,626 — 100.00
555 Nathan Road, Commercial 4th February, 1985 28,656
Mongkok,
Kowloon
5  Well Tech Centre, Office/ For a term of years to 136,376 49 100.00
9 Pat Tat Street, Industrial 30th June, 2047

San Po Kong,
Kowloon
(1/F to 15/F,
20/F to 29/F)
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Property

Purpose

Lease Term

Gross
Floor Area
(sq.ft.)

No. of
Carpark

Group’s
Interest
(%)

NEW TERRITORIES

6 Fanling Centre,
33 San Wan Road,
Fanling,

New Territories

7 Block C,

Commercial

Industrial

Hang Wai Industrial Centre,

Pui To Road/

Kin On Street/
Kin Wing Street/
Kin Tai Street,
Tuen Mun,

New Territories

8 Shatin Centre,

2-16 Wang Pok Street,

Sha Tin,
New Territories

9  City Landmark |l
(formerly known
as Town Square),

145-165 Castle Peak Road,

Tsuen Wan,
New Territories

10 The Trend Plaza,
Tuen Mun Heung
Sze Wui Road,
Tuen Mun,
New Territories

8 HENDERSON INVESTMENT

Commercial

Commercial

Commercial

For a term of years to
30th June, 2047

For a term of years to
30th June, 2047

For a term of years to
30th June, 2047

For a term of years to
30th June, 2047

For a term of years to
30th June, 2047

151,513

292,264

100,029

155,022

195,280

302

182

545

127

78

23.04

100.00

94.40

26.00

100.00




Hotel Investment and

Operation
NEWTON HOTEL HONG KONG

NEWTON HOTEL KOWLOON
Wholly-owned and operated by the Group.

These two medium-tariff hotels totally provide 538
guest rooms.

MIRAMAR HOTEL & INVESTMENT
43.69% owned by the Group.

il This company owns and manages the 525-room !
( flagship Hotel Miramar in the busy shopping area on 1
Nathan Road in Tsimshatsui, Kowloon.

It also holds the adjacent Miramar Tower that has
696,000 sq.ft. in G.F.A. and Miramar Shopping Centre
I with 350,000 sqg.ft. for long term investment purpose.
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Listed Associate
Hong Kong and China Gas

GAS SUPPLY OPERATION
36.72%-owned by the Group.

Serving over 1,490,000 households and commercial customers, this is
the earliest established local utility company that mainly supplies

piped gas in Hong Kong.

Striving to strengthen its environmentally-friendly energy business
in Hong Kong, it has expanded its liquefied petroleum gas filling
stations — ECO Stations — to serve the local public transportation

Long term strategic priority of this company is to expand its
investment in the piped gas projects in Mainland China.

The company has by now successfully invested in joint venture
piped gas projects in sixteen mainland cities, three of which had
joint venture agreements signed in Maanshan (Anhui Province),
Zhangjiagang (Jiangsu Province) and Tongxiang (Zhejiang Province)
respectively in the first half of 2003.

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

This company has also participated in a variety of real estate
development projects.

It owns a 15% stake in the International Finance Centre that situates
on the Airport Railway Hong Kong Station and 45% interest in the
King's Park Hill Joint Venture Development.

Under construction is the Sai Wan Ho development project that is
jointly developed with the Group on a 50/50 basis and amounted to
1.4 million sq. ft. in G.FA.. Pre-sale launch of this project is planned to
take place in late 2003, and the entire project is expected to be
completed in early 2005.

Concurrently, foundation works have begun on the former Ma Tau Kok
South Plant site which will provide approximately 1.1 million sq. ft. in
G.FA.. Superstructure works are scheduled to commence in early 2004.
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The following comments should be read in
conjunction with the Audited Financial Statements
of Henderson Investment Limited and the related

notes to the financial statements.

' Review of Results

During the financial year ended 30th June, 2003,
the Group's turnover showed a slight decrease and
amounted to approximately HK$1,181 million (2002:
HK$ 1,188 million) when compared to that recorded

in the previous financial year.

The Group's profit attributable to shareholders
reduced by 9% to approximately HK$1,626 million
(2002: HK$1,780 million) in the financial year under
review. During the year, the overall rental property
market suffered a setback amidst a declining
economy that was aggravated by the outbreak of
SARS. As most of the Group’s major investment
properties are retail shopping centres that are
situate right in the centre of new towns and are
located along the mass transportation railway
networks, the prevailing adverse market condition
had relatively limited impact on the rental property
business of the Group. The Group’s profit from
rental properties amounted to approximately
HK$314 million (2002: HK$339 million) based on a
rental turnover of HK$620 million (2002: HK$607
million) during the financial year under review.
Further, the Group's share of profits less losses of
associates of the Group amounted to approximately
HK$1,539 million (2002: HK$1,580 million); in
particular, the Group’s share of profits from the
three listed associates amounted to approximately
HK$1,507 million (2002: HK$1,510 million), thus
showing that this source of recurrent income is

very stable.
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The Group's profit contributed from its investment
in infrastructure projects in Mainland China through
the Group’s subsidiary, China Investment Group
Limited, amounted to approximately HK$139 million
(2002: HK$145 million) in the financial year under
review. The slight decline in profit of this business
was mainly attributed to a slight drop in traffic
flow and thus revenues in respect of the toll roads
and bridges operations. As this company also
engages in the retailing business in Mainland
China, an impairment loss provision in the amount
of HK$10 million was made as a result of the re-
organisation of its retailing business in the latter
half of 2002.

As the negative sentiment in the tourism industry
and consumer spending in an already depressed
economy was further aggravated by the outbreak
of SARS during the financial year under review, the
Group’s business operations that are related to the
tourist industry and retailing business were affected.
The Group’s hote! operations registered a loss of
approximately HK$9 million (2002: HK$11 million)
during the financial year under review as a result
of the overall decline in both the turnover and
room tariff experienced in the local hotel industry
during the year. Notwithstanding that the Group's
department store business had been operating
under a deflationary environment in the financial
year under review, this business area of the Group
maintained at breakeven level due to effective cost

control exercised by the Group.

Other business activities of the Group registered a
combined profit of approximately HK$15 million
(2002: Loss of HK$45 million) in the financial year
under review. Such business activities included
information technology services business which
incurred a loss of approximately HK$33 million
whilst the Group's security services business and
securities investments had brought about
satisfactory returns to the Group during the financial

year under review.




~
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Liquidity, Financial Resources and
| Capital Structure

As at the end of the financial year under review,
the cash holdings of the Group amounted to
approximately HK$815 million (2002: HK$668
million), after netting off the total bank borrowings
that stood at HK$600 million (2002: HK$1,564

million), the Group was in a net cash position of

HK$214 million (2002: Net bank borrowings of
HK$896 million). Except for a portion of the bank
borrowings related to a subsidiary of the Group, al!
of the Group’s borrowings were unsecured with
the vast majority being obtained on a committed
term basis. The maturity profiles of the Group’s
bank loans and borrowings outstanding as at the
end of the two prior financial years are summarised

respectively as follows:

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Bank Loans and Borrowings Repayable:
Within 1 year 360,290 431,189
After 1 year but within 2 years 65,485 996,304
After 2 years but within 5 years 109,289 70,870
After 5 years 65,275 65,275
Total Bank Loans and Borrowings 600,339 1,563,638
Less: Cash at Bank and in Hand (814,563) (667,601)
Total Net Bank Borrowings/(Deposits) (214,224) 896,037

As at 30th June, 2003, shareholders’ fund of the
Group amounted to approximately HK$19,640
million (2002: HK$19,882 million). The Group isin a
strong financial position and possesses a large
capital base. With substantial committed banking
facilities in place and continuous cash inflow from
a solid base of recurrent income, the Group has
adequate financial resources in meeting the funding
requirements of its ongoing operations as well as

future expansion.

%Gearmg Ratio & Financial Managemem

Since the Group was in a net cash position as at the
end of the financial year under review, the gearing
ratio of the Group which was calculated on the
basis of the total net bank borrowings as a ratio of
the Group’s shareholders’ fund was zero (2002:
4.5%). Profit from operations of HK$466 million
(2002: HK$306 million) covered the total interest

expense before capitalisation of HK$33 million
(2002: HK$66 million) by 14.1 times (2002: 4.6
times) for the financial year under review. The
Group’s financing and treasury activities were
managed centrally at the corporate level. Bank
loans and borrowings of the Group, which are
primarily obtained from the Hong Kong office of
international banks with interests chargeable mainly
based on certain agreed interest margins over the
Hong Kong Interbank Offer Rate, are therefore
mainly of floating rate in nature. The use of
financial derivative instruments is strictly controlled
and is solely for management of the Group's
interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate
exposures in connection with its borrowings. In
order to contain its borrowing costs, the Group will
consider making use of interest rate swap
instruments, when appropriate, to lock in short to
medium term interest rates for a portion of the
Group’s floating rate borrowings.
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As at 30th June, 2003, the outstanding bank
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$600
million (2002: HK$1,564 million). Further, the
amounts due to fellow subsidiaries of the Group
amounted to HK$199 million (2002: HK$159 million).
During the financial year under review, the interest
expenses incurred amounted to approximately
HK$33 million (2002: HK$66 million). With an aim
to fix the Group’s Hong Kong Dollar borrowings at
the current low interest rate level, the Group has
entered into Hong Kong Dollars interest rate swap
agreements in respect of a major portion of such

borrowings during the period under review.

Financing facilities arranged by the Group were
mainly denominated in Hong Kong Dollars. In
respect of the Group’s subsidiary, China Investment
Group Limited, a portion of its borrowings was
denominated in Renminbi during the financial year
under review to fund its toll road projects in
Mainland China. As a whole, the core operations of
the Group are therefore considered to be not
exposed to foreign exchange rate risk to any
significant extent and the Group did not enter into
any currency hedging agreement in the financial

year under review.

Assets of the Group had not been charged to any
third parties in the financial year under review
except that security was provided in respect of a
portion of project financing facilities that was
extended to a subsidiary of the Group engaging in
infrastructural projects in Mainland China.

1 4 HENDERSON INVESTMENT
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© Future Plans for Material iInvestments
I

or Capital Assets

As at 30th June, 2003, capital commitment of the
Group amounted to HK$15 million (2002: HK$16
million). These were mainly made up of contracted
commitment of the Group for acquisitions of
property, plant and equipment, and for property
development and renovation expenditure. As at
the end of the financial year under review, other
commitments of the Group, which were related to
future minimum lease payments in connection with
leasing of retail shop premises on a long term basis
by the department store operation of the Group,
amounted to approximately HK$343 million (2002:
HK$466 million).

‘ Contingent Liabilities

In support of the banking facilities extended to the
Group's treasury subsidiaries and certain specific
operating subsidiaries, the Company has given
guarantees to commercial banks. As at the end of
the financial year under review, the Company’s
contingent liabilities relating to the utilised amount
of such banking facilities totally amounted to
HK$314 million (2002: HK$1,242 million).

Employees

As at 30th June, 2003, the number of employees
of the Group was approximately 1,400. The
remuneration of employees was in line with the
market trend and commensurable to the level of
pay in the industry. Discretionary year-end bonus
was paid to employees based on individual
performance. Other benefits to employees include
medical insurance, retirement scheme, training

programmes and educational subsidies.
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Employees of the Group who are full-time
employees and executive directors of Henderson
Cyber Limited (“Henderson Cyber"”) or any of its
subsidiaries may be granted share options to
subscribe for shares in Henderson Cyber in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the
share option scheme approved by Henderson Cyber
at an extraordinary general meeting held on 28th
June, 2000.

Total employees’ costs amounted to HK$215 million
for the year ended 30th June, 2003. The total
employees’ costs for the previous financial year
amounted to HK$220.8 million.
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HONG KONG FERRY {(HOLDINGS)

31.33% — owned by the Group.

Listed Associate
Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)

The company ran a passenger ferry operation in Hong Kong for 80
years until 1999 when the ferry franchise expired.

The company still operates a repair shipyard and travel agency

specialising in local tours.

Currently, the company has submitted plans to re-develop a former
staff quarter site for sale after completion.

THE METRO HARBOUR VIEW DEVELOPMENT PROJIECT
This is a large-scale residential-cum-commercial project jointly
developed from an old repair shipyard site by Hong Kong Ferry
(Holdings) and the Group in two phases.

Situates in close proximity to the Prince Edward Station and Olympic
Station of the MTR, as wel! as the terminal of the Western Railway.

Comprises 10 residential towers with 3,500 residential units built on a
commercial podium, measuring approximately 1.95 million sq. ft. in
total G.FA..

Phase | of this project was completed in December, 2002 and the
occupation permit for Phase Il has also been obtained in August,
2003.

2003 ANNUAL REPORT 1 7




The Directors have pleasure in submitting to
shareholders their annual report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended
30th June, 2003.

The Company is an investment holding company
and the principal activities of its subsidiaries are
property development and investment, investment
holding, infrastructure, department store operation,
security guard services, hotel operation and

information technology development.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue and segment
result by business segment and geographical
segment is set out in note 5 to the financial

statements on pages 53 to 57.

I
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Particulars of the movements in property, plant and
equipment during the year are set out in note 16

to the financial statements on pages 62 and 63.

ang QOtner

Particulars of bank loans, overdrafts and other
borrowings of the Company and the Group as at
30th June, 2003 are set out in note 26 to the

financial statements on page 67.

. RESRIVES

Particulars of the movements in reserves during the
year are set out in note 29 to the financial

statements on pages 69 and 70.
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the
Company as at 30th June, 2003 are set out on
pages 77 to 81.
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71
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The profit of the Group for the year ended 30th
June, 2003 and the state of affairs of the Company
and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 41 to 89.

-
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| Dividends
L

An interim dividend of HK$0.11 per share was paid
on 23rd April, 2003. The Directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.11 per share to shareholders whose names
appear on the Register of Members of the Company
on 1st December, 2003.
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The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for

the last five years are summarized on page 37.
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Particulars of investment properties of the Group

are set out on pages 7 and 8.
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Particulars of the Directors’ remuneration disclosed
pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance
and Paragraph 24 of Appendix 16 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited are set out in note
10 to the financial statements on page 59.
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| Biographical Detalls of Directors
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The Directors of the Company during the financial
year and up to the date of this report are:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Lee Shau Kee
(Chairman and Managing Director)
Lee Ka Kit (Vice Chairman)
Colin Lam Ko Yin (Vice Chairman)
Lee Tat Man
Lee King Yue
Eddie Lau Yum Chuen
Li Ning
Lee Ka Shing
Patrick Kwok Ping Ho
Ho Wing Fun
Lau Chi Keung
Donald Cheung Ping Keung
Augustine Wong Ho Ming
Suen Kwok Lam
Sit Pak Wing

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Woo Po Shing

Philip Yuen Pak Yiu

Leung Hay Man

Jackson Woo Ka Biu

(Alternate Director to Woo Po Shing)

Messrs. Colin Lam Ko Yin, Leung Hay Man, Ho
Wing Fun, Lau Chi Keung, Donald Cheung Ping
Keung and Augustine Wong Ho Ming retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting
in accordance with Article 116 of the Company’s
Articles of Association and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTCRS

Dr. Lee Shau Kee, 0.8.4.(Hon.), D.5.5c.(Hon.), LL.D.(Hon.),
aged 74, is the founder of the Company. He has
been the Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company since 1975 and has been engaged in
property development in Hong Kong for more
than 45 years. He is also the founder and the
chairman and managing director of Henderson
Land Development Company Limited ("Henderson
Land”), the chairman of The Hong Kong and China
Gas Company Limited, Miramar Hotel and
Investment Company, Limited and Henderson Cyber
Limited, the vice chairman of Sun Hung Kai
Properties Limited as well as a director of Henderson
China Holdings Limited, Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Company Limited and The Bank of East Asia,
Limited. Dr. Lee is a director of Henderson
Development Limited, Henderson Land, Kingslee
S.A., Banshing Investment Limited, Markshing
Investment Limited, Covite Investment Limited and
Gainwise Investment Limited which have
discloseable interests in the Company under the
provisions of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
Dr. Lee is the brother of Mr. Lee Tat Man, the
father of Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka Shing and
the father-in-law of Mr. Li Ning.

LEE Ka Kit, aged 40, National Committee Member
of Political Consultative Conference, the People’s
Republic of China, has been an Executive Director
and Vice Chairman of the Company since 1993. He
was educated in the United Kingdom and has been
primarily responsible for the development of the
business of Henderson Land Group in the People’s
Republic of China since 1985. Mr. Lee is also the
chairman and president of Henderson China
Holdings Limited, the vice chairman of Henderson
Development Limited (“Henderson Development”)
and Henderson Land Development Company Limited
(“Henderson Land”), an executive director of
Henderson Cyber Limited as well as a director of
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The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited.
Mr. Lee is a director of Henderson Development
and Henderson Land have discloseable interests in
the Company under the provisions of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance. He is the son of Dr. Lee
Shau Kee, the brother of Mr. Lee Ka Shing and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Li Ning.

LAM Ko Yin, Colin, 8.5c, A.CL8, MB.IM, FCiLT, aged
52, has been an Executive Director of the Company
since 1988 and Vice Chairman since 1993. He holds
a B.Sc. (Honours) degree from the University of
Hong Kong and has over 30 years’ experience in
banking and property development. He is also the
chairman of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company
Limited, the vice chairman of Henderson Land
Development Company Limited ("Henderson Land*),
an executive director of Henderson China Holdings
Limited and Henderson Cyber Limited as well as a
director of The Hong Kong and China Gas Company
Limited and Miramar Hotel and Investment
Company, Limited. Mr. Lam is a director of Rimmer
(Cayman) Limited, Riddick (Cayman) Limited,
Hopkins (Cayman) Limited, Henderson Development
Limited, Henderson Land, Banshing Investment
Limited, Markshing Investment Limited, Covite
Investment Limited and Gainwise Investment Limited
which have discloseable interests in the Company
under the provisions of the Securities and Futures

Ordinance.

LEE Tat Man, aged 66, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1972. He has been
engaged in property development in Hong Kong
for more than 25 years and is also a director of
Henderson Land Development Company Limited
(“Henderson Land”). Mr. Lee is a director of
Rimmer (Cayman) Limited, Riddick (Cayman) Limited,
Hopkins (Cayman) Ltimited, Henderson Development
Limited, Henderson Land and Kingslee S.A. which
have discloseable interests in the Company under
the provisions of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. He is the brother of Dr. Lee Shau Kee.

2 O HENDERSON INVESTMENT

LEE King Yue, aged 77, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1972. He joined
Henderson Development Limited, the ultimate
holding company of the Company on its
incorporation in 1973 and has been engaged with
the Chairman in property development for over 45
years. He is also an executive director of Henderson
Land Development Company Limited (“Henderson
Land”) and Henderson China Holdings Limited. Mr.
Lee is a director of Henderson Land, Kingsiee S.A,,
Banshing Investment Limited, Markshing investment
Limited, Covite Investment Limited and Gainwise
Investment Limited which have discloseable interests
in the Company under the provisions of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance.

LAU Yum Chuen, Eddie, aged 57, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 1988. He
has over 30 years’ experience in banking, finance
and investment. Mr. Lau is also an executive
director of Henderson Land Development Company
Limited (“Henderson Land”) as well as a director of
Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited and
Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited.
Henderson Land has discloseable interests in the
Company under the provisions of the Securities and

Futures Ordinance.

LI Ning, 8.5c, m.8.A,, aged 46, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1990. He holds a
B.Sc. degree from Babson College and a M.B.A.
degree from the University of Southern California.
Mr. Li is also an executive director of Henderson
Land Development Company Limited ("Henderson
Land”) as well as a director of Hong Kong Ferry
(Holdings) Company Limited. Henderson Land has
discloseable interests in the Company under the
provisions of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
He is the son-in-law of Dr. Lee Shau Kee and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka
Shing.




LEE Ka Shing, aged 32, a Committee Member of
the 9th Guangxi Zhuangzu Zizhiqu Committee of
Political Consultative Conference, PRC, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 1993. He
was educated in Canada. He is also an executive
director of Henderson Development Limited
("Henderson Development”), Henderson Land
Development Company Limited (“Henderson Land”),
Henderson China Holdings Limited and Henderson
Cyber Limited as well as a director of The Hong
Kong and China Gas Company Limited. Mr. Lee is a
director of Henderson Development, Henderson
Land, Banshing Investment Limited, Markshing
Investment Limited, Covite investment Limited and
Gainwise Investment Limited which have
discloseable interests in the Company under the
provisions of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
He is the son of Dr. Lee Shau Kee, the brother of
Mr. Lee Ka Kit and the brother-in-law of Mr. Li
Ning.

KWOK Ping Ho, Patrick, 8.5c, M.5c, Post-Graduate Diploma
in Surveying, A.C.L.8, aged 51, has been an Executive
Director since 1988. He holds a B.Sc. (Engineering)
degree as well as a M.Sc. (Administrative Sciences)
degree and he is also a holder of the Post-Graduate
Diploma in Surveying (Real Estate Development).
Mr. Kwok is an Associate Member of The Chartered
Institute of Bankers of the United Kingdom and he
had worked in the international banking field for
more than 11 years with postings in London,
Chicago, Kuala Lumpur, Singapore as well as in
Hong Kong before joining the Company. He is also
an executive director of Henderson Land
Development Company Limited ("Henderson Land”)
and Henderson China Holdings Limited. Henderson
Land has discloseable interests in the Company
under the provisions of the Securities and Futures

Ordinance.

HO Wing Fun, aged 70, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1995. He joined
Henderson Development Limited in 1975 and has
over 45 years’ experience in operational
management of property investment and
development, specializing in accounting, auditing
and taxation. Mr. Ho is also an executive director of
Henderson Land Development Company Limited
("Henderson Land”) and Henderson China Holdings
Limited. Henderson tand has discloseable interests
in the Company under the provisions of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance.

LAU Chi Keung, /., FRI.CS, FH.KLS, AClLAb., aged 54,
has been an Executive Director of the Company
since 1995. He joined Henderson Land Group in
1981. He is a Fellow Member of The Royal Institution
of Chartered Surveyors and The Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors. He is aiso an Authorised Person (List
1) under the Buildings Ordinance and has over 31
years' experience in property development, Mr. Lau
is appointed as Justice of the Peace by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in 2001.

CHEUNG Ping Keung, Donald, 8.4, FrR/.CS, AACL,
FHK.LS, MHIREA, RPS, aged 48, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1997. He joined
Henderson Land Group in 1992. He holds a B.A.
(Honours) degree from the University of London
and is a Chartered Valuation Surveyor and an
Accredited Canadian Appraiser. He has over 25
years' experience in property development,
professional general practice surveying and real
estate agency in Hong Kong, China and Canada.

WONG Ho Ming, Augustine, m.sc, FH.K.LS., M.R.IL.CS,,
M.ClL.Arb, RPS. (G.p), aged 42, has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1997. He joined
Henderson Land Group in 1996. He is a registered
professional surveyor and has over 19 years’
experience in property appraisal, dealing and

development.
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SUEN Kwok Lam, H.LR.EA, aged 56, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since July 1999,
He joined Henderson Land Group in 1997. He is
also an executive director of Henderson Land
Development Company Limited (“Henderson Land").
He is the President of Hong Kong Association of
Property Management Companies, a Council
Member of Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate
Administration and an individual Member of The
Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong.
He has over 30 years’ experience in property
management. Henderson Land has discloseable
interests in the Company under the provisions of

the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

SIT Pak Wing, A.c.is, EHIREA. aged 55, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since May 2001.
He joined Henderson Land Group in 1991. He is a
Member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators, a Fellow Member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Real Estate Administration and
an individual Member of The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong. He has over 25 years’
experience in marketing development, leasing and

property management.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXNETUT
Sir Po-shing WOO, Hon. LL.D., FC.LArb., Fi.Mgt, Finst.D.,
FH.K.M.A., aged 74, has been a Director of the
Company since 1972. He is a solicitor and a
Consultant of Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo, Solicitors &
Notaries. He is also a director of Henderson Land
Development Company Limited (“Henderson Land")
and Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited. He was
awarded Hon. LL.D. by the City University of Hong
Kong and is a Fellow of King's College of London
as well as Honorary Professor of Nankai University
of Tianjin. Sir Po-shing Woo became Fellow of The
Hong Kong Management Association in 2000. He is
also the founder of Woo Po Shing Medal in Law
and Woo Po Shing Overseas Summer School
Travelling Scholarship, both at the University of
Hong Kong. Sir Po-shing Woo is also the founder of
the Woo Po Shing Professor (Chair) of Chinese and
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Comparative Law in City University. Sir Po-shing
Woo is a director of Henderson Land and Henderson
Development Limited which have discloseable
interests in the Company under the provisions of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance. He is the
father of Mr. Woo Ka Biu, Jackson.

YUEN Pak Yiu, Philip, aged 67, has been a Director
of the Company since 1981. He is a solicitor of The
Supreme Court of England and Wales and of Hong
Kong and a partner of the firm of Yung, Yu, Yuen
& Co. He has over 35 years’ experience in legal
practice both in Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Yuen
is also a director of Henderson China Holdings
Limited.

LEUNG Hay Man, FRICS, FCLA., FH.KLS., aged 69,
has been a Director of the Company since 1977. He
is a Chartered Surveyor. He is also a director of
Henderson Land Development Company Limited
(“Henderson Land”), Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Company Limited and The Hong Kong and China
Gas Company Limited. Henderson Land has
discloseable interests in the Company under the

provisions of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

WOQO Ka Biu, Jackson, mA(oxon), aged 41, has been
the Alternate Director to Sir Po-shing Woo, Director
of the Company, since July 2000. Mr. Woo is also an
Independent Non-Executive Director of Henderson
Cyber Limited. He is a director of N M Rothschild &
Sons {Hong Kong) Limited ("Rothschild”). He holds
a MA degree in Jurisprudence from the Oxford
University and is a qualified solicitor in England
and Wales, Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region and Australia. Prior to joining Rothschild,
Mr. Woo was a partner in the corporate finance
department of Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo and is now a
consultant of Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo. He is the son

of Sir Po-shing Woo.




H Disclosure of Interests

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS 1N SHARES

As at 30th June, 2003, the interests and short positions of each Director of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or which were notified to the Company or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as follows:

Ordinary Shares (unless otherwise specified)

Long Positions

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other %
Company Director Note Interests Interests Interests Interests Total Interest
Henderson Lee Shau Kee 1 34,779,936 2,075,859,007 2,110,638 943 7492
Investment Lee Ka Kit 1 2,075,858,007 2,075,859,007 73.68
Limited Lee Ka Shing 1 2,075,858,007 2,075,859,007 73.68
LiNing 1 2,075,859,007 2,075,859,007 13.68
Lee Tat Man 6,666 6,666 0.00
Lee King Yue 2 959,028 2, 1,001,738 0.04
Ho Wing Fun 1,100 1,100 0.00
Henderson Land Lee Shau Kee 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
Development Lee Ka Kit 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
Company Lee Ka Shing 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
Limited Li Ning 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
Lee Tat Man 748,000 748,000 0.04
Lee King Yue 4 26,400 16,500 19,800 62,700 0.00
Ho Wing Fun 100 100 0.00
Lau Chi Keung 2,200 2,200 0.00
Woo Ka Biu, Jackson 5 2,000 2,000 0.00
Henderson Lee Shau Kee 6 325133977 325,133,977 85.45
China Lee KaKit 6 325,133,977 325,133,977 65.45
Holdings Lee Ka Shing 6 325,133,977 325,133,977 65.45
Limited Li Ning 6 325,133,977 325,133,977 65.45
Woo Ka Biu, Jackson 544,802 544,802 0.11
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Ordinary Shares (unless otherwise specified) (cont’d)

Long Positions

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other %
Company Director Note Interests Interests Interests Interests Total Interest
Henderson Lee Shau Kee 7 173,898 4,244,996,094 4,245,169,992 84.90
Cyber Limited Lee Ka Kit 7 4,244,996,094 4,244,996,094 84.90
Lee Ka Shing 7 4,244,996,094 4,244,996,094 84.90
LiNing 7 4,244,996,094 4,244,996,094 84.90
Lee Tat Man 3 33 0.00
Lam Ko Yin, Colin 55 55 0.00
Lee King Yue 8 4,795 588 5,383 0.00
Ho Wing Fun 5 5 0.00
The Hong Kong Lee Shau Kee 9 3,226,174 2,157,017,776 2,160,243,950 38.28
and China Gas Lee Ka Kit 9 2,157,017,776 2,157,017,776 38.22
Company Limited Lee Ka Shing 9 2,157,017,77¢6 2,157,017,776 38.22
LiNing 9 2,157,017,776 2,157,017,776 38.22
Hong Kong Lee Shau Kee 10 7,799,220 111,636,090 119,435,310 33.52
Ferry (Holdings) Lee Ka Kit 10 111,636,090 111,636,090 3133
Company Lee Ka Shing 10 111,636,090 111,636,090 N33
Limited Li Ning 10 111,636,090 111,636,090 3133
Lam Ko Yin, Colin 150,000 150,000 0.04
Leung Hay Man 2,250 2,250 0.00
Miramar Hotel Lee Shau Kee 11 252,169,250 252,169,250 4369
and Investment Lee Ka Kit " 252,169,250 252,169,250 43.69
Company, Lee Ka Shing 1 252,169,250 252,169,250 43.69
Limited Li Ning 1 252,169,250 252,169,250 43.69
Woo Po Shing 12 2,705,000 2,455,000 5,160,000 0.89

iCare

iCare, a subsidiary of Henderson Cyber, has opened
its retail stores, namely “iCare Hotspot”, in
Causeway Bay, Quarry Bay, Tsuen Wan, Tsim Sha Tsui
and Tseung Kwan O to promote its brand identity in
Hong Kong.

T
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Ordinary Shares (unless otherwise specified) (cont'd)

Long Positions

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other %
Company Director Note Interests Interests Interests Interests Total Interest
Henderson Lee Shau Kee 13 8,190 8,190 100.00
Development (Ordinary (Ordinary
Limited A Shares) A Shares)
Lee Shau Kee 14 3,510 3,510 100.00
{Non-voting (Non-voting
B Shares) B Shares)
Lee Shau Kee 15 35,000,000 15,000,000 50,000,000 100.00
(Non-voting {Non-voting {Non-voting
Deferred Deferred Deferred
Shares) Shares) Shares)
Lee KaKit 3 8,190 8,190 100.00
{Crdinary (Ordinary
A Shares) A Shares)
Lee Ka Kit 14 3,510 3,510 100.00
(Non-voting {Non-voting
B Shares) B Shares)
Lee Ka Kit 15 15,000,000 15,000,000 30.00
(Non-voting {Non-voting
Deferred Deferred
Shares) Shares)
Lee Ka Shing 13 8,190 8,190 100.00
{Ordinary (Ordinary
A Shares) A Shares)
Lee Ka Shing 14 3,510 3510 100.00
{Non-voting (Non-voting
, B Shares) B Shares)
Y Lee Ka Shing 15 15,000,000 15,000,000 30.00
{Nen-voting (Non-voting
Deferred Deferred
Shares) Shares)
LiNing 13 8,190 8,190 100.00
(Ordinary {Ordinary
A Shares) A Shares)
Li Ning 14 3510 3510 100,00
(Non-voting {Non-voting
B Shares) B Shares)
Li Ning 15 15,000,000 15,000,000 30.00
{Non-voting {Non-voting
Deferred Deferred
Shares) Shares)
Angelfield Lam Ko Yin, Colin 16 1 1 50.00
Investment
Limited
China Woo KaBiu, Jackson 17 16,000 16,000 5.33
[nvestment
Group
Limited

2003 ANNUAL REPORT 2 5




Ordinary Shares (unless otherwise specified) (cont’d)

Long Positions

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other %

Company Director Note Interests Interests Interests Interests Total Interest

Drinkwater Leung Hay Man 18 5,000 5,000 449

Investment Woo Po Shing 19 3,250 3,250 2.92

Limited

Henfield Lee Ka Kit 20 4,000 6,000 10,000 100.00

Properties

Limited

Heyield Lee ShaL Kee 21 100 100 100.00

Estate Lee Ka Kit 21 100 100 100.00

Limited Lee Ka Shing 21 100 100 100.00
LiNing 21 100 100 100.00

Pettystar Lee Shau Kee 2 3,240 3,240 80.00

Investment Lee KaKit 2 3,240 3,240 80.00

Limited Lee Ka Shing 22 3,240 3,240 80.00
Li Ning 2 3,240 3,240 80.00

Pochette Leung Hay Man 23 40 40 2.00

Investment

Limited

Shellson Lee Ka Kit 24 25 75 100 100.00

International

Limited

Hollywood Plaza

This office-cum-retail shop building is 33.33% owned 4oz
by the Group. The investment property is located at 4”’;

Mongkok, Kowloon and has a total G.FA. of approx.
294,000 sq.ft.

25 W
2 F
RSN A RA AN

26 HENDERSON INVESTMENT




U Share Option Schemes

At an extraordinary general meeting held on 4th
December, 2000, the shareholders of the Company
approved the Pre-IPO Share Option Plan
(“Henderson Cyber Option Plan”) and the Share
Option Scheme ("Henderson Cyber Share Option
Scheme”) (collectively referred to as the "Henderson
Cyber Schemes”) of Henderson Cyber Limited
(“Henderson Cyber”), a subsidiary of the Company.
A summary of the Henderson Cyber Schemes is as

below:

(1) PURPOSE

The purpose of the Henderson Cyber Option
Plan is to recognise the contribution of the
participants of the Henderson Cyber Option
Plan to the growth of the Henderson Cyber
Group and/or to the listing of shares of
Henderson Cyber (*Henderson Cyber Shares”)
on the Growth Enterprise Market ("GEM”) of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“Stock Exchange”).

The purpose of the Henderson Cyber Share
Option Scheme is to assist in the recruitment
and retention of high calibre executives and
employees by providing them with incentives
of share options.

{2) PARTICIPANTS
Options to subscribe for 32,000,000 Henderson
Cyber Shares under the Henderson Cyber
Option Plan were granted on 28th June, 2000,
immediately prior to the listing of the
Henderson Cyber Shares on GEM on 14th July,
2000 (“IPO Date”).

Henderson Cyber may grant options to
subscribe for Henderson Cyber Shares under
the Henderson Cyber Share Option Scheme to
any executive directors and full time employees

of the Henderson Cyber Group.

3)

@

MAXIMUM NUMBER OF HENDERSON CY3ER
SHARES AVAILABLE FOR SUBSCRIPTION
Pursuant to the Henderson Cyber Option Plan,
options to subscribe for the maximum number
of 32,000,000 Henderson Cyber Shares were
granted of which options to subscribe for
4,350,000 Henderson Cyber Shares had lapsed.
No further options may be granted under the
Henderson Cyber Option Plan after the IPO
Date.

The maximum number of Henderson Cyber
Shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Henderson Cyber Share
Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of Henderson Cyber in issue shall not
exceed 30 per cent. of the total number of
Henderson Cyber Shares in issue from time to
time (excluding (i) any Henderson Cyber Shares
issued pursuant to the Henderson Cyber Share
Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of Henderson Cyber; and (ii) any pro
rata entitlements to further Henderson Cyber
Shares issued in respect of those Henderson
Cyber Shares mentioned in (i)).

MAXIMUM ENTITLEMENT CF EACH
PARTICIPANT

Pursuant to the Henderson Cyber Schemes, no
participant may be granted an option which, if
exercised in full, would result in such person’s
maximum entitlement exceeding 25 per cent.
of the aggregate number of Henderson Cyber
Shares for the time being issued and issuable
under the Henderson Cyber Schemes.
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WMINIMUY AND MAXIVOM PERIODS FOR THE
EXERCISE OF CPT.ONS

Pursuant to the Henderson Cyber Schemes, an
option may be exercised in accordance with
the terms of the respective Henderson Cyber
Schemes at any time during such period or
periods to be notified by the Board of Directors
of Henderson Cyber to each grantee provided
that the period within which the option may
be exercised shall be not less than 3 years and
not more than 10 years from the date on
which an offer of the grant of the option is

accepted.

PAYNMENT ON ACCZPTANCE CF CPTION
Pursuant to the Henderson Cyber Schemes,
HK$1.00 is payable to Henderson Cyber by the
grantee on acceptance of the grant of an
option within 28 days from the date of offer
of the grant of the option ("Offer Date”).

BAS[S QF DETERVINING THE SUBSCRIPTION
PRICE

The subscription price per Henderson Cyber
Share under the Henderson Cyber Option Plan
is HK$1.25, being the price per Henderson
Cyber Share at which the Henderson Cyber
Shares were offered for subscription by the
public at the initial public offering of the
Henderson Cyber Shares.

The subscription price per Henderson Cyber
Share under the Henderson Cyber Share Option
Scheme is determined by the Board of Directors
of Henderson Cyber and shall be the highest

of:

(i) the closing price per Henderson Cyber
Share as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issuecl by the Stock Exchange on
the Offer Date, which must be a business

day;
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(ii) the average closing price of the Henderson
Cyber Share as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for
the five business days immediately

preceding the Offer Date; and

(iii} the nominal value per Henderson Cyber

Share.

REMAINING LIFE OF THE HENDIRSON CVBEER
SCHEMES

No further options shall be granted under the
Henderson Cyber Option Plan after the IPO
Date. Henderson Cyber Shares granted under
the Henderson Cyber Option Plan prior to the
IPO Date can be exercised not later than four
years from the IPO Date.

The Henderson Cyber Share Option Scheme
shall be valid and effective for a period of 10
years commencing on 28th June, 2000, after

which no further options will be granted.




Citistores

The Group operates 6 Citistores that are respectively
located in Tseung Kwan O, Tsuen Wan, Tuen Mun,
Yuen Long, Ma On Shan and Tsimshatsui. Shown in
the pictures are the external views of the Citistores
located at Tsimshatsui and Citimall in Yuen Long, N.T.

BArvangem@nts 2o Purchase Shares or Debentures

(1) OPTIONS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR SHARES [N HENDERSON CYBER LIMITED
As at 30th June, 2003, the following Directors of the Company had interests in options to subscribe for
shares in Henderson Cyber Limited (“Henderson Cyber”), a subsidiary of the Company, which were
granted on 28th June, 2000 under the Pre-IPO Share Option Plan of Henderson Cyber ("Henderson
Cyber Option Plan”):

Number of Number of Number of

Number of share options share options share options

share options at granted lapsed outstanding at

Name of Director 1st July, 2002 during the year during the year 30th June, 2003
Lee Shau Kee 2,400,000 — —_ 2,400,000
Colin Lam Ko Yin 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
Lee Ka Kit 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
Lee Ka Shing 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
Patrick Kwok Ping Ho 600,000 — — 600,000
Li Ning 400,000 (Note 25) — — 400,000
Ho Wing Fun 400,000 — — 400,000
Lau Chi Keung 400,000 — — 400,000
Augustine Wong Ho Ming 400,000 — — 400,000
Suen Kwok Lam 400,000 — — 400,000
Sit Pak Wing 400,000 — — 400,000
Donald Cheung Ping Keung 200,000 — — 200,000

Particulars of outstanding share options of employees of Henderson Cyber under the Henderson Cyber
Option Plan are as follows:

Number of Number of Aggregate number

Aggregate number share options share options of share options

of share options granted lapsed outstanding

Date of Grant at 1st July, 2002 during the year during the year at 30th June, 2003
28/06/2000 1,250,000 - — 1,850,000 *

Particulars of outstanding share options of all other participants under the Henderson Cyber Option

Plan are as follows:

Number of Number of Aggregate number

Aggregate number of share options share options of share options

share options granted lapsed outstanding

Date of Grant at 1st July, 2002 during the year during the year at 30th June, 2003
28/06/2000 17,300,000 — 100,000 16,600,000 *

* This adjusted figure is due to the re-grouping of 600,000 share options from “Other Participants” to
“Employees”,
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Subject to the terms and conditions of the Henderson Cyber Option Plan, each of the above Directors,
employees and other participants will be entitled to exercise at the price of HK$1.25 per share (i) thirty
per cent. of the share options so granted at any time after the expiry of 12 months from 14th July,
2000, (ii) a further thirty per cent. of the share options so granted at any time after the expiry of 24
months from 14th July, 2000 and (iii) the remaining share options at any time after the expiry of 36
months from 14th July, 2000 and, in each case, not later than four years from 14th July, 2000.

Particulars of outstanding share options of the employee of Henderson Cyber under the Share Option

Scheme of Henderson Cyber (“Henderson Cyber Share Option Scheme”) are as follows:

Number of Number of Aggregate number

Aggregate number of share options share options of share options

share options granted lapsed outstanding

Date of Grant at 1st July, 2002 during the year during the year at 30th June, 2003
04/10/2000 100,000 — — 100,000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Henderson Cyber Share Option Scheme, the employee of
Henderson Cyber will be entitled to exercise at the price of HK$0.89 per share (i) thirty per cent. of the
share options so granted at any time after the expiry of 12 months from 16th October, 2000 (the date
of acceptance of the share options), (i) a further thirty per cent. of the share options so granted at any
time after the expiry of 24 months from 16th October, 2000 and (iii) the remaining share options at any
time after the expiry of 36 months from 16th October, 2000 and in each case, not later than four years
from 16th October, 2000.

As at 30th June, 2003, share options for a total of 27,650,000 shares in Henderson Cyber under the
Henderson Cyber Option Plan and 100,000 shares in Henderson Cyber under the Henderson Cyber
Share Option Scheme remained outstanding, representing in aggregate approximately 0.6 per cent. of
the existing issued share capital of Henderson Cyber. These share options were granted to the

following categories of grantees:

Categories of Grantees Number of Grantees Number of share options

Henderson Cyber Option Plan

Directors 12 9,200,000
Employees 4 1,850,000
Other participants 38 16,600,000

54 27,650,000

Henderson Cyber Share Option Scheme

Employee 1 100,000

Save as disclosed above, no share options under the Henderson Cyber Option Plan and the Henderson
Cyber Share Option Scheme had been granted, exercised, cancelled or lapsed during the year ended
30th June, 2003.
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Silver Fortune Plaza (Commercial Podium Portion)

50% owned by the Group and comprises six levels of
commercial podium, this investment property is
located amid the busy downtown area in Central.
Attributable G.F A, is approx. 14,500 sq.ft.

OPTIONS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR SHARES IN HENDERSON CHINA HOLDINGS LIMITED
As at 30th June, 2003, the following Directors of the Company had interests in options to subscribe for

shares in Henderson China Holdings Limited, an associated corporation of the Company:

Name of Director Number of share options Exercisable Period
Colin Lam Ko Yin 1,500,000 21/08/2001 - 20/08/2004
Lee Ka Kit 1,500,000 02/11/2001 - 01/11/2004

The above Directors will be entitled to exercise the share options in whole or in part at the price of

HK$4.00 per share at any time during the respective exercisable periods.

Except for the above, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its holding companies,
subsidiary companies or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.

Hﬁubs’&amiaﬂ Shareholders’ and Others’ Interests

As at 30th June, 2003, the interests and short positions of every person, other than Directors of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be |
kept under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long Positions

No. of shares %
in which interested Interest
Substantial Shareholders:
Rimmer (Cayman) Limited (Note 1) 2,075,859,007 73.68
Riddick (Cayman) Limited (Note 1) 2,075,859,007 73.68
Hopkins (Cayman) Limited (Note 1) 2,075,859,007 73.68
Henderson Development Limited (Note 1) 2,070,243,85% 73.48
Henderson Land Development Company Limited (Note 1) 2,070,243,859 73.48
Kingslee S.A. (Note 1) 2,070,243,859 73.48
Banshing Investment Limited 802,854,200 28.50
Markshing Investment Limited 602,168,418 21.37
Covite Investment Limited 363,328,900 12.90
Person other than Substantial Shareholders:
Gainwise Investment Limited 217,250,000 7.71
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Notes:

Of these 2,075,859,007 shares, (i) 802,854,200 shares,
602,168,418 shares, 363,328,900 shares, 217,250,000
shares and 84,642,341 shares were respectively owned
by Banshing Investment Limited, Markshing investment
Limited, Covite Investment Limited, Gainwise
Investment Limited and Darnman Investment Limited,
all of which were wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Kingslee S.A. which was 100% held by Henderson
Land Development Company Limited (“HL") which in
turn was 65.19% held by Henderson Develocpment
Limited (“HD"); and (ii) 5,615,148 shares were owned
by Fu Sang Company Limited ("Fu Sang"). Hopkins
(Cayman) Limited ("Hopkins") as trustee of a unit
trust {the “Unit Trust”) owned all the issued ordinary
shares of HD and Fu Sang. Rimmer (Cayman) Limited
(“Rimmer”) and Riddick {Cayman) Limited (“Riddick"),
as trustees of respective discretionary trusts, held
units in the Unit Trust. The entire issued share capital
of Hopkins, Rimmer and Riddick were owned by Dr.
Lee Shau Kee. Dr. Lee Shau Kee was taken to be
interested in these shares by virtue of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”). As directors of the
Company and discretionary beneficiaries of two
discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit Trust,
Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka Shing were taken to be
interested in these shares by virtue of the SFO. As
director of the Company and the spouse of a
discretionary beneficiary of two discretionary trusts
holding units in the Unit Trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken
to be interested in these shares by virtue of the SFO.

These 42,711 shares were owned by the wife of Mr.
Lee King Yue.

Of these shares, (i) 570,743,800 shares were owned
by HD; (ii) 7,092,000 shares and 870,100 shares were
respectively owned by Sandra Investment Limited
and Mightygarden Limited, both of which were
wholly-owned subsidiaries of HD; (iii) 222,045,300
shares, 145,090,000 shares, 61,302,000 shares,
55,000,000 shares and 55,000,000 shares were
respectively owned by Believegood Limited, Cameron
Enterprise Inc., Prosglass Investment Limited, Fancy
Eye Limited and Spreadral Limited, all of which were
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Glorious Asia S.A. which
in turn was 100% held by HD; (iv) 5,602,600 shares
were owned by Superfun Enterprises Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of The Hong Kong and
China Gas Company Limited (”"China Gas”) which was
36.72% held by Henderson Investment Limited (“HI").
HI was 73.48% held by HL which in turn was 65.19%
held by HD; and (v) 192,500 shares were owned by Fu
Sang. Dr. Lee Shau Kee was taken to be interested in
China Gas, HD and Fu Sang as set out in Notes 1 and
9 and HL by virtue of the SFO. As directors of the
Company and discretionary beneficiaries of two
discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit Trust,
Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka Shing were taken to be
interested in these shares by virtue of the SFO. As
director of the Company and the spouse of a
discretionary beneficiary of two discretionary trusts
holding units in the Unit Trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken
to be interested in these shares by virtue of the SFO.
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These 16,500 shares were owned by the wife of Mr.
Lee King Yue and 19,800 shares were held by Ngan
Hei Development Company Limited which was 50%
each owned by Mr. Lee King Yue and his wife.

These shares were owned by the wife of Mr. Woo Ka
Biu, Jackson.

Of these shares, 175,000,000 shares, 75,233,977 shares
and 74,900,000 shares were respectively owned by
Primeford Investment Limited, Timsland Limited and
Quantum Overseas Limited, all of which were wholly-
owned subsidiaries of Brightland Enterprises Limited
which in turn was 100% held by HL. Dr. Lee Shau Kee
was taken to be interested in HL as set out in Note 2
and Henderson China Holdings Limited ("HC") by
virtue of the SFO. As directors of the Company and
discretionary beneficiaries of two discretionary trusts
holding units in the Unit Trust, Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr.
Lee Ka Shing were taken to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the SFO. As director of the
Company and the spouse of a discretionary beneficiary
of two discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit
Trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the SFO.

Of these 4,244,996,094 shares, (i) 902,700,000 shares
were owned by Technology Capitalization Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Towngas Investment
Company Limited which in turn was 100% held by
China Gas; 3,333,213,616 shares were owned by Felix
Technology Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Best
Selection Investments Limited which in turn was 100%
held by HI; (iii) 4,014,271 shares, 1,816,644 shares,
1,714,027 shares, 1,086,250 shares and 423,211 shares
were respectively owned by Banshing Investment
Limited, Markshing Investment Limited, Covite
Investment Limited, Gainwise Investment Limited and
Darnman Investment Limited, all of which were wholly-
owned subsidiaries of Kingslee 5.A. which in turn was
100% held by HL, and (iv) 28,075 shares were owned
by Fu Sang. Dr. Lee Shau Kee was taken to be
interested in China Gas, Hi, HL and Fu Sang as set out
in Notes 1, 2 and 9 and Henderson Cyber Limited by
virtue of the SFO. As directors of the Company and
discretionary beneficiaries of two discretionary trusts
holding units in the Unit Trust, Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr.
Lee Ka Shing were taken to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the SFO. As director of the
Company and the spouse of a discretionary beneficiary
of two discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit
Trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the SFO.

These 588 shares were owned by the wife of Mr. Lee
King Yue.

Of these 2,157,017,776 shares, (i) 1,159,024,597 shares,
484,225,002 shares and 429,321,946 shares were
respectively owned by Disralei Investment Limited,
Medley Investment Limited and Macrostar Investment
Limited, all of which were wholly-owned subsidiaries
of Timpani Investments Limited which was 100% held
by HI; (ii) 3,966,472 shares were owned by
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Mightygarden Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
HD; and (iii) 80,479,759 shares were owned by Fu
Sang. Dr. Lee Shau Kee was taken to be interested in
HI, HD and Fu Sang as set out in Note 1 and China
Gas by virtue of the SFO. As directors of the Company
and discretionary beneficiaries of two discretionary
trusts holding units in the Unit Trust, Mr. Lee Ka Kit
and Mr. Lee Ka Shing were taken to be interested in
these shares by virtue of the SFO. As director of the
Company and the spouse of a discretionary beneficiary
of two discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit
Trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken to be interested in these
shares by virtue of the SFO.

Of these 111,636,090 shares, (i) 23,400,000 shares
each were respectively owned by Graf Investment
Limited, Mount Sherpa Limited and Paillard Investment
Limited, all of which were wholiy-owned subsidiaries
of Pataca Enterprises Limited which in turn was 100%
held by HI; and (ii) 41,436,090 shares were held by
Wiselin investment Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Max-mercan Investment Limited which in turn was
100% held by HI. Dr. Lee Shau Kee was taken to be
interested in HI as set out in Note 1 and Hong Kong
Ferry {(Holdings) Company Limited by virtue of the
SFO. As directors of the Company and discretionary
beneficiaries of two discretionary trusts holding units
in the Unit Trust, Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka Shing
were taken to be interested in these shares by virtue
of the SFO. As director of the Company and the
spouse of a discretionary beneficiary of two
discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit Trust,
Mr. Li Ning was taken to be interested in these shares
by virtue of the SFO.

Of these shares, 100,612,750 shares, 79,121,500 shares
and 72,435,000 shares were respectively owned by
Higgins Holdings Limited, Muiltiglade Holdings Limited
and Threadwell Limited, all of which are wholly-
owned subsidiaries of Aynbury Investments Limited
which in turn was 100% held by H!. Dr. Lee Shau Kee
was taken to be interested in HI as set out in Note 1
and Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited
(“Miramar”) by virtue of the SFO. As directors of the
Company and discretionary beneficiaries of two
discretionary trusts holding units in the Unit Trust,
Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka Shing were taken to be
interested in these shares by virtue of the SFO. As
director of the Company and the spouse of a
discretionary beneficiary of two discretionary trusts
holding units in the Unit Trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken
to be interested in these shares by virtue of the SFO.

These 2,455,000 shares were held by Fong Fun
Company Limited which was 50% owned by Sir Po-
shing Woo.

These shares were held by Hopkins as trustee of the
Unit Trust.

These shares were held by Hopkins as trustee of the
Unit Trust.

These 15,000,000 shares were owned by Fu Sang.
The 1 share was held by Flourish Land Company

Limited which was 99% owned by Mr. Lam Ko Yin,
Colin.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

These shares were held by Pearl Assets Limited which
was 60% owned by Mr. Woo Ka Biu, Jackson.

These shares were held by Gilbert Investment Inc.
which was wholly-owned by Mr. Leung Hay Man.

These shares were held by Coningham Investment
Inc. which was owned by Fong Fun Investment Inc. of
which 50% was owned by Sir Po-shing Woo and 50%
by his wife.

Of these shares, (i) 4,000 shares were owned by
Applecross Limited which was wholly-owned by Mr.
Lee Ka Kit; and (ii) 6,000 shares were owned by
Henderson (China) Investment Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Andcoe Limited which
was wholly-owned by HC.

Of these shares, (i) 80 shares were owned by Tactwin
Development Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
HL; (ii) 10 shares were owned by Henderson Finance
Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of HD;
and (iii) 5 shares each were owned by Perfect Bright
Properties Inc. and Furnline Limited, both of which
were wholly-owned subsidiaries of Jetwin
International Limited. Triton (Cayman) Limited as
trustee of a unit trust owned all the issued share
capital of Jetwin International Limited. Triumph
(Cayman) Limited and Victory (Cayman) Limited, as
trustees of respective discretionary trusts, held units
in the unit trust. The entire share capital of Triton
(Cayman) Limited, Triumph (Cayman) Limited and
Victory (Cayman) Limited were owned by Dr. Lee
Shau Kee who was taken to be interested in such
shares by virtue of the SFO. As discretionary
beneficiaries of the discretionary trusts holding units
in such unit trust, Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee Ka Shing
were taken to be interested in such shares by virtue
of the SFO. As the spouse of a discretionary beneficiary
of the discretionary trusts holding units in such unit
trust, Mr. Li Ning was taken to be interested in such
shares by virtue of the SFO.

Of these shares, (i) 3,038 shares were owned by HL;
and (ii) 202 shares were owned by Allied Best
Investment Limited which was 50% held by each of
Perfect Bright Properties Inc. and Furnline Limited,
both of which were wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Jetwin International Limited.

These shares were held by Golovanov Investment
Limited which was wholly-owned by Mr. Leung Hay
Man.

Of these shares, (i) 25 shares were owned by Shine
King International Limited which was wholly-owned
by Mr. Lee Ka Kit; and (ii) 75 shares were owned by
Henderson (China) Investment Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Andcoe Limited which
was wholly-owned by HC.

The number of share options offered and accepted
included the option to subscribe for 200,000 shares in
Henderson Cyber Limited granted to the spouse of
Mr. Li Ning.
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mterests i Contracis ene Connecied

During the year under review, your Group has
entered into the following transactions and
arrangements as described below with persons
who are “connected persons” for the purposes of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”):
(1) (i) Henderson Real Estate Agency Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Henderson
Land Development Company Limited made
advances from time to time to Henderson
Investment Finance Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, with
interest chargeable on the balances
outstanding from time to time based on
Hong Kong Inter-bank Offer Rate
("HIBOR") quoted by banks. As at 30th
June, 2003, an amount of approximately
HK$199 million was due by Henderson
Investment Finance Limited to Henderson
Real Estate Agency Limited.

{(ii) Henderson Finance Company Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Henderson
Development Limited made advances from
time to time to Henderson Investment
Finance Limited with interest chargeable
on the balances outstanding from time to
time based on HIBOR quoted by banks. As
at 30th June, 2003, there was no
outstanding balance due by Henderson
Investment Finance Limited to Henderson

Finance Company Limited.

!
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(iii) The management agreements and the
construction agreements for the
management and development of the
Group's properties previously entered into
between the Company and certain
subsidiaries of Henderson Land

Development Company Limited still

subsisted at the financial year end.

Dr. Lee Shau Kee, Mr. Lee Ka Kit and Mr. Lee
Ka Shing were taken to be interested in the
above transactions and contracts as a director
(and as more particularly described in the
section “Disclosure of interests” above) of the
Company’s holding company, Henderson Land
Development Company Limited and the
Company’s ulftimate holding company,
Henderson Development Limited. Mr. Li Ning
was taken to be interested in the above
transactions and contracts as a director (and as
more particularly described in the section
"Disclosure of Interests” above) of the
Company’s holding company, Henderson Land

Development Company Limited.

(2) During the year, the Group made advances to
Lucky Country Development Limited in which
Mr. William Cheng Kai Man has a 50 per cent.
interest. The remaining 50 per cent, interest is
held by the Group. Dr. Lee Shau Kee, the
Chairman of the Company, is the father-in-law
of Mr. William Cheng Kai Man. Both the Group
and Mr. William Cheng Kai Man made advances
in proportion to their equity interests in the
company. All advances to the company are
unsecured, repayable on demand and with

interest on normal commercial terms.

Save as disclosed above, no other contracts of
significance to which the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, subsisted at
the year end or at any time during the year.




Fanling Centre

Located at Fanling, New Territories and 23.04%
owned by the Group, this retail shop plaza has a
total G.FA. of approx. 152,000 sq.ft.

Directors’ Interests in Competing
Business

|

Pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules, the
interests of directors of the Company in businesses
which might compete with the Group during the
year ended 30th June, 2003 and as at 30th June,

2003 were as follows:

Dr. Lee Shau Kee, the Chairman of the Company,
and Mr. Lee Ka Kit, Mr. Lee Ka Shing and Mr. Li
Ning, directors of the Company, have deemed
interests and/or held directorships in companies
engaged in the businesses of property investment
and development in Hong Kong. As those companies
which might have competing businesses with the
Group were involved in the investment and
development of properties of different types and/
or in different locations, the Group has been
operating independently of, and at arm’s length

from, the businesses of those companies.

[ Service Contracts

None of the Directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the employer within one year
without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company’s Listed Securities

i

During the year, neither the Company nor any of

its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed

any of the Company's listed securities.

{’ Major Customers and Suppliers

For the financial year ended 30th June, 2003:

(1) the aggregate amount of purchases
attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers
represented less than 30 per cent. of the
Group’s total purchases.

(2) the aggregate amount of turnover attributable

to the Group’'s five largest customers

represented less than 30 per cent. of the

Group’s total turnover.

 Management Discussion and Analysis

A management discussion and analysis of the
Group’s annual results is shown on pages 12 to 15.

U Retirement Benefits Scheme

Details of the retirement benefits schemes
participated by the Group’s employees are shown
in note 37 to the financial statements on page 74.

T o P
U Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee was established in December
1998, The members of the Audit Committee are Mr.
Leung Hay Man (Chairman) and Mr. Philip Yuen
Pak Yiu, both of whom are Independent Non-
executive Directors. The Audit Committee Members
have reviewed the interim and annual reports of
the Group for the financia! year under review and
Audit Committee meetings were held twice during
the financial year.
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A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu as Auditors of the Company is to
be proposed at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

[ Code of Best Praciice

The Company has complied with the Code of Best
Practice as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited throughout the
financial year ended 30th June, 2003 except that
Non-executive Directors of the Company are not
appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the
Company's annual general meetings in accordance
with Article 116 of the Company’s Articles of
Association.

On behalf of the Board

Lee Shau Kee

Chairman

Hong Kong, 2nd October, 2003 [hsg e =

Secunty Guard

|
‘J Megastrength Security Service Company Limited

Wholly-owned by the Group, this company has been in operation for eight

years. It is licensed to perform Type | (Guarding Services) and Type Il (Security

Consultancy Work) security services recognized by the Hong Kong Security and

Guarding Services Industry Authority.

Megastrength also becomes the first security company in Hong Kong that has got 1SO 9001
| Quality Management System, ISO 14001 Environmental Management System, OHSAS 18001
t Occupational Heaith & Safety Management System under BSI recognition in January 2003.
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1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

HK$M HK$M HK$M HK$M HK$M
Balance Sheet
Fixed assets 5,602 5,738 6,751 6,453 6,119
Investments and long-term
receivables 15,289 14,237 14,431 14,705 13,940
Properties held for development 19 20 20 17 11
Net current assets {liabilities) (1,566) 492 953 904 897
19,344 20,487 22,155 22,079 20,967
Share capital 563 563 563 563 563
Share premium and reserves 17,105 17,721 18,686 19,319 19,077
Shareholders’ fund 17,668 18,284 19,249 19,882 19,640
Minority interests 111 141 978 905 887
Long-term liabilities 1,565 2,062 1,928 1,292 440
19,344 20,487 22,155 22,079 20,967
Income statement
Turnover 813 817 1,051 1,188 1,181
Profit before minority interests 1,109 1,609 1,989 1,782 1,670
Minority interests 2 1 11 2 44
Profit for the year 1,107 1,608 1,978 1,780 1,626
Per Share Basis HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Earnings per share 0.39 0.57 0.70 0.63 0.58
Dividends per share 0.22 0.23 0.23 0.22 0.22
Net asset value per share
{at book value) 6.27 6.49 6.83 7.06 6.97
Percentages
Equity to capital employed 91.57% 90.51% 87.76% 90.70% 94.57%
Return on capital employed 8.39% 9.80% 10.76% 9.57% 9.42%
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_  Investment Properties

} i

‘ 1. Eva Court 36 MacDonnell Road
j 2. Silver Fortune Plaza Lower Ground Floor, Upper Ground Floor and First to ‘
! Fourth Floors, 1 Wellington Street .
3. Hollywood Plaza 610 Nathan Road ‘
4. Kowloon Buiiding 555 Nathan Road ;3
Well Tech Centre First to Fifteenth Floors and Twentieth to ‘
Twenty-Ninth Floors 9 Pat Tat Street |
6. Shatin Centre 2-16 Wang Pok Street }

_ 7. ity Landmark Il 145-165 Castle Peak Road
/h/ T 8. The Trend Plaza Tuen Mun Heung Sze Wui Road
P - —— 9. Block C Hang Wai Industrial Centre Pui To Road/Kin On Street/
N ~ ‘ Kin Wing Street/Kin Tai Street
: ‘— 10. Fanling Centre 33 San Wan Road ‘
[J Hotel Investment and Operation
1. Newton Hotel Hong Kong North Point ’
. 2. Newton Hotel Kowloon Prince Edward ‘
= X 3
30n Shan ), The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited*
1. International Finance Centre 1 Harbour View Street/8 Finance Street
/ 2. Sai Wan Ho Ferry Concourse Inland Lot No. 8955
—~— 3. Gas Plant Ma Tau Kok Kowloon
4. Gas Plant Tai Po New Territories
Sai Kung e
yj Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited*
/\ ! i 1. Miramar Tower and Miramar Shopping Centre Tsimshatsui Kowioon
N } . 2. Hotel Miramar Tsimshatsui Kowloon |
) 3. 6 Knutsford Terrace Tsimshatsui Kowloon U
N <> Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited*

1. Metro Harbour View 8 Fuk Lee Street, Kowloon
2. Kingsford Industrial Centre Cho Yuen Street, Yau Tong

v *Listed Associated Companies

"
’ \ 2| C ) ] S esp— S m v j
S ‘ MTR %= KCR Ma On Shan Rail ;
J ! Loy = = O momem e = i
s o ‘§ Urban Area —| Airport Express )| KCR Tsimshatsui Extension
k‘, \\ //‘ %‘Z { T T T g — J | T I J e i ensys IRl GuSp I SREND N I S
- /'/ 2 Kowloon-Canton Railway Y| West Rail (Phase I)
T i aZ| ' é
} New Town Area Light Transit Railway )]
e e e e e Y s o f o o E@
Cross Harbour Tunnels :3
2
Route 3 =)
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Certified Public Accountants EEPRTEEPINR
26/F, Wing On Centre KEZD)\26iE

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

TO THE MEMBERS OF
HENDERSON INVESTMENT LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 41 to 89
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Companies Ordinance requires the directors to prepare
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it
is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected

and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141
of the Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other

person for the contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant

} 40 HENDERSON INVESTMIEN™

|
|
|

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company

and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 30th
June, 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the
year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance

with the Companies Ordinance.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 2nd October, 2003




Turnover
Direct operating costs

Other operating income

Gain on disposal of investments in securities

Unrealised holding gain (loss) on investments in securities
Impairment in value of investments in securities recognised
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment recognised
Impairment loss on properties held for development recognised
Allowance for completed properties for sale

Selling and distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Loss on disposal of interests in subsidiaries
Share of results of associates

Gain on disposal of interests in associates
Impairment in value of associates written back
Amortisation of goodwill

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests
Minority interests

Net profit for the year
Dividends

Earnings per share

=
{“E
=
72l

Notes

14

for the year ended 30th June, 2003

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
1,181,245 1,188,322
(585,625) (599,921)
595,620 588,401
98,454 92,139
12,815 2,285
63,104 (52,504)
- (11,002)
(14,318) (60,260)
(6,404) —
(46,302) —
(59,475) (77,412)
(177,035) (175,500)
— (122)
466,459 306,025
(33,240) (65,559)
— 4,417)
1,539,060 1,580,147
1,734 134,455

—_ 120,000
(50,555) (38,000)
1,923,458 2,032,651
(253,528) (250,132)
1,669,930 1,782,519
{44,173) (2.361)
1,625,757 1,780,158
619,812 619,812
HK$0.58 HK$0.63

TS
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at 30th June, 2003

The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
Notes HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
(Restated)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investment properties 15 3,948,186 4,215,740 — —
Property, plant and equipment 16 2,170,911 2,237,604 — —
Properties held for development 17 10,649 17,053 — —
Investments in subsidiaries 18 — — 2,107,070 2,263,258
Interests in associates 19 13,222,062 13,787,202 164,226 167,183
Investments in securities 20 706,368 904,940 30 30
Instalments receivable 6,537 7,224 5,493 5,774
Amounts due from investee companies 21 4,725 5,670 — —
20,069,438 21,175,433 2,276,819 2,436,245
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 22 25,789 27,406 — —
tnvestments in securities 20 211,269 216,700 — —
Completed properties for sale 23 233,964 281,588 — 1,295
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 24 255,727 467,593 11,598 261,805
Instalments receivable 748 1,428 279 256
Amounts due from subsidiaries —_ — 10,840,707 10,519,951
Amounts due from associates 41 126,809 126,560 36,272 33,775
Amounts due from investee companies 21 1,613 630 — —
Pledged bank deposits 35 20,205 20,205 — —
Bank balances and cash 35 794,358 647,396 270 214
1,670,582 1,789,506 10,889,127 10,817,296
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors and accrued expenses 25 260,617 288,407 3,984 3,609
Amounts due to subsidiaries — — 1,434,130 1,474,801
Amounts due to associates 41 234 26,097 — 25,857
Amount due to an investee company 41 4,143 360 — 360
Taxation 147,954 139,812 —_ —_
Borrowings 26 360,243 430,772 — —
Obligations under finance leases 27 47 417 — —
773,238 885,865 1,438,114 1,504,627
NET CURRENT ASSETS 897,344 903,641 9,451,013 9,312,669
20,966,782 22,079,074 11,727,832 11,748,914

I
42 HENDERSON INVESTMENT




(S e T2 L antianal (2 N R N [ 7 Py
Casersolidated Balanee Sheels doued

at 30th June, 2003

The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share capital 28 563,466 563,466 563,466 563,466
Reserves 29 19,076,605 19,318,584 11,164,366 11,185,448
19,640,071 19,882,050 11,727,832 11,748,914
MINORITY INTERESTS 30 887,248 905,106 — —

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 26 240,049 1,132,402 — ~—
Obligations under finance leases 27 — 47 — —
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary 41 199,414 159,469 — —
439,463 1,291,918 - —
20,966,782 22,079,074 11,727,832 11,748,914

The financial statements on pages 41 to 89 were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 2nd October, 2003
and are signed on its behalf by:

Lee Shau Kee )
Director

Lee Tat Man )
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for the year ended 30th June, 2003

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Total equity at beginning of the year

As previously reported 19,959,037 19,249,654

Prior period adjustment (Note 2) (76,987) (76,987)
As restated 19,882,050 19,172,667
Revaluation decrease on investment properties (1,205,137) (22,621)
Revaluation decrease on other properties — (94,000)
Net losses not recognised in the consolidated income statement (1,205,137) (116,621)
Net profit for the year 1,625,757 1,780,158
Dividend paid (619,812) (647,985)
Realisation of investrrent property revaluation reserve on disposal

of investment properties (3.315) (443)
Realisation of other property revaluation reserve (39,472) (23,436)
Realisation of investment property revaluation reserve on disposal of associates — (282,290)
Total equity at end of the year 19,640,071 19,882,050
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FINANCI AL TATEIMERNTES

for the year ended 30th June, 2003

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit from cperations 466,459 306,025
Adjustments for:

Dividends from investments in securities {56,806) (35,131)
Depreciation and amortisation 73,538 83,149
Interest income (28,701) (24,269)
Gain on disposal of investments in securities (12,815) (2,285)
Unrealised holding (gain) loss on investments in securities (63,104) 52,504
Impairment in value of investments in securities recognised — 11,002
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment recognised 14,318 60,260
Impairment loss on properties held for development recognised 6,404 —
Allowance for completed properties for sale 46,302 —
Allowances for doubtful debts 4,511 178
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,269 7,154
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 451,375 458,587
Decrease in instalments receivable 1,999 3,353
Decrease in inventories 1,617 8,621
Decrease in completed properties for sale 1.322 901
(Increase) decrease in debtors, deposits and prepayments (19,317) 841
(Decrease) increase in creditors and accrued expenses (16,154) 6,347
Cash generated from operations 420,842 478,650
Income taxes paid (38,494) (35,840)
Interest paid (45,152) (53,179)
Interest on finance leases paid (70) (226)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 337,126 389,405
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INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Dividends received from associates and investments in securities
Proceeds from disposal of associates
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Payments to acquire investments in securities
Proceeds from disposal of investments in securities
Payments to acquire additional interest in associates
Repayment from (advance to) investee companies
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary (net of

cash and cash equivalents disposed)

Decrease in pledged bank deposits
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity securities
Interest received

NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING
Dividends paid to shareholders
Dividends paid to minority shareholders
Advance from (repayment to) a fellow subsidiary
Repayment to minority shareholders
Repayment to associates
Repayment of obligations under finance {eases
New bank and other loans raised
Repayment of bank and other loans

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank balances and cash
Bank overdrafts

A6 HENDERSON INVESTMENT

Note

3

for the year ended 30th June, 2003

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
924,402 918,459
263,027 44,254
(25,079) (37,389)

2,647 556
(68,330) (406,955)
128,080 41,283

(7,572) (130,650)
3,745 (5,940)
_ 13,293
— 3,865
177,840 —
39,170 19,592
1,437,930 460,368
(619,466) (648,001)
(31.622) (28,879)
39,945 (61,564)
(27,440) (46,728)
(26,212) (56,595)
@17y (1,010)
53,153 600,000
{1,010,692) (1,016,879)
(1,622,751) (1,259,656)
152,305 (409,883)
605,066 1,014,949
757,371 605,066
794,358 647,396
(36,987) (42,330)
757,371 605,066




EIRANCIAL STATEM:ENTES

for the year ended 30th June, 2003

1 GENERAL

The Company is a public limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong with its shares listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. Its ultimate holding company is Henderson Development Limited, a private limited liability company
incorporated in Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and the principal activities of its subsidiaries are property development and
investment, investment holding, infrastructure, department store operation, security guard services, hotel operations and
information technology development.

2 ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a number of new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice ("SSAPs“) issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. The adoption of these SSAPs has resulted in a change in the
format of presentation of the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity and the changes of the following
accounting policies:

(a) Foreign currencies

The revisions to SSAP 11 “Foreign currency translation” have eliminated the choice of translating the income statements of
overseas operations and subsidiaries at the closing rate for the year, the policy previously followed by the Group. They are
now required to be translated at an average rate. This change in accounting policy has had no material effect on the results
for the current or prior accounting periods.

(b) Cash flow statements

Under SSAP 15 (Revised) “Cash flow statements”, cash flows are classified under three headings — operating, investing and
financing, rather than the previous five headings. Interest and dividends, which are previously presented under a separate
heading, are classified as operating cash flows for interest paid and interest on finance lease paid, investing cash flows for
interest received and dividend received and as financing cash flows for dividend paid. Cash flows arising from taxes on
income are classified as operating activities, unless they can be separately identified with investing or financing activities.
Cash flows of overseas operations and subsidiaries have been re-translated at the rates prevailing at the dates of the cash
flows rather than the rate of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date. The presentation in the prior year's cash flow
statement has been changed in order to achieve a consistent presentation.

(¢) Employee benefits

SSAP 34 "Employee benefits” introduces measurement rules for employee benefits, including retirement benefit plans. The
principal effect of the implementation of SSAP 34 is in connection with the recognition of costs and liabilities for the defined
benefit retirement benefit plans by certain associates of the Group. The adoption of SSAP 34 has resulted in a decrease in the
Group's share of post-acquisition reserves of its associates of HK$76,987,000 at 1st July, 2001 and 1st July, 2002.

The change in policy has resulted in a decrease in the net profit for the year ended 30th June, 2003 of HK$6,903,000 (2002:
Nil).

3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified for the revaluation of certain
properties and investments in securities and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The
principal accounting policies adopted are as follows:

(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
30th June each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group have been eliminated on consolidation.
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3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

{b) Goodwill
Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st July, 2001 is capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful
economic life. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity is included within the carrying
amount of the interests in associate or jointly controlled entity. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is
presented as a separate intangible asset.
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st July, 2001 continues to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the income
statement at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity, or at such time as the
goodwill is determined to be impaired.
On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill previously eliminated
against or credited to reserves is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

(c} Negative goodwill
Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a
subsidiary, associate or jointly controlied entity at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.
Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st July, 2001 is presented as a deduction from assets and will be
released to income based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resuited.
Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled entity is deducted from the carrying value
of that asscciate or jointly controlled entity. Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented as a
deduction from intangible assets.

(d) Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

{e) Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the post-acquisition results of its associates for the year
based on their financial statements made up to 30th June each year or to a date which is not more than six months before
the Group's balance sheet date. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the Group's share of
the net assets of the associates plus the premium paid/less any discount on acquisition in so far as it has not already been
amortised/released to income, less any identified impairment loss.

When the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associates, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable during the year.
In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at cost, as reduced by any identified impairment loss.

(f) Investments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at cost.

At subsequent reporting dates, debt securities that the Group has the expressed intention and ability to hold to maturity
(held-to-maturity debt securities) are measured at amortised cost, less any identified impairment losses. The annual
amortisation of any discount or premium on the acquisition of a held-to-maturity security is aggregated with other
investment income receivable over the term of the instrument so that the revenue recognised in each period represents a
constant yield on the investment.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent
reporting dates at cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses included in net profit or loss for the period.
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3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
(g) Jointly controlled assets

Where a group company undertakes its activities under joint venture arrangements directly, constituted as jointly controlied
assets, the Group's share of jointly controlled assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with other venturers are recognised in
the financial statements of the relevant company and classified according to their nature. Liabilities and expenses incurred
directly in respect of interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for on an accrual basis.

Income from the sale or use of the Group’s share of the output of jointly controlled assets, together with its share of joint
venture expenses are recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to/
from the Group.

(h) Revenue recognition

(i) Income from the sale of completed properties is recognised upon the execution of a binding sale agreement. Deposits
and instalments received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue recognition are included in the balance sheet
under forward sales deposits received, if any.

(ii) The fixed portion of rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the respective lease
term. Contingent rent, which is determined based on a factor other than just the passage of time, is recognised when
the Group's entitlement to receive payment has been established in accordance with the terms of the agreements,

(iii) Sale of goods from the retail business are recognised when goods are delivered and title of goods passes to the
purchaser.

(iv) Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

(v) Investment income and dividend income from investments are recognised when the Group’s rights to receive payment
have been established.

(vi) Income from hotels and restaurants and management services are recognised when the relevant services are provided.

(vii) Income from security guard services/consultancy service and commission income are recognised when services are
provided.

(viii) Toll fee income is recognised on a cash receipt basis.

(ix) Income from customer use of data centre services is recognised on a straight-line basis over the terms of the respective
leases.

(x) Revenue from the provision of network services is recognised at the time when the services are rendered.
(i) Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their investment potential, any rental income being
negotiated at arm’s length.

investment properties are stated at their open market value which is assessed annually by professional valuers of the Group
and at least once every three years by independent professional valuers. Any surplus or deficit arising on the revaluation of
investment properties is credited or charged to the investment property revaluation reserve, unless the balance on this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case the excess of the deficit over the balance on the investment property
revaluation reserve is charged to the income statement. Where a deficit has previously been charged to the income
statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises, this surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of the
deficit previously charged.

On the disposal of an investment property, the balance on the investment property revaluation reserve attributable to that
property is transferred to the income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the unexpired term of the relevant lease is 20 years or
Jess.

2003 ANNUAL REPORT 49




for the year ended 30th June, 2003

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

{j} Hotel properties
Hotel properties are stated at their open market value which is assessed annually by qualified valuers of the Group and at
least once every three years by independent professional qualified valuers. Any surplus or deficit arising on the revaluation of
hotel properties is credited or charged to the other property revaluation reserve on individual basis. Where a deficit has
previously been charged to the income statement and a revaluation surplus subsequently arises, this surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
On the disposal of a hotel property, the balance on the revaluation reserve attributable to that property is transferred to the
income statement.
No depreciation is provided on hotel properties held on leases of more than 20 years. Due to the fact that the hotels are
maintained in a continuous state of proper repairs and improvements thereto from time to time, the directors consider that
given the estimated lives of the hotel properties, any depreciation would be insignificant due to their high residual value.

(k) Properties held for development
Properties held for development are stated at the cost of acquisition to the Group together with any attributable expenses
less any identified impairment losses, where appropriate.

() Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes interest, finance charges,
professional fees and other direct costs attributable to such properties until they reach a marketable state. Net realisable
value is calculated as the estimated selling price less all costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing and selling.

{m) Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than hotel properties and construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation and amortisation are provided to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, other than hotel
properties, toll highway operation rights, bridges and construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the term of the lease
Buildings Over the shorter of the term of the lease or 50 years
Others 10% to 33%

Amortisaticn of toll highway operation rights and depreciation of bridges are provided for on the basis of a sinking fund
calculation whereby annual amortisation and depreciation amounts compounded at 6% per annum will equal the costs of
the relevant toll highway operation rights and bridges at the expiry of the relevant operating periods.

No provision for depreciation is made on construction in progress until such time as the relevant assets are completed and
put into use.

The gain or loss arising from the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income statement.

(n) Impairment
At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are

recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another accounting
standard, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that other accounting standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another accounting
standard, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that other accounting
standard.
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3  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

(o)

(P

(q)

(r)

(s)

)

(u)

Inventories

Inventories, which represent retail, catering stocks and trading goods, are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs, which comprises all costs of purchase, is calculated on the weighted average cost method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Instalments receivable

Instalments receivable represent the principal amounts of proceeds from sale of flats contracted to be received by
instalments. The gross amounts repaid by customers include principal and interest calculated at contracted rates on the
remaining balance outstanding. The principal amounts receivable within twelve months from the balance sheet date have
been included in current assets.

Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
asset. Title may or may not eventually be transferred.

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the balance sheet at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased
assets at the inception of the leases or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Leased assets are
subject to depreciation the same as other owned depreciable assets unless there is no reasonable certainty that the Group
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term whereby the assets are then depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term or their estimated useful lives.

Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated over the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease. Payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term after deducting incentive benefits which are recognised as
part of the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased asset, irrespective of their nature or form or the timing of
payments.

Development costs

Research and development costs, including website/portal development costs, are charged to the income statement as
incurred, except insofar as those product development costs that relate to a clearly defined project and the future benefits
therefrom are reasonably assured. Such development costs are then deferred and written off over the life of the project from
the date of commencement of commercial operation.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes and mandatory provident fund schemes are charged as an expense as
they fall due.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are included in net profit or loss for the year.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s overseas operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing on
the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which the operation is disposed of.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

(v) Taxation
The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items which are non-assessable or disallowed.
Timing differences arise from the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of income and expense in a different
accounting period from that in which they are recognised in the financial statements. The tax effect of timing differences,
computed using the liability method, is recognised as deferred taxation in the financial statements to the extent that it is
probable that a liability or an asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

TURNOVER
The Group

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Hotel operation 71,828 84,696
Information technology services income 83,725 67,437
Rental income 562,500 539,976
Sale of goods 117,924 116,791
Sale of properties 643 2,967
Security guard services 72,896 73,373
Toll fee income 215,704 220,992
Commission income — 25,421
Others 56,025 56,669
1,181,245 1,188,322
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5 BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

The business upon which the Group reports its primary segment information is as follows:

Property leasing — property rental

Hotel operation ~ — hotel operations and management

Department store — department store operations and management

Infrastructure — infrastructure project investment

Others — sale of properties, provision of cleaning and security guard services and provision of information

technology services

Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

2003

Property Hotel  Department

leasing operation store  Infrastructure Others  Eliminations  Consolidated

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
INCOME AND RESULTS
Turnover 562,500 71,828 117,924 215,704 213,289 — 1,181,245
Other operating income 3,973 750 1,381 440 63,209 — 69,753
External income 566,473 72,578 119,305 216,144 276,498 — 1,250,998
Inter-segment income 53,228 1,800 — — 5,474 (60,502) —
Total income 619,701 74,378 119,305 216,144 281,972 (60,502) 1,250,998

Inter-segment sales were charged at prices determined by management with reference to market prices.

Segment results 314,230 (8,730) 39 138,738 14,620 7N 458,890
Interest income 28,701
Gain on disposal of investments in

securities - - — — 12,815 — 12,815
Unrealised holding gain on investments

in securities — — — - 63,104 — 63,104
Impairment loss on property, plant ‘

and equipment recognised — — —_ — (14,318) — (14,318)
Impairment loss on properties held for

development recognised — — — - (6,404) - (6,404)
Allowance for completed properties

for sale - - — — (46,302) — (46,302)
Unallocated corporate expenses (30,027}
Profit from operations 466,459
Finance costs (33,240)
Share of results of associates 1,539,060
Gain on disposal of interests

in associates 1,734
Amortisation of goodwill (50,555)
Profit before taxation 1,923,458
Taxation (253,528)
Profit before minority interests 1,669,930
Minority interests (44,173)
Net profit for the year 1,625,757
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5 BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (cont'd)

Business segments (cont'd)

2003

Property Hotel  Department

leasing operation store  Infrastructure Others  Consolidated

HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BALANCE SHEET
Assets
Segment assets 4,186,677 740,461 53,310 1,294,424 1,171,775 7,446,647
Investments in assaciates 13,222,062
Amounts due from associates 126,909
Unallocated corporate assets 944,402
Consolidated total assets 21,740,020
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 93,513 4,140 89,901 18,237 46,934 252,725
Unallocated corporate liabilities 959,976
Consolidated total fiabilities 1,212,701
OTHER INFORMATION
Capital additions — 94 8,981 454 15,550 25,079
Depreciation and amortisation — (888) (12,851) (38,194) (21,605) (73,538)
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (cont'd)

Business segments (cont'd)
2002

INCOME AND RESULTS
Turnover
QOther operating income

External income
Inter-segment income

Total income

Segment results

Interest income
Gain on disposal of investments in
securities

Unrealised holding loss on investments

in securities
impairment loss on property, plant
and eguipment recognised

Impairment in value of investments

in securities recognised
Unallocated corporate expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Loss on disposal of interests in
subsidiaries

Share of results of associates

Gain on disposal of interests
in associates

Impairment in value of associates
written back

Amortisation of goodwill

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit before minority interests

for the year ended 30th June, 2003

Property Hotel  Department
leasing operation store  Infrastructure Others  Efiminations  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK $'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
539,976 84,696 142,212 220,992 200,446 — 1,188,322
4,199 735 1,661 532 60,743 — 67,870
544,175 85,431 143,873 221,524 261,189 - 1,256,192
62,509 1,740 — — 4,524 (68,773) —
606,684 87,171 143,873 221,524 265,713 (68,773) 1,256,192
Inter-segment sales were charged at prices determined by management with reference to market prices.

338,897 (10,590) 2,022 145,334 (45,352) 397 430,708
24,269

— — — — 2,285 — 2,285
— — — — (52,504) — (52,504)
— — — — (60,260) — (60,260)
— -— — — (11,002) — (11,002)
(27,471)

306,025
(65,559)
(4,417}

1,580,147

134,455

120,000
(38,000)

2,032,651
(250,132)

1,782,519
(2,361)

Minority interests

Net profit for the year

1,780,158
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Business segments (cont'd)
2002

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Segment assets

Investments in associates
Amounts due from associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets
Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities
OTHER INFORMATION

Capital additions
Depreciation and amortisation
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Property Hotel  Department
leasing operation store  Infrastructure Others  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
(Restated)
4,495,993 742,656 58,333 1,331,154 1,374,155 8,002,291
13,787,202
126,560
1,048,886
22,964,939
85,600 6,061 112,281 21,97 42,220 268,133
1,909,650
2,177,783
- 227 17,198 5,623 14,341 37,389
— (894) (11,644) (36,234) (34,377} (83,149)
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5 BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (cont'c)

Geographical segments

The Group's sale of properties, property leasing, hotel operation, department store operation, security guard services and
information technology services are carried out in Hong Kong. Infrastructure is carried out in other regions of the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC").

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s revenue by geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/

services:
2003
Hong Kong PRC Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Turnover 952,352 228,893 1,181,245
Other operating income 67,401 2,352 69,753
External income 1,019,753 231,245 1,250,998

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions to property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, analysed by the geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount of segment assets 20,295,694 1,444,326 21,740,020

Additions to property, plant and equipment 24,347 732 25,079
2002

Hong Kong PRC Consolidated

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(Restated) (Restated)

Turnover 961,110 227,212 1,188,322

Other operating income 60,570 7,300 67,870

External income 1,021,680 234,512 1,256,192

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets, and additions to property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, analysed by the geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount of segment assets 21,581,900 1,383,039 22,964,939
Additions to property, plant and equipment 31,700 5,689 37,389

Segmental information for the principal associates of the Group are shown on pages 83 to 89.
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6 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Compensation for early termination of tenancy agreements 43 187
Interest income 28,701 24,269
Dividend income from listed investments 53,840 28,048
Dividend income from unlisted investments 2,966 7,083
Sponsorship fee 1,388 1,584
Sundry income 11,516 30,968
98,454 92,139
7  PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
The Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Profit from operations has been arrived at after charging:
Allowances for doubtful debts 4,511 178
Auditors’ remuneration 3,323 2,969
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 122,627 128,346
Cost of properties recognised as an expense 46,634 2,145
Depreciation and amortisation
Owned assets 73,085 82,450
Assets held under finance leases 453 699
Development costs 41 17
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,269 7,154
Minimum leases payments under operating lease in respect of
Rented premises 90,095 85,289
Telecommunications network facilities 8,731 12,236
Staff costs including directors emoluments 215,274 221,313
and after crediting:
Rental from investment properties net of outgoings
of HK$119,898,000 (2002: HK$111,209,000) (Note a) 210,105 230,627
Other rental income less outgoings (Notes a and b) 67,925 60,393

Notes:
(a) Including contingent rental income of HK$89,257,000 from investment properties and other properties (2002: HK$66,777,000).

(b) Including rental income of HK$1,619,000 (2002: HK$1,894,000) from jointly controlled assets less expenses of HK$573,000 (2002:
HK$583,000).
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FINANCE COSTS

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Interest on:

Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years 18,143 57,006
Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable after five years 11,442 —
Finance leases 70 226
Other borrowings 3,585 8,327
33,240 65,559

IMPAIRMENT IN VALUE OF ASSOCIATES WRITTEN BACK

The amount represented reversal of an impairment loss recognised in respect of an investment in one of the Group’s associates in
prior years. This followed a review of the carrying amount of the said investment on 30th June, 2002.

DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$°000
Directors’ fees 360 360
Other emoluments 180 180
Total emoluments 540 540

Except for directors’ fees of HK$60,000 (2002: HK$60,000) and other emoluments of HK$100,000 (2002: HK$100,000), no
emoluments were paid to the independent non-executive directors during the two years ended 30th June, 2003.

The aggregate emoluments of each of the directors during the relevant periods were within the emolument band of Nil 1o
HK$1,000,000.

There was no arrangement under which a director had waived or agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.

Certain of the directors received remuneration from the Company’s intermediate holding company for services provided to the
Group headed by the intermediate holding company of which the Company is a member.

No apportionment has been made as the directors are of the opinion that it is impracticable to apportion this amount between
their services to the Company’s intermediate holding company and each of that company’s subsidiaries.
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11 EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals in the Group, none of whom is a director, are as follows:

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 5,593 5,958
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes 158 157
Bonus 215 535
5,966 6,650

Their emoluments are within the following bands:
Number of employees

2003 2002
Bands
Nil — HK$1,000,000 2 1
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 2 2
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 2
5 5
12 TAXATION
The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
The charge comprises:
Profit for the year
Hong Kong 34,616 30,156
PRC 12,072 9,040
46,688 39,196
(Over)underprovision in prior years
Hong Kong (52) 2,893
46,636 42,089
Share of tax on results of associates 206,892 208,043
253,528 250,132

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2002: 16%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Provision for taxation outside Hong Kong is provided for at the applicable rates of taxation for the year on the estimated
assessable profits arising in the relevant foreign jurisdiction during the year.

Details of the unprovided deferred tax are set out in note 33.
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13 DIVIDENDS

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Interim paid, 11 cents (2002: 11 cents) per share 309,906 309,906
Final proposed, 11 cents {2002: 11 cents) per share 309,906 309,906
619,812 619,812

14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share is based on the net profit for the year of HK$1,625,757,000 {(2002: HK$1,780,158,000) and on
2,817,327,395 (2002: 2,817,327,395) ordinary shares in issue during the year. Diluted earnings per share is not shown as there were
no dilutive potential shares in existence during the two years ended 30th June, 2003.

15 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group

HK$'000

At 1st July, 2002 4,215,740

Revaluation decrease (267,554)

At 30th June, 2003 3,948,186
Representing:

The Group

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Long-term leasehold properties situated in Hong Kong 967,023 1,030,325

Medium-term leasehold properties situated in Hong Kong 2,981,163 3,185,415

3,948,186 4,215,740

Investment properties were revalued on 30th June, 2003 on an open market value basis by Messrs. DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, a firm of independent professional property valuers. The deficit arising on revaluation of investment properties
attributable to the Group has been debited to the investment property revaluation reserve.

All the investment properties of the Group are rented out under operating leases.

Investment properties in Hong Kong with a total carrying value of HK$356,586,000 (2002: HK$399,440,000) were co-owned with
certain fellow subsidiaries as tenants in common. The carrying values represent the Group’s proportionate share in the valuation
of the relevant properties.
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16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold
improvements,
Toll equipment,
Other highway Construction furniture,
Hotel land and operation in fixtures and
properties buildings rights Bridges progress motor vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THE GROUP
COST OR VALUATION
At 1st July, 2002 736,000 54,808 789,529 655,617 974 394,443 2,631,371
Additions — - — 136 56 24,887 25,079
Disposals — m — — - (28,251) (28,252)
Reclassification — — — — (1,018) 1,018 —
At 30th June, 2003 736,000 54,807 789,529 655,753 12 392,097 2,628,198
Comprising:
At cost — 54,807 789,529 655,753 12 392,097 1,892,198
At valuation - 30th June, 2003 736,000 — — — — — 736,000
736,000 54,807 789,529 655,753 12 392,097 2,628,198
DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION
AND IMPAIRMENT
At 1st July, 2002 — 7.717 66,287 65,800 — 253,963 393,767
Provided for the year — 1,249 21,239 14,250 — 36,800 73,538
Eliminated on disposals — — — — — (24,336) (24,336)
Impairment loss (Note) — — — — — 14,318 14,318
At 30th June, 2003 — 8,966 87,526 80,050 — 280,745 457,287
NET BOOK VALUES
At 30th June, 2003 736,000 45,841 702,003 575,703 12 111,352 2,170,911
At 30th June, 2002 736,000 47,091 723,242 589,817 974 140,480 2,237,604
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16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (cont'd)

Hotel Other land Toll highway Construction
properties and buildings operation rights Bridges in progress
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Long-term leasehold properties

situated in
— Hong Kong 216,000 216000 1 1 - — — — - -
—PRC - - 915 959 — — - - - -
Medium-term leasehold properties
situated in
- Hong Kong 520,000 520,000 42,059 43,077 — — — - - —
—PRC — — 2,866 3,054 702,003 723242 575703 589,817 12 974

736,000 736,000 45,841 47081 702,003 723242 575703 589,817 12 974

Hotel properties were revalued on 30th June, 2003 on an open market value basis by Messrs. DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, a
firm of independent professional property valuers.

The net book value of motor vehicles and equipment include an amount of HK$634,000 (2002: HK$1,087,000) in respect of assets
held under finance leases.

The Group’s toll highway operation rights are pledged as securities for certain bank loans.

Note:

During the year, the operating environment of the information technology services was difficult and the operation of the retailing business
in PRC has been down-sized. Based on the Group’s assessment of the recoverable amount of the related assets, the carrying amount of the
data centre and network equipment and facilities, and certain leasehold improvement were written down by HK$3,857,000 (2002:
HK$60,260,000) and HK$10,461,000 (2002: Nil), respectively.

Furniture
and
equipment
HK$'000
THE COMPANY
cosTt
At 1st July, 2002 and 30th June, 2003 21
DEPRECIATION
At 1st July, 2002 and 30th June, 2003 21
NET BOOK VALUES

At 30th June, 2003 and 30th June, 2002 —

17 PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT

THE GROUP
Included in properties held for development is net interest capitalised of HK$618,000 (2002: HK$618,000).
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18 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
The Company

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000
Unlisted shares, at cost ] 2,107,070 2,263,258
Details of the principal subsidiaries are shown on pages 77 to 81.
19 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Unlisted
Shares, at cost — — 164,226 167,183
Share of net assets 401,706 466,329 — —
401,706 466,329 164,226 167,183
Listed in Hong Kong
Share of net assets 11,892,923 12,460,631 —_ —_
Goodwill on acquisition of associates 1,190,913 1,073,167 —_— —
Amortisation {104,555) (45,000) — —
1,086,358 1,028,167 — —
Negative goodwill on acquisition of associates (174,925) (174,925) — —
Release to income statement 16,000 7,000 — —
(158,925) (167,925) — —
12,820,356 13,320,873 — —
13,222,062 13,787,202 164,226 167,183
Market value of listed investments 22,578,027 23,688,952 — —

The goodwill (negative goodwill) is amortised (released) to the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over 20
years.

Details of the principal associates are shown on page 82.
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THE GROUP
Equity securities

Listed in Hong Kong
Unlisted

Debt securities

Listed cutside Hong Kong
Unlisted

Market value of

listed securities

Carrying amount

analysed for reporting
purposes as:
Current

Non-current

THE COMPANY
Equity securities
Unlisted
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Investment Other
securities securities investments Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
— 545,674 640,070 121,314 640,070 666,988
— — 51,558 50,058 41,218 40,563 92,776 90,621
— 51,558 595,732 681,288 161,877 732,846 757,609
11,699 83,123 — — 11,699 83,123
173,092 280,908 — —_ — 173,092 280,908
184,791 364,031 — — 184,791 364,031
11,443 84,267 — 486,140 640,070 121,314 651,513 691,721
130,389 216,700 — 80,880 211,269 216,700
54,402 147,331 51,558 595,732 600,408 161,877 706,368 904,940
184,791 364,031 51,558 595,732 681,288 161,877 917,637 1,121,640

Carrying amount analysed for reporting purposes as:

Non-current

Other investments

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
30 30
30 30
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21 AMOUNTS DUE FROM INVESTEE COMPANIES

The Group

2003 2002
HK$000 HK$ 000

The amounts are repayable as follows:
Within one year 1,613 630
After one year 4,725 5,670
6,338 6,300
Less: Amounts due within one year shown under current assets (1,613) (630)
4,725 5,670

The amounts are unsecured. included above is an amount of HK$6,300,000 (2002: HK$6,300,000), which bears interest at 10%
(2002: 10%) per annum, repayable by instalments and the last instalment is repayable in October 2006. The remaining balances
are interest-free and with no fixed repayment terms.

22 INVENTORIES

THE GROUP
Inventories of HK$1,323,000 (2002: HK$1,131,000) are carried at net realisable value.

23 COMPLETED PROPERTIES FOR SALE

THE GROUP

Completed properties for sale with a total carrying value of HK$29,536,000 (2002: HK$30,686,000) were co-owned with certain
fellow subsidiaries as tenants in common and the carrying value represents the Group'’s proportionate share in the total cost of
the relevant properties.

Completed properties for sale of HK$187,154,000 (2002: HK$86,501,000) are carried at net realisable value.

24 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

The Group maintains a defined credit policy. Consideration in respect of sold properties are payable by the purchases pursuant to
the terms of the sale and purchase agreements. Monthly rent in respect of leased properties are payable in advance by tenants. In
respect of retailing, most of transaction are being on cash basis. Other trade debtors settle their accounts according to the
payment terms as stated in contracts. An aged analysis of trade debtors is prepared on a regular basis and is closely monitored to
minimise any credit risk associated with receivables.

The aged analysis of trade debtors (net of allowances for bad debts) of the Group is as follows:

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Under 1 month overdue 57,410 29,284
1 to 3 months overdue 23,983 31,868
More than 3 months overdue but less than 6 months overdue 6,206 5110
Over 6 months overdue 3,879 7,451
91,478 73,713
Prepayments, deposits and other receivable 164,249 393,880
255,727 467,593
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The aged analysis of trade payables of the Group included in creditors and accrued expenses by due date is as follows:

Due within 1 month or on demand

Due after 1 month but within 3 months
Due after 3 months but within 6 months
Due after 6 months

Rental deposits and other payable

Total creditors and accrued expenses

BORROWINGS

Bank loans
Other loans

Bank overdrafts

Secured

Unsecured

The borrowings bear interest at prevailing market rates and are repayable as follows:

Within one year
Between one to two years
Between two to five years
After five years

Less: Amounts due within one year and
included in current liabilities

Amounts due after one year

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
110,620 140,526
42,139 44,240
4,155 4,053
5,757 4,186
162,671 193,005
97,946 95,402
260,617 288,407

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
536,985 1,494,524
26,320 26,320
36,987 42,330
600,292 1,563,174
259,485 294,614
340,807 1,268,560
600,292 1,563,174
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
360,243 430,772
65,485 996,257
109,289 70,870
65,275 65,275
600,292 1,563,174

(360,243) (430,772)

240,049 1,132,402
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27 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

At the balance sheet date, the total minimum lease payments and the present value of the obligations under financial leases for
each of the follewing periods are:

The Group
Total outstanding
minimum
lease payments Present value
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Not later than one year 51 487 47 417
Later than one year and not later than five years ot 51 — 47
51 538 47 464
Less: Future finance charges 4) (74) — —
Present value of lease obligations 47 464 47 464
Amount due within one year
shown under current liabilities (47) (417}
Amount shown under non-current
liabilities — 47

The difference between the total outstanding minimum lease payments and the present value represents the discount implicit in
the leases.

The Group enters into finance leasing arrangements for certain of its motor vehicles and equipment. The average term of finance
leases entered into is two years.

28 SHARE CAPITAL

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Authorised:
3,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each 600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid:
2,817,327,395 (2002: 2,817,327,395) ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each 563,466 563,466

There was no movement in the share capital of the Company for the two years ended 30th June, 2003.
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29 RESERVES

Investment Other
property property Share
revaluation  revaluation Capital premium Dividend Retained
reserve reserve reserve account reserve profits Total
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
THE GROUP
At 1st July, 2001
As previously reported 2,969,661 527,432 12,909 6,158,568 338,079 8,679,539 18,686,188
Prior period adjustment
(Note a) — — — — — (76,987) (76,987)
As restated 2,969,661 527,432 12,909 6,158,568 338,079 8,602,552 18,609,201
Final dividend paid — — — — (338,079) — (338,079)
Surplus (deficit) on revaluation
Company and subsidiaries (56,948) (94,000) — —_ — — (150,948)
Associates 34,327 — — — — — 34,327
Net profit for the year — — — — — 1,780,158 1,780,158
Realisation of revaluation reserve (443) (23,436) — _ — — (23,879)
Realisation on disposal
of associates (282,290) — — — — — (282,290)
Interim dividend paid — — — — — (309,906) (309,906)
Final dividend proposed — — — — 309,906 (309,206) —
At 1st July, 2002 2,664,307 409,996 12,909 6,158,568 309,906 9,762,898 19,318,584
Final dividend paid — — — —_ (309,906) — (309,906)
Deficit on revaluation
Company and subsidiaries (264,585) — — — — — (264,585)
Associates (940,552) — — — —_ e (940,552)
Net profit for the year — —_ — — — 1,625,757 1,625,757
Realisation of revaluation reserve (3,315) (39,472) — — — — (42,787)
Interim dividend paid — — — — — (309,906) (309,306}
Final dividend proposed — — — —_ 309,906 (309,906) —
At 30th June, 2003 1,455,855 370,524 12,909 6,158,568 309,906 10,768,843 19,076,605
THE COMPANY
At 1st July, 2001 — — 3,461 6,158,568 338,079 4,547,755 11,047,863
Final dividend paid — — — — (338,079) — (338,079)
Net profit for the year — —_ — — — 785,570 785,570
Interim dividend paid —_ — — — — (309,906) (309,906)
Final dividend proposed - — — — 309,906 (309,906) —
At 1st July, 2002 — — 3,461 6,158,568 309,906 4,713,513 11,185,448
Final dividend paid — — — — (309,906) — (309,906)
Net profit for the year — —_ — — — 598,730 598,730
Interim dividend paid — — —_ — — (309,906) (309,206)
Final dividend proposed — — — — 309,906 (309,906) —_
At 30th June, 2003 — — 3,461 6,158,568 309,906 4,692,431 11,164,366
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29 RESERVES (cont'c)

Included in the above is the Group's share of post-acquisition reserves of its associates as follows:

Investment Other
property property Share
revaluation  revaluation Capital premium Dividend Retained
reserve reserve reserve account reserve profits Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000
At 1st July, 2001
As previously reported 1,248,937 62,908 — — — 3,529,628 4,841,473
Prior period adjustment (Note a) — — — — — (76,987) (76,987)
As restated 1,248,937 62,908 —_ —_ — 3,452,641 4,764,486
Surplus on revaluation 34,327 — — — — — 34,327
Realisation of revaluation reserve (443) (23,436) — — — — (23,879)
Realisation on disposal
of associates (282,290) — — — — 28,177 (254,113)
Net profit for the year — — — — — 430,867 490,867
At 1st July, 2002 1,000,531 39,472 — — — 3,971,685 5,011,688
Deficit on revaluation (940,552) — — — — — (940,552)
Realisation of revaluation reserve (3,315) (39,472) — — — — (42,787)
Net profit for the year — — — — — 464,572 464,572
At 30th June, 2003 56,664 — — — — 4,436,257 4,492,921
Notes:

(a) Retained profits and the Group's share of post-acquisition reserves of its associates have been restated as a result of a change in
accounting policy.

(b) The Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders at the balance sheet date are represented by its dividend reserve
and retained profits amounting to HK$309,906,000 and HK$4,692,431,000 (2002: HK$309,906,000 and HK$4,713,513,000) respectively.

30 MINORITY INTERESTS
THE GROUP
Including amounts due to minority shareholders of HK$156,613,000 (2002: HK$186,782,000).

The minority shareholders have agreed that no repayment will be demanded within the next twelve months from the balance
sheet date.
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31 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$°000
Net assets disposed of:
Property, plant and equipment — 14,836
Property held for development -— 2,922
Inventories — 216
Debtors, deposits and prepayments — 444
Amount due from immediate holding company — 151
Bank balances and cash — 245
Creditors and accrued expenses — (814)
Taxation — (45)
Net assets — 17,955
Loss on disposal — (4,417}
Total consideration — 13,538
Satisfied by:
Cash consideration — 13,538
Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration — 13,538
Bank balances and cash disposed of — (245)
— 13,293

The subsidiary disposed of during last year did not have any significant contribution to the Group’s cash flows or operating results
for last year.

32 MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Part of the consideration from the disposal of associates in prior year of HK$257,903,000 remained unsettled at 30th June, 2002.
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33 UNPROVIDED DEFERRED TAX

At the balance sheet date, the major components of the unprovided deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows:

The Group The Company

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Tax effect of timing differences because of:
Excess of tax allowances over depreciation (37,737) (24,326) — —
Unutilised tax losses 220,723 197,684 1,554 378
Other timing differences — 62 — —
182,986 173,420 1,554 378

The amount of the unprovided deferred tax (credit) charge for the year is analysed as follows:

The Group The Company

2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

Tax effect of timing differences because of:
Excess (shortfall) of tax allowances over depreciation 11,130 (3,711) — —
Tax losses (arising) utilised (4,506} (6.875) 1,176 3,012
Other timing differences 68 (78) —_ —
Effect of change in tax rate {16,258} — — —
(9,566) (10,664) 1,176 3,012

The deferred tax asset primarily relating to taxation losses has not been recognised in the financial statements as it is uncertain
that the resulting deferred tax asset will crystallise in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax has not been provided on the revaluation surplus arising on the revaluation of investment properties and hotel
properties as profit arising on the disposal of these assets would not be subject to taxation. Accordingly, the revaluation does not
constitute a timing difference for tax purpose.

34 JOINTLY CONTROLLED ASSETS

Completed properties for sale include the Group’s share of interest in jointly controlled assets with an aggregate book value of
HK$17,998,000 (2002: HK$35,493,000). The Group's share of liabilities incurred in relation to the jointly controlled assets included
in creditors and accrued expenses amounted to HK$411,000 (2002: HK$451,000).

35 PLEDGED BANK DEPCSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Of the pledged bank deposits and bank balances and cash items, a total sum being the equivalent of HK$118,519,000 (2002:
HK$76,593,000) was kept in other regions of the PRC and is subject to exchange control regulations.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Under the Pre-IPO Share Option Plan ("Option Plan”) of Henderson Cyber Limited (“Henderson Cyber”) a subsidiary of the
Company, options to subscribe for an aggregate of 32,000,000 shares of Henderson Cyber were granted to certain directors and
employees of Henderson Cyber, its holding companies, subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries and affiliated company on 28th June, 2000
at the consideration of HK$1.00 for each grant of options.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Option Plan, each of the grantees will be entitled to exercise at the price of HK$1.25
per share (i) thirty per cent of the share options so granted at any time after the expiry of 12 months from 14th July, 2000, (ii) a
further thirty per cent of the share options so granted at any time after the expiry of 24 months from 14th July, 2000 and (iii) the
remaining share options at any time after the expiry of 36 months from 14th July, 2000 and, in each case, not later than four years
from 14th July, 2000.

Under the Share Option Scheme (”Share Option Scheme") of Henderson Cyber, options to subscribe for an aggregate of 150,000
shares of Henderson Cyber were granted to certain employees of the Group on 4th October, 2000 at the consideration of HK$1.00
for each grant of options.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Share Option Scheme, each of the grantees will be entitled to exercise at the price of
HK$0.89 per share (i) thirty per cent of the share options so granted at any time after the expiry of 12 months from 16th October,
2000 (the date of acceptance of the share options), (ii} a further thirty per cent of the share options so granted at any time after
the expiry of 24 months from 16th October, 2000 and (iii) the remaining share options at any time after the expiry of 36 months
from 16th October, 2000 and, in each case, not later than four years from 16th October, 2000.

2003
Number of
Number of share option Number of
share option lapsed share option
at 1st July, 2002 during the year Reclassification at 30th June, 2003
Option Plan
Directors 9,200,000 — — 9,200,000
Employees 1,250,000 — 600,000 1,850,000
Other participants 17,300,000 (100,000) (600,000) 16,600,000
27,750,000 (100,000) — 27,650,000
Share Option Scheme
Employees 100,000 — — 100,000
2002
Number of
Number of share option Number of
share option lapsed share option
at st July, 2002 during the year Reclassification  at 30th June, 2003
Option Plan
Directors 9,200,000 — — 9,200,000
Employees 1,300,000 (50,000) — 1,250,000
Other participants 19,150,000 (1,850,000) — 17.300,000
29,650,000 (1,900,000) — 27,750,000
Share Option Scheme
Employees 100,000 — — 100,000
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37 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group's Hong Kong employees participate in the Henderson Staff Provident Fund (the “Fund”), a defined contribution
provident fund scheme as defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance or in another defined contribution scheme
(the "Scheme") as mentioned below or in schemes (the “MPF Schemes”) registered under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (*MPFO”).

Contributions to the Fund are made by the participating employers at rates ranging from 4% to 6%, and by the employees at 2%,
of the employees’ basic monthly salaries. The portion of employers’ contributions to which the employees are not entitled and
which has been forfeited shall not be used to reduce the future contributions of the participating employers.

As for the Scheme, contributions are made by both the employers and the employees at the rate of 5% of the employees’ basic
monthly salaries. Forfeited contributions can be applied towards reducing the amount of future contributions payable by the
employers. The amount of forfeited contributions utilised during the year was HK$192,000 (2002: HK$155,000). At 30th June,
2003, there was no remaining balance available to be utilised (2002: Nil).

No employees of the Group were eligible to join the Fund or the Scheme on or after 1st December, 2000.

Employees of the Group who are not members of the Fund and the Scheme participate in the MPF Schemes. In addition to the
minimum benefits set out in the MPFO, the Group provides certain voluntary top-up benefits to employees participating in the
MPF Schemes. The portion of employer’s contributions to which the employees are not entitled and which has been forfeited can
be used by the Group to reduce the future contributions. The amount of forfeited contributions utilised during the year was
HK$312,000 (2002: Nil), and there was no remaining balance available to be utilised at 30th June, 2003 (2002: HK$278,000).

The Group also participates in the state-organised pension scheme operated by the Government of the PRC for its PRC employees
and contributes a certain percentage of the employees’ covered payroll to fund the benefits.

The Group's retirement costs charged to the income statement for the year ended 30th June, 2003 were HK$7,968,000 (2002:
HK$8,606,000).

38 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
Contracted commitments for the acquisition of property,

plant and equipment and for property development and
renovation expenditure 14,579 14,579
Contracted commitments for system development costs 907 —
System development costs approved by the directors but not yet contracted for — 1,447

39 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Company

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

Guarantees given to banks to secure
banking facilities utilised by subsidiaries 313,789 1,242,240

As at 30th June, 2002, there were contingent liabilities in respect of a performance bond guaranteed by a bank on behalf of a
subsidiary of the Company amounting to HK$12,000,000. The performance bond was provided in accordance with the terms of
the fixed telecommunication network services licence granted to the subsidiary on 16th February, 2000 and amended on 30th
May, 2002.
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40 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

The Group

2003 2002

HK$000 HK$'000

Not later than one year 85,292 55,154
Later than one year and not

later than five years 111,865 154,300

Later than five years 152,082 256,374

349,239 465,828

Operating lease commitments represent rentals payable by the Group for retail shopping centre, telecommunication network
facilities and certain of its office premises. The leases for retail shopping centre and office premises are negotiated for terms of six
months to twenty years at fixed rental. Some of leases for telecommunications network facilities are with no specific terms while
the remaining leases typically run for an initial period of three months, six months or one year, with an option to renew the lease
upon the expiry of the initial lease term. None of the leases for telecommunication network facilities includes contingent rentals.

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date, the following assets were rented out under operating leases:

The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$°000
Investment properties 3,948,186 4,215,740
Other land and buildings 25,875 18,215
Completed properties for sale 176,340 230,024
Properties held for development 7,222 12,541

These assets were leased out for periods of one to six years with an option to renew the lease and terms are subject to

renegotiated upon expiry.

Contingent rental income were calculated based on the excess of certain percentages of turnover of the relevant operation that

occupied the premise/property over the fixed portion of the monthly rentals.

At the balance sheet date, the future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the following

periods is:
The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$"000
Not later than one year 319,506 333,278
Later than one year and not later than five years 170,359 194,379
489,865 527,657

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no commitment under operating lease.
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41 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following significant transactions with related parties:

Fellow Investee
subsidiaries Associates companies
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Accountancy fee paid 5,859 5,859 — — — —
Agency commission paid 17,754 18,407 — — - —
Building management fee paid 54,065 57,530 — — — —
Cleaning services income 10,059 8,153 —_ — — —
Consultancy service income 11,014 2,584 2,070 118 — —
Hotel management fee income 750 735 —_ — — —
Hotel management fee paid — — 2,418 2,927 — —
Interest expenses 1,992 5,610 — — — —
Interest income — — 2,417 2,436 — —
Licence fee 837 952 — — — —
Management fee income 1,008 1,131 —_ —_ — —
Professional fee paid 2,470 2,538 1,007 756 — —
Rental expenses 75,787 70,804 4,802 4,718 — —
Rental income 10,513 5,596 — — — —
Security guard service income 47,631 53,194 — — — —
Staff cost reimbursement - 211 557 2,460 — —
At the balance sheet date
Amounts due to
— Interest-free — — 234 26,097 4,143 360
— Interest bearing 199,414 159,469 — — — —
Amounts due from
— Interest-free —_ — 66,909 66,560 38 —
— Interest bearing — — 60,000 60,000 6,300 6,300
—_ — 126,909 126,560 6,338 6,300
Rental deposit paid 2,727 2,701 — — —_ —
Notes:

(1) Apart from the above interest-bearing advances with interest chargeable on the balances outstanding from time to time based on
Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offer Rate or with interest at market rates, the other transactions were carried out at market prices or, where
no market price was available, at cost plus a percentage profit mark-up.

(2) During the year, interests in certain associates were transferred to the ultimate holding company at loss of HK$3,000 (2002: at profit
of HK$1,877,000).

(3) The Company’s holding company performed administrative services comprising company secretarial, accounting and personnel to
certain group companies at no charge as the directors consider that the costs involved were not significant.

42 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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at 30th June, 2003

All the principal subsidiaries are incorporated and operate in Hong Kong unless otherwise stated. None of the principal subsidiaries
had issued any debt securities at the end of the year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:—

Particulars of issued Percentage of
share capital shares held by
Number of the Company
Principal activities ordinary shares Par value Directly Indirectly
HKS
(A) PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT
Alpenhon Limited 2 1 100 — ‘
Boticher Investment Limited 20,000 100 100 — ‘
Couraud Investment Limited 200 100 100 —
Dashtrend Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
Desormiere Investment Limited 20,000 100 100 —
Fournet Investment Limited 10,000 100 100 —
Full Gain Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
Gallund Investment Limited 20,000 100 100 —
Gesund investment Company Limited 2 100 100 —
Inness Investment Limited 10,000 100 100 —
Juliyam Limited 2 1 100 —
Racine Investment Limited 4 100 50 25
Saxophon Limited 3,000,000 1 100 —
Star Flight Company Limited 2 1 100 —
Vignette Investment Limited 2 1 100 -—
(B) PROPERTY INVESTMENT
**  Bour Investment Limited 2 100 100 —
*1,000 100 100 —
Century Nice Development Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Dekker investment Limited 2 1 100 —
*2 1 100 —
**  Dillinger Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
*2 1 100 —
Easefine Development Limited 2 1 100 —_
Easeluck Development Limited 2 1 100 -
Faith Limited 2 1 — 100
Fordwise Development Limited 1,000 1 100 —
Gain Super Development Limited 2 1 — 100
Golden Dragon Development Company, Limited 12,200 100 100 —
** Hung Shun Investment Company Limited 20,000 100 100 -
Isherwood Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
Jekyll Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Mingsway Limited 2 1 — 66.67
Quentin Investment Limited 10,000 1 100 —
Union Fortune Development Limited 10,000 1 — 94.4
**  Vansittart Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Victory City Enterprises Limited 2 1 — 66.67
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at 30th June, 2003

Particulars of issued Percentage of
share capital shares held by
Number of the Company
Principal activities ordinary shares Par value Directly Indirectly
HK$
(C} FINANCE
Henderson investment Credit Limited 2 1 — 100
Henderson Investment Finance Limited 1,000 100 100 —
**  Henderson Investment Finance (2000) Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Henderson Investment Credit (2000) Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Hency Finance Limited 2 1 — 66.67
** Henderson Cyber Finance Limited 2 1 — 66.67
(D) INVESTMENT HOLDING
Ace Winner Development Limited 2 1 100 —
Billion Cheer Development Limited 2 1 — 100
Brilliant Enterprises Limited 2 1 — 100
Capital Gold Development Limited 1 100 —
**  China Investment Group Limited 300,000 1,000 — 64.06
Disralei Investment Limited 2 1 — 100
*1,000 1 — 100
**  Felix Technology Limited 1 us$1 — 100
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Istands)
Graf Investment Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 100 — 100
** Henderson Cyber Limited 5,000,000,000 0.1 — 66.67

(Incorporated in Cayman Islands and
operates in Hong Kong)

Higgins Holdings Limited 1 Us$1 — 100
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)

Kingsview International Limited 1 uss$1 100 —
{Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands}

Laidstone Investments Limited 1 Uss$1 100 —
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)

Macrostar investment Limited 2 1 100 —
Medley Investment Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 100 — 100
Mount Sherpa Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 10 —_ 100
Multiglade Holdings Limited 1 UsS$1 — 100

(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
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Percentage of
shares held by

Number of the Company
Principal activities ordinary shares Par value Directly Indirectly
HK$
(D) INVESTMENT HOLDING (cont'd)
Nation Team Development Limited 2 1 — 92.81
**  Newspeed Technology Limited 1 Us$1 — 100
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
Paillard Investment Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 100 — 100
Podar Limited 1 Us$1 100 —
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
Rejoice Investments Limited 1 us$1 100 —
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
**  Senway Technology Limited 1 us$1 — 66.67
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
Shiu Kien Development Company Limited 1,500 1 944 —
*150,000 100 94.4 —
** St, Helena Holdings Co. Limited 3 us$1 100 —
{Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
*%  Superweb Limited 1 us$1 — 66.67
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
Threadwell Limited 1 Us$1 — 100
(Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
**  Topgoal Limited 1 UsS$1 — 100
{Incorporated and operates in the British
Virgin Islands)
Winner Glory Development Limited 2 1 100 —
Wiselin Investment Limited 2 1 — 100

2003 ANNUAL REPORT 79




at 30th June, 2003
Particulars of issued Percentage of
share capital shares held by
Number of the Company
Principal activities ordinary shares Par value Directly Indirectly
HKS
(E) DEPARTMENT STORE OPERATICN
Citistore Limited 2 1 — 100
(F) HOTEL MANAGEMENT
**  Gold Eagle Management Limited 2 1 100 —
** Henderson Hotel Management Limited 2 1 100 —
(G) HOTEL OPERATION
** Newton Hotel Hong Kong Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Newton Hotel Kowloon Limited 2 1 100 —
(H) CLEANING AND SECUR!ITY GUARD SERVICE
**  Elegant Cleaning Services Company Limited 2 1 — 100
Megastrength Security Services Company 10,000 1 — 100
Limited 400 + 1 — 25
(1) INFRASTRUCTURE
(i) Incorporated and operates in Hong Kong
**  Benson Industries Limited 2 1 — 100

(ii) Established and operates in the People‘s Republic of China

% of equity interest held by
Issued/contributed the Company
registered capital Directly Indirectly

Sino-Foreign Equity Joint Venture Enterprise
** Hang Zhou Henderson Qianjiang Third Bridge RMB200,000,000 — 55.69
Company, Limited

Sino-Foreign Co-operative Joint Venture Enterprise

**  Maanshan Huan Tong Highway Development Limited RMB899,450,000 — 31.39
** Ningbo Nickwell Highway Development Company Limited RMB88,000,000 — 24.98
**  fNingbo Raytek Highway Development Company Limited RMB96,000,000 — 24.98
**  Ningbo Wise Link Highway Development Company Limited RMB56,000,000 — 24.98
**  Tianjin Wangiao Development Company Limited RMB20,000,000 — 44.84
**  Tianjin Jinning Roads Bridges Construction RMB23,680,000 — 44.84

Development Company Limited
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at 30th June, 2003

Particulars of issued Percentage of
share capital shares held by
Number of the Company
Principal activities ordinary shares Par value Directly Indirectly
HK$
(J) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
**  Eastar Technology Limited 35,000,000 1 — 61.47
**  Future Home Limited 2 1 — 66.67
**  Henderson Data Centre Limited 2 1 — 66.67
** iCare.com Limited 2 1 — 66.67
(K) MANUFACTURING
**  Citifood Company (Hong Kong) Limited 6,136,842 1 — 32.68

*  Non-voting deferred shares
** Subsidiaries not audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
+ Preference shares

The above list gives the principal subsidiaries of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, materially affect the profits and
assets of the Group. A full list will be annexed to the Company's next annual return.
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at 30th June, 2003

Particulars of the principal associates, all of which are incorporated and operate in Hong Kong, are as follows:

Percentage of issued
ordinary shares

held by the Group Principal activities
LISTED
The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited 36.72 Towngas supply
Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited 31.33 Property development
Miramar Hotel & investment Company, Limited 43.69 Hotel operation
UNLISTED
Lucky Country Development Limited 50.00 Property investment
Mandy Investment Company Limited 50.00 Property development
Star Play Development Limited 33.33 Property investment

The above list gives the principal associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, materially affect the profits and net
assets of the Group.
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for the year ended 30th June, 2003

THE HONG KONG AND CHINA GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidated Income Statement

(Restated)
Six months Six months Year ended
ended ended 31st December,
30th June, 2003  30th June, 2002 2002
HK$* Million HK$' Million HK$’ Million
{unaudited) (unaudited) (audited)
Turnover 3,975.6 3,673.9 6,878.0
Profit before taxation 2,252.5 2,031.8 3,581.0
Taxation (438.5) (330.8) (482.3)
Profit after taxation 1,814.0 1,701.0 3,008.7
Minority interests (8.9) (6.0) (11.7)
Profit attributable to shareholders 1,805.1 1,695.0 3,087.0
Dividends 677.2 682.9 1,991.8

Profit before taxation for the twelve-month period ended 30th June, 2003 is arrived at after deducting depreciation and amortisation
charge of HK$428.2 million (2002: HK$437.6 million).

Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Restated)

At At

31st December, 31st December,

2002 2001

HK$’ Million HK$' Million

(audited) (audited)

Property, plant and equipment 9,324.2 11,862.6
Associates 2,539.8 2,460.2
Jointly controlled entities 241.6 208.7
Investment securities 1,651.9 1,490.2
Net current assets 3,880.7 2,203.9
17,638.2 18,225.6

Share capital 1,422.7 1,300.9
Share premium 3,907.8 4,037.1
Reserves 9,971.8 10,665.7
Proposed dividend 1,308.9 1,196.9
Total shareholders’ fund 16,611.2 17,200.6
Minority interests 123.6 128.7
Long-term liabilities and deferred items 903.4 896.3
17,638.2 18,225.6

Note: Certain comparative figures have been restated as a result of change in accounting policy for employee benefits and income tax, details
of which have been set out in the respective annual report.

No segmental analysis is presented as the principle activity of The Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited (“China Gas”) is the

production, distribution and marketing of gas and related activities in Hong Kong which accounts for more than 90 per cent of China

Gas's turnover and trading results.

|
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for the year ended 30th June, 2003

HONG KCONG FERRY (HOLDINGS) COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidated Income Statement

(Restated)
Six months Six months Year ended
ended ended 31st December,
30th June, 2003  30th June, 2002 2002
HK$’ Million HK$’ Million HK$' Million
(unaudited) (unaudited) (audited)
Turnover 490.8 494.0 1,345.0
Profit before taxation 138.6 140.5 357.6
Taxation (1.7) (4.8) 0.8
Profit after taxation 136.9 135.7 358.4
Dividends 28.5 28.5 99.8

Profit before taxation for the twelve-month period ended 30th June, 2003 is arrived at after deducting depreciation and amortisation
charge of HK$11.5 million (2002: HK$19.9 million).

Note: Certain comparative figures have been restated as a result of change in accounting policies for income tax, details of which have been set
out in the respective annual report.

Consolidated Balance Sheet

At At
31st December, 31st December,
2002 2001
HK$ Miliion HK$* Million
(audited) (audited)
Property, plant and equipment 281.3 356.5
Investment properties 132.5 150.5
Properties under development 1,538.0 2,071.2
Other non-current financial assets 233.8 48.3
Net current assets 857.2 288.0
Deferred taxation {0.8) (2.8)
3,042.0 2,911.7
Share capital 356.3 356.3
Reserves 2,685.7 2,555.4
3,042.0 2,911.7
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HONG KONG FERRY (HOLDINGS) COMPANY LIMITED (contd)
Segmental Information
for the twelve months ended 30th June, 2003

Revenue from

Total revenue Inter-segment  external customers
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Segment revenue
Property development and investment 1,115,044 — 1,115,044
Ferry, shipyard and related operations 126,457 (1,932) 124,525
Travel and hotel operations 100,972 37) 100,935
Others 60,197 (45,131) 15,066
1,402,670 (47,100) 1,355,570
Analysed by:
Turnover 1,341,900
Other revenue 13,670
1,355,570
Segment Inter-segment Consolidated
results transactions result
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
Segment results
Property development and investment 438,500 — 438,500
Ferry, shipyard and related operations (234,590) 141,100 (93,490)
Travel and hotel operations (351) — (351)
Others 10,887 — 10,887
214,446 141,100 355,546
Share of results of associates 145
Profit from ordinary activities before taxation 355,691
Taxation 3,906
Profit attributable to shareholders 359,597
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HONG KONG FERRY (HOLDINGS) COMPANY LIMITED (cont'd)
Segmental Information (cont'd)

Segmental balance sheet

At 31st December
Inter-segment
Segmental assets elimination Total assets
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
Property development and investment 2,525,138 2,516,413 — — 2,525,138 2,516,413
Ferry, shipyard and related operations 253,415 478,427 — 142,916 253,415 335,511
Travel and hotel operations 75,379 76,137 — — 75,379 76,137
Others 940,607 215,733 — — 940,607 215,733
Total assets 3,794,539 3,286,710 — 142,916 3,794,539 3,143,794
Inter-segment
Segmental liabilities elimination Total liabilities
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
Property development and investment 700,612 170,315 — — 700,612 170,315
Ferry, shipyard and related operations 19,563 25,171 — — 19,563 25,171
Travel and hotel operations 24,3%4 24,485 — — 24,394 24,485
Others 7,917 12,121 — — 7,917 12,121
Total liabilities 752,486 232,092 — — 752,486 232,092
Other segmental information
Capital
Depreciation Impairment loss expenditure incurred
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Property development and investment 50 8,312 — 41,224 129,246 70,665
Ferry, shipyard and related operations 12,711 14,577 62,127 3,195 162 260
Travel and hotel operations 397 446 — — 310 217
Others 478 474 — — 69 29
13,636 23,809 62,127 44,419 129,787 71,171

No geographical analysis is shown as less than 10% of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company Limited’s revenue and profit from
operations were derived from activities outside Hong Kong.
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MIRAMAR HOTEL & INVESTMENT COMPANY, LIMITED

Consolidated iIncome Statement

Turnover

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Share of profits of associates

Profit from ordinary activities before taxation
Taxation

Profit from ordinary activities after taxation
Minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders

Dividends

A L & 7T

for the year ended 30th June, 2003

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March,
2003 2002

HK$' Million HK$' Million
(audited) (audited)
1,381.0 1,546.8
305.9 392.7
(43.3) (69.2)

0.8 2.3

263.4 325.8
(35.6) (69.7)
227.8 256.1

6.0 0.8

233.8 256.9
190.5 190.5

Operating profit for the twelve-month period ended 31st March, 2003 is arrived at after deducting depreciation and amortisation

charge of HK$52.6 million (2002: HK$55.3 million).

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Properties under development
Interests in associates
Non-trading securities
Restricted cash

Pledged deposits

Net current (liabilities) assets
Other deferred items

Share capital
Share premium
Reserves

Total shareholders’ fund
Minority interests

At At
31st March, 31st March,
2003 2002
HK$’ Miltion HK$' Million
(audited) (audited)
5,416.1 6,189.4
2,057.7 2,458.1
2704 380.4
42.5 46.7
171 19.1
29.8 50.4
38.7 38.7
(83.1) 442
(1,113.5) (1,597.8)
6,675.7 7,629.2
404.1 404.1
287.6 287.6
5,790.3 6,738.3
6,482.0 7,430.0
193.7 199.2
6,675.7 7,629.2
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MIRAMAR HOTEL & INVESTMENT COMPANY, LIMITED (cont'd)
Segmental Information

for the year ended 31st March

Segmental revenue and results

Property
development Hotel ownership Food and Inter-segment
Property investment and sales and management beverage operation Trave operation elimination Consolidated

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 202 2003 2002
HKS000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'00D  HK$'000  HK§000  HK$000  HKS'00D  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'G00  HKS000  HK$'000

Revenue from external customers 356,745 370627 303361 423386 294830 294519 120263 129313 306033 328973 - — 1381032 1546818
Inter-segment revenue 11,819 11,849 - - 4,980 4,903 - - 953 890 (1775  (17.442) - -
Other revenue from

external customers 5393 8002 3 24 5906 5218 1,036 1,236 1872 1,656 - - 14,240 16,136
Total 373957 300478 303194 423410 305716 304540 121299 130,549 308858 331319 (1775 (17440 1395272 1,562,954
Contribution from operation 260917 21499 (18430) 120235 11024 116432 (3,75%) 1,542 {4,651) (2,653) 306,305 507,055
Provision for diminution in

value of interest in associates 83 (42,880)
Provision for diminution in

value of properties held for resale (1,758) (17,139
Loss on disposal of fixed assets {a788)  {10541)
Unallocated operating

income and expenses (33,79)  (43,797)
Profit from operations 305882 392,698
Finange costs (43,349)  (69,246)
Share of profits less losses

of associates 351 386 (1,932) {2,105) 2325 4309 17 (278) - - - - 861 2312
Taxation (35563) (69,719
Minority interests 5,985 812
Profit attributable to shareholders 233816 256,857

Segmental balance sheet

Property
development Hote! ownership Food and Inter-segment
Property investment and sales and management beverage operation Travel operation elimination Consolidated

003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000  HK$000  HK§'000  HKS'00D  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HKYO00  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS'00D  HK§'000  HK$'00D  HK$'000

Segment assets 5461520 6290833 535968 784807 2079285 2,339,064 16,781 2475 0308 33837 (T877)  (7670) 8113008 9.4653%2
Investment in associates 846 550 27,885 31,065 6,842 9,052 6,939 5,990 - - - - 2512 46,657
Unallocated assets 48,954 67,406
Total assets 8204474 9,579,415
Segment ligbilities 125,301 12391 25,364 29,693 36,361 31,349 5214 5,395 33,586 50,344 (1877 (76700 217949 233082
Unallocated liabifities 1310776 1,717,115
Total liabilities 1528705 1950197
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for the year ended 30th June, 2003

MIRAMAR HOTEL & INVESTMENT COMPANY, LIMITED (cont'd)

Other segmental information

Property
development Hotel ownership Food and
Property investment and sales and management beverage operation Travel operation
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000

Capital expenditure
incurred during
the year 1,387 10,116 152,023 194,131 3,480 11,239 257 406 209 526

Depreciation for
the year 33,545 33,479 877 3,346 10,086 9,973 4,031 4,037 872 992

Geographical Segments

at 31st March
Hong Kong PRC United States

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Revenue from external customers 1,027,978 1,074,911 75,375 91,124 277,679 380,783
Segment assets 7,142,531 8,204,131 544,977 598,536 433,377 670,355

Capital expenditure incurred during
the year 4,721 21,240 612 1,047 152,023 194,131
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BBREEXFD2ES - KERAB4EAZ
FEZBRTEN YARKEREABE 585
MITHERBEMNZHER - TMABSERTF
2B HAREEERBEFEERMNTNATLER
ERZEBA REZEMITZER - HELER
HEEBTZRT -




EEEREH

TERRH 2 EE

\ZEEZEAAZTE RASSRBSHAEIRATREZEMAE IRBLTATEE
BTRERSNEETANAADREERARSFERATERZ SR ADSESNEATRE
BAF (EERBERMERASEXVED NRA - HERORESFEANARRAADT :

BER (BXESEHEN)

3
BAK
AIAEB ESHg WE  BAEZ REES DNEEH BibfEs an ik
BEKERRE BRE 1 34779936 2,075,859,007 2,110,638,943 74.92
ERAT ERE 1 2,075,859,007 2,075,859,007 73.68
ERE 1 2,075,859,007 2,075,859,007 73.68
x B 1 2,075,859,007 2,075,859,007 73.68
TER 6,666 6,666 0.00
FHEE 2 959,028 42,711 1,001,739 0.04
OF 3| 1,100 1,100 0.00
BEKEHE ZEE 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
BRAOE ZxRH 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
FRH 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
z = 3 1,122,938,300 1,122,938,300 65.21
FER 748,000 748,000 0.04
FHEE 4 26,400 16,500 19,800 62,700 0.00
X 100 100 0.00
EE g 2,200 2,200 0.00
HRE 5 2,000 2,000 0.00
EEFEE ZXE 8 325,133,977 325,133,977 85.45
BRAT ERHKE 6 325,133,977 325,133,977 65.45
ZRH 6 325,133,977 325,133,977 65.45
z B 6 325,133,977 325,133,977 65.45
BRE 544,802 544,802 0.11
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BER (BXEZBIEN) (H)

7E
Btk
DRIEE BEa S ME  BAES RixE# NGEE Htbfn ‘B R
BEHBRAE ZRE 7 173,898 4,244,996,094 4,245,169,992 84.90
BRLA e 7 4,244,996,094  4,244,996,004 84.90
£ 7 4,244,996,094 4,244 995,094 84.90
x & 7 4,244,996,094 4,244,998,094 84.90
ZER 33 33 0.00
HEeE 55 55 0.00
ZEDH 8 4,795 588 5,383 0.00
X & 5 5 0.00
EBTPERR ZhE 9 3,226,174 2,157,017,776 2,160,243,950 38.28
BIRAE ZRE 9 2,157,017,776 2,157,017,776 38.22
Z5H 9 2,157,017,776  2,157,017,776 38.22
Z 8 2,157,017,776 2,157,017,776 38.22
B/ 3134 10 7,799,220 111,636,090 119,435,310 33.52
(BB =R 10 111,636,090 111,636,090 31.33
ERALT ERH 10 111,636,090 111,636,090 31.33
* = 10 111,636,090 111,636,090 31.33
HeE 150,000 150,000 0.04
RE 2,250 2,250 0.00
XE®E ZhE 11 252,169,250 252,169,250 43.69
EBEGE ZRE 11 252,169,250 252,169,250 4369
BRLA FRH 11 252,169,250 252,169,250 43.69
x = 11 252,169,250 252,169,250 43.69
HEE 12 2705000 2,455,000 5,160,000 0.89

BRE

FREEREZMEAT  [ERE/ NEEE -
AR 2B KAVERKERRFTHTERE —
[ERBUAFIUNBERRETEZHEE -

u

M4 ezxree




EER (BXBSHAIEN (H)

HE
Btk
EEE B34 % M BEAER RiEER INGE Hfps 2B %
BEXE ZEE 13 8,190 8,190  100.00
BERQA (BERAR) (BEBERAR)
FkE 14 3,510 3510 100.00
(BREEBR) (BEREREBR)
FRE 15 35,000,000 15,000,000 50,000,000  100.00
(BRER (BERER (BRERE
EELBM) EZRM) BERD
FRE 13 8,190 8,190  100.00
(BERAR) (BERAR)
ZRE 14 3,510 3510 100.00
(BREEBR) (BREESK) ‘
ZRE 15 15,000,000 15,000,000 30.00
(ERER (BRERE
BEERSG) B KRG
Z5H 13 8,190 8190  100.00
(EERAR) (BERAR)
ERHE 14 3,510 3510  100.00
(BREHBR) (BREEBR)
ZRE 15 15,000,000 15,000,000 30.00
(ERER (BRER
EERR) BERB)
F ¥ 13 8,190 8,190  100.00
(BBRAR) (BERAR)
F E 14 3,510 3510  100.00
(ERREBR) (BREEBR)
Z B 15 15,000,000 15,000,000 30.00
(BRER (BREE
EERS) EERG)
Angelfield MEE 16 1 1 50.00
Investment
Limited
HEREED HRE 17 16,000 16,000 5.33

BRLTF




ERR BXESEHEN ()

#a
Bt
REEE ESHE M  EARH RixE#R NEER HA iR ol i
EEEBE BHEY 18 5,000 5,000 449
BRDE B2 19 3,250 3,250 2.92
BREER ZR#E 20 4,000 6,000 10,000 100.00
BRAF
EHLE ERE 21 100 100 100.00
BRDAE FR{E 21 100 100 100.00
ZRE 21 100 100 100.00
z # 21 100 100 100.00
Pettystar ERE 22 3,240 3,240 80.00
Investment TR 22 3,240 3,240 80.00
Limited ERHE 22 3,240 3,240 80.00
z B 22 3,240 3,240 80.00
E2E% REL 23 40 40 2.00
AR
kHEB ZRB 24 25 75 100 100.00
BRATA
! HWEEH L

1M6eaxner

HREBEBIBUELEREFREABRZEFER
BSWE  ARAERES - RIBEE 294,000

FHER o




| EEROBETY

FRAERR-EEEFT_ANBHRERADT
ZHEBLREEREHNEERAR (BEERED
MERBROBETE  EARERARER
DEESE ((EEFRERTBROEEE)
ERBEROMESE ((EERBABROMES
B (iBIZSEEREFE]D SHELT

(=) B®
RUEEREEARBROBANEZEN
ERABSEAHEEEBER2BRER
HEEREROEEERSXZBRAT
(TEZADBIERETEEZER -

RIUBEBEIBROBESSBENERU
ROBEFELRD BHEEHTERRR
RBREERTHRARRESREERERE
XA e

(Z) 8RA
EEEBEROR-_ZZTFLA+EAE
BlERLET(LETAD A - EEHERIEE
EEBEARREROBESE R-2E2
£ 5=+ /\ 8 # H 832,000,000 18
EREROZRMOEHRZE -

REEBERBRBEROBESE  EEHSE
TEERREEEZAAHTEBREREE
BERTURBEEREROZROLIE -

(2) ATRABZESEEIBRROAR
REEERBEARBROBETE > Rik
ZROGPETTFRABEERBROZESEH
B %32,000,0008% - E & T 52 #54,350,0008%
BEREROGZROMECSFE - 1EEH
BTERLTA®  REEEBBEEARE
BRHBEST R HRDLE -

REEEREIBROVBEABREERS
EMEMRBRDEETRIR L 2RO
AURTREEZISEBEEAB IR R
BN BHEI%ZBG (TERVRBEEER
BREROCUENBIREERBIMREMR
BROBESEARTNEERBRG . K
(HEBEOEMLEEBRROTZBELS
E-LSRITEEBERGIET) -

() SESRATLEESR LR
REZEEERGHE  HEMN-BS8RA
BRIEREERTZROBER  SEHZ
ZEABERBLEEROBEERREZ
SHREFVFECRTRIBRTZEERB
BHREZ25%  BTABEZLSEARY
R4 EAAE -




(i)

(7<)

118 &=

TEROGMIZSERORER
REZSERRBITE  ROBBINER
AVEZRBAZARAZHER  BRE
SRR ERITE  MAME L RAER
BROBEZBHEHTBINRZFERTES
Rt e

BRROACGETZRE
REZSEEHBHE  ARAARELNR
EROMEZR (BHB)) EIT288 NiEH
R EEEERERB B 1.00THK
D

HETOzNERE
BREEHIARBROMEESE BE
HERO2ERABERER1.257x - BB
EYBEA L HERREZEZHERMGH
DBATRABZEE -

REEEEBREROHESE  EE8E
BOERIBESHEERRESREE
BEAUTZEHRZERE !

) EEFERORENH WAREXER
HEIMEARERMIIBZEHE

Lkt g R

G

iy BEEHERMNREBEHLBZAEEEE
BERXFEERERFA B ZEY
WmE: &

BERERDZEE -

ZEEERRH NG ERA
BEHBTENLTEE  REEERET
RRBROBEAEREROBE-ELD
BRRBEEHBEARERGHETER
HeROEE TEFER LT ERAMOE
TE -

BESGETBROMENE XS AA=
ZERFERAZSNABENTE  mEARH
BETEREROHE -




FeaE

EORE "BTEEIMURNEZSER
EE EM - TH - FRURNEZRYE - @
FRAMRASERAETEREZTEEN -

BERGAREZRH

M REEENBHNEERLAAROzZROEE
THEANEER-BEFFAASTNEEELLARAZHEBAREERBHNEERAF ([E
HEE D 2ROPE TREEETGZERCHBRAIZBRODANE(EEBBERRE
BOHEFED Z2RERER  RBEESBERG - RCEB=ZFXB=+0 ZEESDH
REEERTROBEZESZNT

L

R-BER=#
R-EB-F REER REER AA=+8
+R—8 EBHETZ EHEERZ RRITEZ
EEnA RRBERAHE UREROYE ARBEBROEHE ARBROEE
B 2,400,000 — — 2,400,000
HEE 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
TRE 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
ERH 1,200,000 — — 1,200,000
BIRER 600,000 — — 600,000
xE B 400,000 (££25) — — 400,000
K& 400,000 — — 400,000
2E® 400,000 — — 400,000
B%9 400,000 — — 400,000
HREM 400,000 — — 400,000
Eag 400,000 — — 400,000
RIEE 200,000 — — 200,000
EEHGEESNAREBEEHEBEERAREROCMEASTE RO PEFSENOT ¢
. O RIBEBE=E
RZBE_F REER REER RA=ZTH
+A—8 WEF2 BEEBZ MRITEZ
BFBEH ARBRGER AREROEE AREROHE ARBRDEY
28/06/2000 1,250,000 — — 1,850,000 "
EWgEA SRR EEREEAREROEENETEZROBESEBNT
RoB2B=EF
R-ZEB_-E REEAR REER NA=ZTER
+tB—-B BRI BEREZ HRITHEZ
#FTHE AREROAH ARERO#HE ORERGHE TR DA
28/06/2000 17,300,000 — 100,000 16,600,000 *

* LWEEHANENABE000REERERYZRGNE I HBSRAIGFHIRTEIIERNR -




LES BEEREMZEAREBEENREARBROBBTEAZAERKER  #UNEBRE
%L%i%%@ﬂﬁ—gggﬁtﬁ+ﬂEiﬁ+_@ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%%
B930%; (NE—ZEEELATHREH - THASEREAMNEHTEER TR HED
Bh30% RNVE-EZEFLATEARA=Z+AEARRETARBITERTHRG HE
EREERT  FERB-ZZFEFELATHBEEHDTF -

EEYREESAREBENB2ABEROBEF A ((EEHBIBROBEFED TRZRG

HRRESERBOT
RIBEB=HE
R-BEBE-fF REER REEX ~B=+A”
+tA—8 EBFZ EEEBS METEZ
BEFEH ARERGAH AREREHE ARBROBE ARBROER
04/10/2000 100,000 — —_ 100,000

EBEYBZEEREEEBTBEROPENEZRERGR  BUUSREBROSOTZABE
(WEZEREFTA+AR (BHROEEZE BHT-RAAZRREEABBITEERTHR
RHENN% . (ME-EEZFTAT A NEEN ST HEALRETABRTEEETORG
HENRN0% . RINVE-ZEEFEFETATAAEH A ANBAGEREATUHEATESRTOR
DHE RREERT  TERBE-EZEFTATABENEE -

REZFZE-FAA=TH . EERERBEEEGERRBROVETIETRB 27,650,000
BRERBEERFIBROBEFERTRBES A 100000RELBIER G 2RO B EH RET
F BHNGEERRBRECBRITIRT06%  ZERTVEEDNDRTFUTERIZEARA

FEEANER AR ABE RBRIEE

BERBEARERDAETE

EE 12 9,200,000
E€E 4 1,850,000
HMSmA 38 16,600,000

54 27,650,000

BEHGIAERMBETE
=) 1 100,000
BREMFERES EREHEBR - EE=FARACZTHALEENSEREESEERRERMPERE

SFEAREEEBRABROMENARTFANROAE  FTEEAROBERTRE  THREE
E} o

1205 2%22 g




HE RS (EeEa)

REES0%RBEREEPRE T 26BESME -
B REEENA1450F 5 R -

RREEDPEEZECHERLARD 2RO HE
RZZEB=ZFXAZFR  THARAESREA LT 2BRELTEETARETRATZR
BHEMER Z2EENT ¢

EEHRE ARBEROHAE g
HEE 1,600,000 21/08/2001 — 20/08/2004
FRE 1,500,000 02/11/2001 — 01/11/2004

LHBEEUUESREPBLIOAAEENZSEZRBHNEASHTELBABORD BHE -

BRERERAT  FREAHFLAZITAERRE  WEARREAEAMBELINEERLES REM
Hit 28 EFACREBTERBAQAALAEMEMLATAMZROIBEEIMER -

EEI T -

R-ZZBEZEANAZTR  REEBESRYBRIENRRATREZEMIE - KALIESRINIZE
HMATRAERAROREBROBERNESRARAT:

e

wREY B E=
TERRE:
Rimmer (Cayman) Limited (¥} £ 1) 2,075,859,007 73.68
Riddick (Cayman) Limited (Fff 5 1) 2,075,859,007 73.68
Hopkins (Cayman) Limited (fff 5 1) 2,075,859,007 73.68
EEKERR QT (M1 2,070,243,859 73.48
BEENREHESR QT FED 2,070,243,859 73.48
Kingslee S.A. (BT 5E1) 2,070,243,859 73.48
EBBEARAT 802,854,200 28.50
BEBEBEERLQA 602,168,418 21.37
BERBEERLT 363,328,900 12.90
FERRUSZAL
Gainwise Investment Limited 217,250,000 7.71
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R

1t E2,075859,007TRRHF - (MEREKEMEBRE
A([Et]) 2 EEE 2Kingslee SAZ 2 EH BB
EXERLE  HEBBEXFERLT - - BERBEARS
T ~ Gainwise Investment Limited R B R EBEXER D
4 Bl 5802,354,200/8 - 602,168,4188% -
363,328,9008% * 217,250,0008% % 84,642,3418% - 18
BENREERQAIT(MEN]) 35 E165.19% ; R(i)
5615148 EE /B AT ([E£]) #HF ° Hopkins
(Cayman) Limited ([ Hopkins]) tE B — B E5E ([E
S 220 A  BEEEKRELE 22 HORITE
EBRR D o Rimmer (Cayman) Limited ([ Rimmer!) &
Riddick (Cayman) Limited ([ Riddick]) & Bl{E B 2 #
ERZERA BEEAERzEN - FhEBLE
HHopkins * RimmerRk Riddickz 282 % TR B 18
EFFRBEHRG BRAESLERONER - =F
FRELERZREALERAQRZEERNEAER
BHEN-REAZECEHENTESEA  BERER
HEEH  HRABEEHERGNER - TELXEH
ARFZEERRENGEABAE 2 HMEZEET
MRS R AZERE  REESRBERA  5RA
FELSRDMES -

a2 71MBRHEFEREEZETESR ©

WERGHR - ()570,743 800 HIEXRESR | (iEK
2 2B M E LB XA R 2D T & Mightygarden Limited
2 B A 7,092,0008% 2. 870,10088 ; (iii) Glorious Asia
S.A 2 2 &M EBelievegood Limited * Cameron
Enterprise Inc. + Prosglass Investment Limited - Fancy
Eye Limited % Spreadral Limited % Bl # & 222,045,300
B + 145,090,0008% ~ 61,302,0008% - 55,000,0008 &
55,000,0008% + T Glorious Asia SA BB EHER ;
(iv) 5,602,600 B EBFERRTERQXF([ERD
Z 2 E B Superfun Enterprises Limitedi# & - 58
REBRARQB([ER)FEHER 36.72% - Bt
FHEEE7348%  MEKBFHEELES19%; K(v)
192500 A ELES - REBZREERE - =5k
EFIHRRAEERR  BEAREL FIBRHEIR
A REBWRDELR - TRELLERFTRHELERK
AR EERREAEIFFEU-CREZEERY
TEEEHA  REBEEFROEMEL BREREBLE
RONERS FBREEATATZESTRRENSESH
BEEUZREXECENTHESEAZER i
BERAEME  BHRABAHERGOHES

122 ezxzzr

16500 ATEEBEAECEFEER19800BEE
BEAEREZTREES% 2HREREERDLT
BE -

HREEHBRBEREZETFHEE ©

ERHF - B2 EFEE = Brightland Enterprises
Limitedz & & M & Primeford Investment Limited
Timsland Limited % Quantum Overseas Limited 7" 5l 3%
£175,000,00088 - 75,233,9773% & 74,900,0008 ° &1
EHRBERN Z=ABBIEREEEENL IR
RME) REEFEEEERLR ((EFR]) BEH
i  FR|ELEREZZHAEATQRTIZEZER
BUEASFRELMZMEZEETENTESRA R
BESDHEEM  BRARBHERONER - =
ERERAAATAZEERNRENGARBELZRMA
EEETENTESRAZER  REEFRBERA
WEARBHERGWES

b % 4,244,996,09482 B 13 R - (i) 902,700,0008% & &
FRIREER AT 22 E M B Technology Capitalization
Limited#H > BRREERDAVBEERZEES ()
3,333,213,6164% 3 Best Selection Investments Limited
2 2 &M B Felix Technology Limited# & - Best
Selection Investments Limited B1ER 2 EHEE ; (i)
B2 EEH ZKingslee SAZ 2 EMBEBERS
RAR -HBEXERLT  BEREXERLA -
Gainwise Investment LimitedR 5 B HR 235
BIEEE 40142718 - 1,816,6448% - 1,714,0278% -~
1,086,25088 52 423,211/% © R(iv) 28,075 ESHEH
BEZHRHERS  TABEBIWEAEEER
BR BREE PIERKT 2RO REEZE
NEEROGINERMOER ZREEERTRHEE
AXRAZBESRRENUGEAREEN2MALES
ANTREZRA  REESRBE®RY  HEHES
IHERDHER - TERERERCTAZEETRNEN
EARBELZMEZBERANTESIRAZES
BERFSRAERE  ERABTHERDOER -

WE8slRMEHRBE XL ZEFHE -

1&2,157,017,776 R A H  (MEREEEE ZTimpani
Investments Limited2 2 M BEEFRNELEBRAF -
Medley Investment Limited % Macrostar Investment
Limited% B # & 1,159,024,5978% 484,225,002 &
429,321,946f% © (i) 3,966,472 AEK 2 2 EH B




10

11

12

Mightygarden Limited# %5 ; & (iii) 80,479,759 H &
AHEH - REFERVEGH  EREELHERE
BER EBARELEGIBERMENREINRAE
BERBAERFTRALEREFRFZESTRANE
NEAFFENZMELEEANTHEIEA  BiE
BERPERS) URABFLSRONER - 28
REAXRATZESRNEUEEHEENZRES
RERNTRERAZERE REISRBESRG
RERBEHHLERGHIIER -

#%111,636,000R BB F  (VERZEHES 2Pataca
Enterprises LimitedZ 2 & [ & Graf Investment
Limited + Mount Sherpa Limited & Paillard Investment
Limited & # & 23,400,0008 © % (i) 41,436,090 118
B2 E BB 2 Max-mercan Investment Limited 22
& Mt B Wiselin Investment LimitedE & - BIEZ# B
HEXE ZAEBIERABEER GIERKE
DREE MR (EB)BRITNROER - ZREL
ERERFBAERADFAZEERNBUERFEE
zREEEEENTESIREA  BESSRBEMK
Bl BERABFEELSRONER - ZRELEARTQTH
CEERRENERABEELZIMELZEETN T
EEAZER BREESFRBESRS HREAEBI
ERGHER -

WERMGH - B2 FIEE 2 Aynbury Investments
Limited 2 2 % # BHiggins Holdings Limited * Multiglade
Holdings Limited® Threadwell Limited? B/ &
100,612,7508% * 79,121,500/% § 72,435,0008% - RIEH
ZRBEGS TEBTHRAREESR GIER
MEDREEZBREGEFROTNRDESR - =X
BRELRFEFVRELERT AR ZEBRNELERE
BEUCHMEZECENTEZIEA  RERSERY
G #BRAREHERGNER - FEXERT
REZEERREUEASHENZREAEEIN
THEEHAZER BEISERVBEGS  HRAHE
FHERGHES -

12,455 000 BB BEBLTEBS0% 25 FBRL
AEE -

HopkinstF REBUERZRXEARTBLERD -
HopkinstE REMERAZZXABAHERD -
415,000,000 R EEHE ©

ERAERBREEHAEO%ZREREBTRIAF
5o

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

1 A% 13 B3 8 R 58 5t £ BB 60% 2 Pearl Assets Limited
#E -

LR BERE X k£ 2 EEE 2Gibert Investment Inc.
BE -

KEROHETEBLIRAETREEFSO% 2 Fong
Fun Investment Inc. 2 2 & ki B Coningham Investment
Inc. & °

KRGS () 4000REZHREELER2EREER
Applecross Limitedi 5 ; R (i) 6,000 HIEEHR 2 &
%8 2 Andcoe Limited2 2 B BIER (+@) BREE
RABHESR -

HRRFH - ()SORBELREMBIEZELERERD
TEB (N 1I0BBEXZEMEEEMBERAT
®H . K(ii) Jetwin International Limited 2 2 & {1
Perfect Bright Properties Inc. & Furnline Limited & & &
B 588 - Triton (Cayman) LimitedfE B —E {155t 2
F 5T A A Jetwin International Limited 2 2 # 2 2
1TBR43 » Triumph (Cayman) Limited ]z Victory (Cayman)
Limited? B B2 EERA2ZTEA  FERENERZ
By > =k E{E L EE Triton (Cayman) Limited
Triumph (Cayman) Limited & Victory (Cayman) Limited
Z2HEBTRE RERSZRBEGKS  BRAR
BEBRG EREAERFFFAAEARBEUER
SEEMZ2RERNTESEA  BEREREE
RE HEBEEZROPER - TEEEHBEEN
EABEEN2EETNTRESRAZERS  REB
HERBERS BERAEFTEROMOER -

AR 5 (i) 3,038 BEHIER ; K (i) 20282 1 Jetwin
International Limited 2 ¥ 1#75 2 Perfect Bright Properties
Inc. B Furnline Limited & #550% 2B EREBR LT
wH -

SRR BN Kt 2B RS 2Golovanov Investment
LimitedEH

HREH () 2RAERBLEZEREZERRA
RERQTES | Ki) 75REBEES2EHEE 2Andcoe
Limitedz 2 BEHBNEE (FR)REABRATNES -

HEUREREGHESBRTTERERE 2200000
EBEHBEROGZROHE -

—oez=r=ull3




BHEBREBEXS

FEBEAFERBRTXAEZ AL (AIFEE
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BEKEHESRLOT—TEHEL
AEENREHENEERAGDTEE
RFAQA—2EWBLTERELE
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ERRTRAERBEEEFHENE - B
ZTEB-FAAZTALER  EHE
KEBBRUBEERITAXEE K E it
EREERARAZKENABE—EAN
FAEET -

BEXEBRLAT-2ENBLAE
EUBBARLITEERTEEILE
LRMBARLE  ARREAMER
EBRITEERFEELEFERDS - B
TEREE=FAAZ+B - BEKER
RUBARLALEIEEDBER
D EEAIRE -

12dsex2ar

(=)

i) ZATEEEREHERRARNET
WMBLARAEEREEAKEEZYE
M2 ERBREESNRELEADN
REW -

TREET  FREXERFFHAEAE
DRZEROFEEREBERRAARSE
REAZBRRERAFEELERBRAFACE
EEMNENHEEBER ] —HPEFR
Rl REERERFT DT ZERAREER
KEHWEFRAB<ES HANBRTREE
BsER-EPEFERM)  BRAH LR
ZXERENENEBE -

RESEER FEBZERTIERRAR
LR BRXALEBEELZAR0%ER - &
BRE0%EERBAEBES  MALTERE
FREFIDBRAXTEZEX - FRER
BUXEEZZGREABEERTZAT
REERR-RERGIGEMNEREER
LEHREEBRBEEGHEE -

BREMBES  EEEFERFTFETEREAERD
AT EEMEZRERLE - B QR RERKNE
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CHEINEASEAAREEEEERES
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JRREE" ST
EOE23.04% R ZHBYE  TRHR
B3 BREERN152,000F 5 R o

EORBBEBL B Bilatll -
RIBLTRAUFSIME FRFAESEBE-F BE-FTF=ZFAAZ +E¢$FW
FZFAASTALFERRBEHARALE

SER T PR ESES T EVEE (=) BBz EEEBAABAE 2B EREE

FREEFRFHREBIRACRESEIRELE
FREBKAERFEAENUESERYERERS
Ezﬂﬂ&ﬁ§$&/ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁé°=”
EEIXB LETEERHBRFIZLARASIRTE
ﬁi&/iﬂ@Z%%hﬁ&ﬁF A £E0
REELANREANRBYLBERTHEY -

(BBEH

RESUBRALIARRTAME QT LM
BMESHREEETTE-FARAKULERE - &
L REE CERERBERM -

(BE HExEFADZETESE
ARADREAXDDZHBAARKEEARE
BE - HERWMERADZLHES

EEBERETRI0%-

(Z) REZERARREFMEZRERBER
BoRExB|AEI0%

BEENBRAN

FEEZEBENREONFIRE-—BEEZR
E¥X-EERE-

EXEIEER
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BE&EE 5,602 5,738 6,751 6,453 6,119
REREBEER 15,289 14,237 14,431 14,705 13,940
B#RRoWE 19 20 20 17 13
REBEE (BB FE (1,566) 492 953 904 897
19,344 20,487 22,155 22,079 20,967
R 563 563 563 563 563
BEHERMAESE 17,105 17,721 18,686 19,319 19,077
RERER 17,668 18,284 19,249 19,882 19,640
SEHBREER 111 141 a78 905 887
EHESE 1,565 2,062 1,928 1,292 440
19,344 20,487 22,155 22,079 20,967
%% &
B 813 817 1,051 1,188 1,181
BRAEBREERRRR 1,108 1,609 1,089 1,782 1,670
LEREER 2 1 11 2 44
TEERR 1,107 1,608 1,978 1,780 1,626
SRHE BHE T BET BT BT BER
SREF 0.39 0.57 0.70 0.63 0.58
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BREEFEGRERE) 6.27 6.49 6.83 7.06 6.97
BaE
BREEZEERAEMRLL
ZEHDE 91.57% 90.51% 87.76% 90.70% 94.57%
BB R R B X A AR R

EXBEMRzBEYE 8.39% 9.80% 10.76% 9.57% 9.42%







B EERLEENEGSE
HRGE BERSEGIGE R TRISSME
WEFRL NEEAERE10% }
NS hETABRE555% iy
BETHEEHL ABHAR/ UEHH 1B 158 R208E208 ;
WHEBL HRYHIEEEH- 165 L
EBETRON HARELFLIE145-1658 I
BABEHE FRUMPBESR I
ERIEROCE FREPMENERE/RLHREE \
10. BEFL FRBBYERIE |

BEREREE
1. BREREE Bsis
2. WEBWEE hEAT |

© ® NGk N>

E
B -

. R I Lo . -
§%¢$ﬁﬁﬁm“1* |
ERSRPO BEHIR/SRESR
BIDTEELS RibER8ess
HEH NESEA
/ HEm HRAE
e EEERECEERAT
R . | 1. RBEALREEEES NERDE
B ; 2. RBEEE hELDE
C | 3. mihacs REAWE U
O BBIOB(EB)ERAR®
1. BEBRE hERINEHSH
2. BERTHHAL HEEEE
~ | tRBEAT
2 /
; DR E‘T‘ C @ — E | — A T3
. ] ael T EER ﬁ NEREEHL SR
[== — W — : [ e J e e e B f e
~ y BB ryE— B rmmarEs
I 7 g{#‘?i s oo it s s o S s s e @ o f ol shtiof bt R el s N o]
o (T e | G-
| e Sre —
|| HETE v EEEHR
i @% o e e e e f e s s e
i BIERIE
| —a
] SHRR |




&2 - BRI 5803

Certified Public Accountants BBPETHEEDINR
26/F, Wing On Centre RZEIN26I8

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

BERELKXZRARAARRE
(REBEMAZZBRLT)

FREE CATHBIRM)  ExRBERHREIEER
1TTOERREBAAGTRARRVEER -

EZREEMNER

(REAMEPDREESARRATRQAITHERE - EREZ
ERAR  EELAERFASENSITERE -

HMNETRERBRMELIFNER  HESREFEL
BUER LRB(DAKRME-BOT—FHHRE - R
EEREABBHRRBRS « RIS RANKEET
ARERGAZ - ZRABETHABRSENAST  HEFH
MATEEREAEEERE -

ERNER
RMRERE RS A HMNRBERETERIF
ENERERRURESAERERAMEBRERRESR
EBRNER FEEFLESNGERZSRENAENE
BAESTNAE  FEENEFBRERTES

BERAR

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

EEEMNARER RAECERERLEHAREZSE
B o

BEMERBMETERIER  GURE-IRMIR/L
FNERRBERER ZRMERSZINER  MZ
ERERTHFEERERML - FAENEE - EHEHE
B BAFCEUEZSHRRIRERTERLIETRESN -
RMAE  BRMNERIHEATIHERBYGEBMNER -

ER
BMRAEEFEMS  LHMEREHNEETE AT R
EQ/TAIR BEBR-SE-FRA=1tHEEB MK

MRk BEEHEZALFEANEFNESRDER
UBEB(LAARFDEERE -

EH -BERS T
EBHFESIE

T
ot
I
4
43
[l
Rl
+
1
¥
m




BRE
BEERA

Ht g E WA
HERHREBR
BERAERER (BB ZEERE
EHRERE

mE - BERREHRE
BREDERE
FHETCERYERE
THER

THEA
HitgEEH
geEERN

HBER
HEMNBEAREEEE
FE(G Bt & D R AR
LEBREQRERER
BEQRRERAE
[ksd: 5!

BR B 7R A R
B3

BROBRRERAIER
PHBRRES

FEERR
i g=\

SRER

BE-EEZFXAZ+HLEE

2003 2002
BE TR BT
1,181,245 1,188,322
(585,625) (599,921)
595,620 588,401
98,454 92,139
12,815 2,285
63,104 (52,504)
— (11,002)
(14,318) (60,260)
(6,404) —
(46,302) —
(59,475) (77.412)
(177,035) (175,500)
— (122)
466,459 306,025
(33,240) (65,559)
—_ (4,417)
1,539,060 1,580,147
1,734 134,455

— 120,000
(50,555) (38,000)
1,923,458 2,032,651
(253,528) (250,132)
1,669,930 1,782,519
(44,173) (2,361)
1,626,757 1,780,158
619,812 619,812
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(E5)
FREBEE

REWE +3 3,948,186 4,215,740 — —
WE- - BERRE + 2,170,911 2,237,604 — —
FERRYE ++ 10,649 17.053 — —
RRERNEIE £ + A —_ — 2,107,070 2,263,258
BenTER +h 13,222,062 13,787,202 164,226 167,183
BERE -+ 706,368 904,940 30 30
EBlREZED R 6,537 7,224 5,493 5774
BEQARXRE - 4,725 5,670 — —
20,069,438 21,175,433 2,276,819 2,436,245

HeEE
FE T= 25,789 27,406 — —
HBERKRE o 211,269 216,700 — —
FHECERME = 233,964 281,588 — 1,295
FEWERE - 2 RANGER T 255,727 467,593 11,599 261,805
FEWREZDs BN 748 1,428 279 256
HMEBLRXR — — 10,840,707 10,519,951
iR BN + - 126,909 126,560 36,272 33,775
BREATRK - 1,613 630 — —
CHEBRITER Ma 20,205 20,205 — -
BIEBERRES MH 794,358 647,396 270 214
1,670,582 1,789,506 10,889,127 10,817,296

P R=R
ENAEREREMNER g it 260,617 288,407 3,984 3,609
KB R B —_ — 1,434,130 1,474,801
REEE D FEK M+ — 234 26,097 — 25,857
RIBEERAK g+ - 4,143 360 —_ 360
Hig 147,954 139,812 — —
EEA s 360,243 430,772 — —
MERYZRE T+ 47 417 — —
773,238 885,865 1,438,114 1,504,627
FEBEERE 897,344 903,641 9,451,013 9,312,669

20,966,782 22,079,074 11,727,832 11,748,914
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563,466 563,466 563,466 563,466
19,076,605 19,318,584 11,164,366  11,185448
19,640,071 19,882,050 11,727,832 11,748,914

887,248 905,106 — —

240,049 1,132,402 — —

—_ 47 — _

199,414 159,469 — —

439,463 1,291,918 — —
20,966,782 22,079,074 11,727,832 11,748,914
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2003 2002
BET T BET T
19,059,037 19,249,654
(76,987) (76,987)
19,882,050 19,172,667
(1,205,137) (22,621)
- (94,000)
(1,205,137) (116,621)
1,625,757 1,780,158
{619,812) (647,985)
(3,315) (443)
(39,472} (23,436)
— (282,290)
19,640,071 19,882,050
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2003 2002
BET T BET T
B R R 466,459 306,025
B
BERERERA {56,806) (35,131)
MEREBE 73,538 83,149
FEWA (28,701) (24,269)
HEBHREGF (12,815) (2,285)
BEXAER (B BRE2BERE {63,104) 52,504
EHRERE —_ 11,002
ME BERBRBERE 14,318 60,260
FRRYPERE 6,404 —
FLHECBRYERE 46,302 —
RERE 4,511 178
HENE  RERRBEBSR 1,269 7,154
BEEASPICEERSRE 451,375 458 587
BUREBRYBRZED 1,999 3,353
FEZRD 1,617 8,621
FHECERYDEZRD 1,322 901
BWERR  Z2RBASERZ GBMELD (19,317) 841
EABREREMERZ CRA) BN (16,154) 6,347
BEELCES 420,842 478,650
HIEXZ N (38,494) (35,840)
FlEXH {45,152) (53,179)
THEERE (70) (226)
REERELECESER 337,126 389,405
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2003 2002
CofEEa BET T BT
924,402 918,459
253,027 44 254
(25,079) (37,389)
2,647 556
{68,330) (406,955)
128,080 41,283
{7,572) (130,650)
3,745 (5,940)
H— — 13,293
— 3,865
177,840 —
39,170 19,592
1,437,930 460,368
(619,466) (648,001)
(31,622) (28.879)
39,845 (61,564)
(27,440) (46,728)
(28,212) (56,595)
(417) (1,010)
53,153 600,000
(1,010,682)  (1,016,879)
(1,622,751)  (1,259,656)
152,305 (409,883)
605,066 1,014,949
757,371 605,066
794,358 647,396
(36,087) (42,330)
757,371 605,066




BE-SZS=FE B=ZTEBLEE

&

ARDNAERBEMRAUZLOBRERLE  ARDNREBHERZFMAERQIALT - RAAZERZLERATADINE
BEMALZIEEKEFRAT -

ZRBN-—RERBRLR EMEBEQARZIEXRBENERERRYE  REER - EEEE - FEER #KRZF
BERY  EEXBREABNREERE -

ERETEREL

ZEE FEBBRARATIHEES RS A ASRA2HRES 2t ER L0 (EHEREL) - AREHKESR

AMHERBESTERREREYRCRTEFRRE  RUSHREZEEHINT -

(a) HEBRE
BETZETERENET KN EREETE  HRBRERERDEICERMNBRLAIERRERTERS
PEZRE ARFERBECHERRM MBEERHUBRPHERRE - WESHBEZEBHEAEEY
LWEEEEBIEEREE -

b) BERER
BEEHBEREUNETER (BB BEFRER] REeRE Bl AN I AEEEYREE=EES
— BEEYK REIHRAE - ZASTRIZESHERSHHEEFNEESHAYEBERESRE WX
ERCUBREBETEARERSARE CHREUINANERSAE BHNERAFTEEZBEREES
BALYBER BRINEECEFHPARERBELXE - BHEERMBLAZESABETREBXS
BHzEZRE  LEARRBESACERRE - Z2F v RESFERERATAEEES UFE—HZ2
HBAHRK o

(c) EBEEFR
EHERNENE=TORIESERN]  HEESHEN (BEEREFGE) 2HEH - HITESHEKER
FoTHK EFEAEENNEE L ARTASEACEFRHECEIRAHEZHRARERE - EHE
HERENE=TNR EMEFEEEE-EE-E+tB-HAR-EE-F+tE A HEBEEQATNR
BEREBRDEE76987,000T °
HEBEEHEZ2REFEE S22 8 A=+ B L REERFE D E%6903,0007T (2002F : &) o

EEGHARE

BRTEEYEDESBRERUERERIERN TUBBREEREIRTEBERFESNN  RABESBSERAN
e RAGFESIMAGEENETESHRENENNT ¢
(a) HZ_/EE
REVEBRREELRCIREAEMBERAGSBESERAZTALZEBRUMEEE -
ERARBIHECHEBELATNRESARB AR AYMESAEHE  SESHEEHECZERABLEGRT
BRME)  BEEENENGEERARRK -
EERARBHEEAXREREHREIRG B -




s
il
[
A
Ll
i

ERAZTRLEEE

= EEENRER(#A)

()

{c)

{e)

®

(k=3

FMEDEWEWELS BHELCARARNZHERE  HUBEEREUBEERERFTGEEZE2RTER
EERBRBZLAFEEZERE -

RIZE-—F+A-B2 REUEFELVEECERIREERAAGHIEAFEUERZEE - AW
BHEARIHFRY ERRNMELCCREDEEEFEHECARE AR EHNERZFRER - EE
WEMBLAFMEEZBEEDBL2IREERERA -

REEE-F+LA-BF  RUEBFEENHBEREAREERN  ERLEABZWELE  BELIR
HE R BREREFTBE-PRESIHEANRERRA -

REHEMBLR  BELANARZHERR  BECFHEIAARBZIBELEEEHENB AR
BENARARNZEHERENAEER -

EBHE

EREDEREBHELT BMELARHAFNRHIERER AUBEESREFGEZSTGTRIAEERAR
ZAFPREESRARBEZESE -

REZER-F+LA-B#%# HUBFELANETESERETRAINREETNRETERRERA -
ARERE ARSI AR B EE R ENER EMEBRE LA AR EFER ZAER «
HREMBLARAMELEZEBENBI2NREEZNKIES -

W B A E R

RMBLBAZRERRAERREECZRESEEMAATRAZEELSERRA °

BE LR
GERBEREEFREEIHELCANMGZUBEREXE - FENHEZBENRESFREE AT REAEE
FTEBEEEBERABANAAZENUBER -RESEERBERT FEBELIZHEENESE
BELEEEFE UNEENEERRENEAWRBELZFEMERRUAERABERERRBKREM
BAZAERSE -

EAGHEAMELRRGR  HASRZBFNREREFAEERBLELRACESSREE  HHARER
ZEREREESEEHRREERIL

MRBELRZEE  FRARFEHBELRMRERBURZRENREBERAN -MAEBL LR ZRE -
AR AERBRZAESREASTARATZEERERA -

FHEREA

BHRESEXRSBEHEETURSE MAKRESURETE -

FERWEBER FEEEESAZIMANERIEZ (NS EEHERES)  SUBSRARIMESE
HEBERFE MERESEZTIHRBHBVAEANKFNIEE  DEEZRETIENHRA - HZERE
HEMBRRERAGS  UEESENDIERI —ETEHRENRA -

RE(BRBEHHESHRMN DIEREI S RAMRE -

REBSF QB ERIEMENMBEE2REF) DR ERFXEERSHENLTE  YEEENEERES
)

HUREDEAOABESNE MABRRINREANGATHYHERFH -




L

BE-ZEZEXAZTHLEE

= EESTHRE @A)

(9 HEZRNEE
E-BREQCREEZ2EQEREZEY (WNHEARLREHER K  EEMGARRFEERRESE
ERAREEZEE  DRBEENERSE URBELREEZZIUBESTIL - FEREXRARRS
EERBMSRABREREAIUEDNEERRAES ZEEAR
EELEISIEREABZHEEERZVA  BERESEREZER  DRIBARZERSPRA
(H) ZREHBEZAIR ©

(h) WAZ®ER
1 HEEBRNXRFBZREREANRINHEESNZHTER AR ETURSBEANMRERRANK

MEFRGBZEERIBBHANEEARREKRAECEFEERN -

2 EEEACESESBADEEENSRAESIEAR  RARSRARNERRBESNERERY
AU 5 B 04 A 56 o
BEZHERARENREREN > HERBRES BB AR -
FEWARBELAERNE  CHAREEZFSRAAZHE .
REBEZBARREBRARBERDR S 2 BREREGE AR -
BE RAREERBUALFREZ MRRBEZERBALAR -
REBY FEEABREZUARBES KA REARGABREHRE -
BEARMBIBRA  REURBT RS-
SEFERRBTOBMBAELNEA  EEANEESARESERRBRA -
10 REEEBERB WA DRREBHEBR -
M BENE
REMENERAREEIMBE2EANE  SHSRANRATRARHESE -
AN SRS AR SRR NN RS B ERB Y AN T REZ ANTENAEERBRRA -
EEREMEBEL I AARBABY  NHARENEEARERARTAR - BRAVLELHES

BTRUBHEEY ASMBOZ RS ZERIANERTPIR - HRECAREXRTNKREL XA
ELEREG  FHESFAUBANSER  EREUBECHRZE/RE -

HERENESR  ZRYEBRGEZREVNXELAHRAERESERE SR -
REVETEHRERE EFBEAZHBFRARB-TERUTRIERS -

W 0N O AW




BEZZEZFXRAZTBLEE

BEEERE ()

G BEUE
BN ESE A EB S ER A REL B EAB YA EE 2 AEMEINAEERRGRA -
EGEEYERELEZENRRKIESY DT ARMIXELRERAR TG - MEUNREGRES
BAEUEHSY  ASABEZEARZEHIBREXRTHKR MBEEERBAXRNKREL  XEAM
E4EGAS FERHBAABARGEER  EXBEUBRTENRZEHARR -

HEBENRS  ZRYXFEE2ETYXRELAGRRASBERERER -
EREABB-+E2EENETERELERS - AREEVELTREREELAE  RERKXEZMRA
FIAESRREEYEZAHTREHRERS2ANGER  RIEIANEREEATE -

k) #“EREOX
FREVFROIEREEAFERREEEBE T 2HERBEEFERAE -

0 BHECEAYE
FHECERMEDERFERYCRFEMECBREETHE - AFERENE REER  EXEAR
R REMEERTHERRNZEERER - AR FECHERGTEEREZEERBEER 2 —PAR
RHEEREAEZEM -

(m) 9% BERRHE
ME BERREBETEEEEYRREIFZUE  DERAARFE BHERBREERAR -
BREEME BEORZIEERE BREIGTZUEN UX HERRBZNMEREHEAUBBRERE
RASHRET 2RNERRENTRAFERUEREZTERE  FHRERNT ¢

B L BN RS &

BF BRA+SSHEHEANEHZREEL#

Ha 10%ZE33%

SEABCEBEFERBZNERREGESATE  YHESER6RFRESHENERBHEE REFE
RELHREEENSELAB 2 ERRRB2AMETE-

RIRCHMEEZRARTERERENTIENEERE -
BEHEYRRRZES  WRHEBERGFEBEREHERE  TNRLEZEEMEEZEEBBAWG R
& e

n) RE
RE-ELE£EE  F~EEEHNEEECHEREE  URAEZEEESTERESSE - MZEEZMT TR
ERELHREMBIREAE  EEMEEESRLZENKRERE  BAESBSTFHNESES RZEEUHEM
BEEGEYR LSRESFELMRBER -
MEEEREAYE  SECERAELZEEII AT T NEAREHE  EEENZEEETITEBREZ
BEENRBIFTERRALERNEFEMEE 2B -REEHEEELUEGRTEINER  ARESEBEELE
REEGEE RAREBSEBEESLEEERBERA -

1

P

140 zz2xm2 =




S

=
&

BE-_BER=ZFABZTHLEE

EESHRE (B

(o) =&
FENIEEE  BEVARFERESER  WEYLUBZAER TR FESREEHEREERER - RE4E
EEERBRANDENMETEEHE - LR BERUEE R EE TN AT EEREZHENENET AT
%BH-

P BHEEIHXN
BEREZIHMANELBTFREZEVUN - BEXXTZ20BEMBELERAE  MANEDIREREZF
ERFABZIRAAELER - BEERERT-EARAZBRER2 AREFIARBEEERR -

(@ #ME#H
HHEARREEREEANNERTEZEBRERERFAEE - IREBNIARERY -
REREENE R ZEERBARHREAPESNREEERRBZREEFTEARMEEA TREAK
BR -BATHESEMEIARASCILEEEZERE  HHEENNERRAREMEENTEAR -
DEFIREHNERZBEERE -
HENRTIERAMBRARMIRGINESR  WBEERPAAXIET URASSHHHEZERERE G
—EERZEMIHLE-

RBEEMHIRGBIAEERN  ECESHREBEREZ  DUEIAERRESET ARERRA -

N BFAERF
WMRERMBRE  BEMAEAMEERBRE  YREEBCAUER  ETFEEHEHCBEERENES
FRRUCEBESEHEEIARRAGNESNFRASL - WEHEHAFSRBAEFBHREERKZAR
HZRENEEHRABEERME -

(s) fEERF
BREAN BEFRLEZREREAERNGRERFNESAEREARIABENERELEZBERFTIER
LHZEEZHONE  BEERSIETAAL ARSECEKEEZREREMELEZEBRERA
REEERAERHR -

HMEERFHERTEE MR -
() BREFEE
REHRBERTERBHE OB ERTEPEEZAR IREERTARER »
v sErE

UM B2 RS DRXZAMZERRAE - NS HEZEREERABIRAEACARRRE -
AHEAMIE2BEORAREREE -

EHEERER  FEESHEERBEZEERERREEBCERERE - MABRARIHBREDEERH
THERGEABL MAELEXRRENE \EXFAR ELNLEBERLER  ZBEBSEIS
ERRARZIH -




BE-SZE=-FXA=ZTAHALEE

BEESHRE (B)

v) BIE
BEXHIREAFEXEREARNATRER - EIFHARMHE - RN EMEREEREERR
TREHPEZETWARXHEEEE4ARE - BHEEELIHEZREREFENRERERER A
BERE BHEUTEERAEEIRE2AEIEERR -

m &%
&

2003 2002

BT T BT T

IR 5 71,828 84,696
BB YA 83,725 67,437
AW 562,500 539,976
HEWA 117,924 116,791
HEME 643 2,967
RERE 72,896 73,373
BABRA 215,704 220,992
BelkA — 25,421
H b 56,025 56,669

1,181,245 1,188,322
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= 4] 562,500 71,828 117,924 215,704 213,289 — 1,181,245
HpgEg A 3,973 750 1,381 440 63,209 —_ 69,753
Mg A 566,473 72,578 119,305 216,144 276,498 — 1,250,998
oEE WA 53,228 1,800 — — 5,474 {60,502) —_
U A 619,701 74,378 119,305 216,144 281,972 (60,502) 1,250,998
RESHEZUANERRHERESZEMBEREE -
TEER 314,230 {8,730) 39 138,738 14,620 (7) 458,890
FI B A 28,701
HEZBHRERR — —_ —_ —_ 12,815 — 12,815
BEABERBRN 2 HHRE — — — —_ 63,104 — 63,104
ME BERRERE — — — —_ (14,318) — (14,318)
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ENEIRENERETRSAEEEGRERESHEEMIIE2REAEY411,0007T (20025F — #E ¥ 451,000
To) e

HECERETER BTEFRRS

ROBESHMERBIESH ZCEPRITER BERIBTHEFEE BB AB%118,519,0007T (20024F — B #76,593,000
) e
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RIEZREXNAZTNE AR ZHEBLAEEEERRERLA ([EERE) REERALHERABAERE
SAETERNBROGESE))  RFFAQ8  HERAT MWERR ARFEMELIRBELINETESR
EERBSH32000 0002 EEBBRTZERE RELBB 1T -

REBABRESDZRERKN  SUABASTUASREB12T2ABE  ((E-ETEFLATHEHER
TZERAEREEABBITEEETHNERENIS: (M- E2ETE LA THREF T RERZREETARF
BaORERTHRERENE 0% RIINEZEEEFLATHABHZ+ANAALEREETRHBTRGETHE
BE RREBERT  TERB-STFTFLATHBEEFTNE -
FRBFTR-ZZZFE+ACORABERODETE BHRBSH150000R 2 EEEBROVZBRETFLEER
ETER  RERBEBIT-

REBEROGHBTHZRERRRELARARABTUSREBEEOOAZRABE  ((EZSEEFTA T H (EHE
BEZHEH T -EAEREBATMNBATEER FHBEREN%: ((WVE-EEEE+A+ABEH ZTHEE
ARREGASEBTERTFNBRENSM0%; RINVE=EZZFTATAARF =+ AEALRAEARH
TESRTHERE  RREBEIRT  FTERE-ZZEF+ATABEBHEE -

—23=F
RZEE=-F NEERX R-¥=F
£hA—-82 CEEEZ ANA=ZEt+TEZ
BAMEHE BROBEHA ENHE ROBEHE
ik gl
= 9,200,000 — — 9,200,000
B& 1,250,000 - 600,000 1,850,000
RtbBRA 17,300,000 (100,000) {600,000) 16,600,000
27,750,000 (100,000) — 27,650,000
g ik Bl
(=] 100,000 - — 100,000
—
R-EE-F REER R-BE=E
tB-Az2 BEERZ ARAETAZ
BOMEHE BROEMEHE ENRE ROBERSA
kg
£ 9,200,000 — — 9,200,000
3= 1,300,000 (50,000) 1,250,000
REZ2RA 19,150,000 (1,850,000) 17,300,000
29,650,000 (1,900,000) 27,750,000
Bt s i
‘& 100,000 — 100,000
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BE-ZEZERA=ZTHELEE

#H+t 2ETERKHE
FEBNEBEEYSEBERASHAKFAMAENEEHRAESHI - BERELABS (2B R TH
NE—REMRFB(SERATHIZHED SN BFHELBSHBGA (MBS KA ) B2t ([aEs]) -
NSNS R R EENESN AFHSENETIRINE%LL R BB XT2% - EEE LA EZEZHAETHE
HPzERE FRUNEEHRTSAUNBEEZNEEMER -

ERBERTHETE  HROEZTREERREEAFSUARAHT  EXVEAC SR 2 HAR KBNS HEK
o RAEERNEAZRWMHEREEM 102,000t (2002F — E¥155000T) - R-ZEB=ZFA=1+H - A \EY
BB 2R W (2002F — &) -

R-CEEEFA A -HH R EETTMALESH T BATHAGE -

AEEREEEF LR ZERAEHBTE-EEASHEBEHE - REBESRIIBEZRERGEIN - ZEH
A2RBBHIACEEREEEEERUEN EEERAZFEEEIHEX O 2 ERNE  FIRRNEZTEZTAM
HBREETMEAMER RNEERBAZRNRHEANSBN312,0007T (2002F — &) - RZZBE=FXB=+8"
WEETEH 2R W HEFREREE (2002F — ##278,0007T) °
AEETAEBERESESEATEHRNEARET 2EERRHE A EEESREE IS4 ETEAELE
e

AEBBE-EZE=FE A=+ HEBERER K ZE % 7,968,000 (20025 — &% 8,606,0007T) st AW R °

N BEXEE

TEHE
2003 2002
BET R BETF T

EEHZYFEVRE BERRE U%

BERESCEAHERE 14,579 14,579
BENCERERBRERAR 907 —
CHESHEBHAEN ZAKBERER — 1,447

Hh RAEE
b NN

2003 2002
BET R BETR

AARAMBLAMRTREZRE 319789 1262240

RIEZE-EARAZ+E A 2FF - HHMBLATANBETEAEREZERRBEE AR E 12,000,000 - ZIEEN
R ERBEEER B RS E A+ R AR RN S EE - E R A =TT NE ESAEEBREEBNER
iR -
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TE [T
TR (10 R 3 va

QE %% ﬂfnﬁ 'f‘EiltﬁEF‘

W+ ZEHERE
rE@MAAAA
REER  TEBETERMEZBEHEEATIRHE-¢EHEHEARBAT :
TEE
2003 2002
BET T BT T
—FREE 85,292 55,154
—FERERERNEE 111,865 154,300
1% 3 5 152,082 256,374
349,239 465,828

LEHEAR NIRRT REHARS  ENRRRERETETRYEFGZES - BERBEFRYEHEEZS
HAERANERZEZTHFUEREETH - BHERAAKRBHERRAREGRMAKNEEETEA=EA
NMERR—F EREERERNERAUEREBED RAFAMEREARBRESEIAAE -

FHEERHEA
REER EEHEMEWNT :

FED
2003 2002
BET T BT
wREYE 3,948,186 4,215,740
HittwwRigs 25,875 18,215
EEAE 176,340 230,024
FRENE 7,222 12,541

EEMFEMA-—FEE YEAREREZISEREY ERFERRYTEHNRTE -
BAETUAZTEDRBEEME 2 EERABEAEARETAMNELZN  HBEH 2 EXEBTEHE -
REER  BRATBEZEEHERERAERBERNOT ¢

EH
2003 2002
BET T BT T
—FREH 319,506 333,278
—EEZREXNTEH 170,359 194,379
489,865 527,657

REEBR FRALBEEHEERE -




BE-ZTEZfXB=THLEE

BH-EBREATIHNXS
ZEBRTZFENERABEALEMUTZEARS !

BIRAMELT RN BREDQT
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
BE¥TT BET T BT T BET T BT T BETR
BiEA 5,859 5,859 — — — —
REAAES 17,754 18,407 — — — —
KEEEE 54,065 57,530 — — — —
BREBREEY A 10,059 8,153 — — — —
) BR A& U A 11,014 2,584 2,070 118 —_ —
BEEBEBEWA 750 735 —_ — — —
BEEEEYH —_ — 2,418 2,927 — —
FE X 1,992 5,610 — — — —
FE WA — — 2,417 2,436 — —
R 837 952 — — — —
BEBIWA 1,008 1,131 — — — —
HXBR 2,470 2,538 1,007 756 —_ —
HeExXH 75,787 70,804 4,802 4,718 — —
meEwA 10,513 5,596 — — — —
Z2ERERA 47,631 53,194 — — — —
ET@EEER - 211 557 2,460 — -
ReEER
BR
— &5 — — 234 26,097 4,143 360
— 5B 199,414 159,469 — — — —
&
— &8 — — 66,909 66,560 38 —
— it e — — 60,000 60,000 6,300 6,300
— — 126,909 126,560 6,338 6,300
FHER 2,727 2,701 — — —_ —
B

(1) BLEREBRITARFEITBANEMAEANEZERRERND  EAXZ 2 TBEEUTE  MREHE AUAREINEDLL
ZFEREE -

(2 A5E  ETHEQRAREEARKERARA - BEAKBEE30007T (20029 : FF 5B % 1,877,0007T) -

(3) FRFAZERLARBETRAARARMTEER  NORAUE  SARABE AFRZBETK  FUZEREDLERE -

B+ BM T
EFUBRBRFETENSR  UHRREEZHRERS -
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—B2=£XAZ1H

BREBREAN FEZEMBLIEEREEMRCEXRE - TEMBLALRERITATEEESR -

HEBERNT
REZFFES L
ERITREAEHR D EH
TEER ERRRE E|E HiE fE
E T

(A) MMEZRE
SLRBRQF 2 1 100 —
BEMEEARLT 20,000 100 100 —
SREZFRAQT 200 100 100 —
HEBEEARLT 2 1 100 —
EBEBEXBRLA 20,000 100 100 —
EREEBERLT 10,000 100 100 —
BEREBERQT 2 1 100 —
MEELEFRQT 20,000 100 100 —
Gesund Investment Company Limited 2 100 100 —
BREXERAT 10,000 100 100 —
HIEBRAT 2 1 100 —
FIAELBRLE 4 100 50 25
Saxophon Limited 3,000,000 1 100 —
ERBERQT 2 1 100 —
Vignette Investment Limited 2 1 100 —

(B) MEKE
» O EREEERAT 2 100 100 —
*1,000 100 100 —
HtHERBRQA 2 1 100 —
* HEMBEXERAT 2 1 100 —
*2 1 100 —
* HBEREEERAA 2 1 100 —
*2 1 100 —
MERRERLT 2 1 100 —
HREBRRBRLT 2 1 100 —
FEERAT 2 1 — 100
HEXEERAT 1,000 1 100 —
ESHMBEBELT 2 1 — 100
SEEEERLT 12,200 100 100 —
* BEBXERLT 20,000 100 100 —
EREEERLAT 2 1 100 —
EEEXBRANT 2 1 100 —
“ ZrTEHERAT 2 1 — 66.67
EXEEBRLT 10,000 1 100 —
FHRERERATF 10,000 1 — 94.4
**  Vansittart Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
* EBHEEERAT 2 1 — 66.67




—E¥B=f5~HA=+H

BEEEE L
CERTREAER N
TEEE ERRBRH EHE B EF]
BT
(C) B
BEKEBRREEEERLQT 2 1 — 100
EEKEREMBEERAT 1,000 100 100 —
**  Henderson Investment Finance (2000} Limited 2 1 100 —
**  Henderson Investment Credit (2000) Limited 2 1 100 —
* BEHEAERAAE 2 1 — 66.67
“* ERIEHMEERAT 2 1 — 66.67
(D) EERBE
CERRBRAT 2 1 100 —
KRBREHRLE 2 1 — 100
BEMEERQT 2 1 — 100
HEBRABRLA 2 1 100 —
* hERESEERADA 300,000 1,000 — 64.06
BEHANEXFRAA 2 1 — 100
*1,000 1 — 100
**  Felix Technology Limited 1 Exr1 — 100
(RBEZESTMREEER
Graf Investment Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 100 — 100
* EEHBHEERLF 5,000,000,000 0.1 — 66.67
(HEFETMRERBLCEEK)
Higgins Holdings Limited 1 E — 100
(KEBRLHETMREEER
Kingsview International Limited 1 E T 100 —
(KBERZHESTMREEER)
Laidstone Investments Limited 1 ET1 100 —
(RBEEZHBESTMREEER)
Macrostar Investment Limited 2 1 100 —
Medley Investment Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 100 — 100
Mount Sherpa Limited 2 1 — 100
*2 10 — 100
Multiglade Heldings Limited 1 =1 — 100
(REELHETMREEER)

168eznurzg




o
553
e,
e

3

;i
>
9]

o8 s49)

ERITREES

EEXH

EERERR

=
=

ol

]
2

2

(D) BERRE (&)
BTRBREBRLF

Newspeed Technology Limited
(RERLESIMRELER)

Paillard Investment Limited

*k

Podar Limited
(RBELZBEESEAMREEER)
Rejoice Investments Limited
(RERZBEEMREEER)
**  Senway Technology Limited
(HBEUBEEZMREEES)
KBEREFRLE

**  St. Helena Holdings Co. Limited
(HERZBHEOMREEER)
**  Superweb Limited
(REEZEBEMREEER)
Threadwell Limited
(ZBEZHBIMREEEER)
**  Topgoal Limited
(RERzZBESEMEREER)
MERRERAT

Wiselin Investment Limited

1,500
*150,000
3

1

1

N

£t

100
Evk
ET1
%7t
£

94.4
94.4
100

100

66.67

100

100

100
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REEFAEAL
BRITREIER b N
FTEER EERRH EEE HiE B
BT
(E) BE%EW®
FREERAA 2 1 — 100
(F) Bl
* SFEEBERLAR 2 1 100 —
» ERKERRBRESEERAT 2 1 100 —
(G) BIEXH
» BEABRESEERAT 2 1 100 —
> BEBREEARLF 2 1 100 —
(H) BERGKRZRE
> EBEEEREESRAT 2 1 — 100
LARZRBERAT 10,000 1 — 100
400 + 1 — 25
( HEEAH
) BEIAREEER
* EREXEFRLT 2 1 — 100
i) HRERIREEXE
BREEESHL
=50 QT
BRAESMEE HiE Gk
hAeERE %
= RMNEERRIZBERLA A B #200,000,000 — 55.69
P ERE %
* ERLBBELARBEREAERLA A B %599 450,000 — 31.39
» EFRREBARBERERAT A R #88,000,000 — 24.98
* O BEHELARBREARLT A BB % 96,000,000 — 24.98
»* BEREEARBRERLE A B % 56,000,000 — 24.98
»* XEEBERIEBERZREERLA A B #520,000,000 — 44.84
» REEREREERREEERLT A R %£23,680,000 — 44.84
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B giR [T R S8 e
BEEES G e

BEERSE L
CRITREER b N
FTEER ZTERRH EEE B Sk
BT

(J) EFRBHE

* HWEREERAT 35,000,000 1 — 61.47
» BEERRDLT 2 1 — 66.67
» EEBEEERALA 2 1 — 66.67
**  iCare.com Limited 2 1 — 66.67
(K) 8

“ HHTREBEERAT 6,136,842 1 — 32.68

YOBRREERLERG
* REWBLTFERED e BEERSTEMITRA -
+ BER

AEARESRARHEF N IRERNEAEREENE2IENERAR - 2B AR ZEESMRERRREATER
BZEHRA -
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—EE=ZEX~AZTA

FEXTEBREATNEEBEMREE  HARENNT 1 —

AEEBEBEE BT
ZERREZEAE FEEK
il N
ERTRERERERLT 36.72 R IR
BB NR(EB)EHRLT 31.33 MERR
EBEBFELEERLT 43.69 BEEE
EEFRTE
EBREBERAT 50.00 MEKRE
FEBEAERLT 50.00 MERR
ERRRERDF 33.33 MERSE

AR EERRA AU AR AR R EEFEREEN BT EHE LR -
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BE-BE2=-FXAZ1+HLEHE

ERTEEEBRAA
KEBAEE
(E35)
NE B ik <@BE Lt EE
30/6/2003 30/6/2002 31/12/2002
BEEHET BHEER BEBBT

(REZE) (RZE) (BHZED
EHEEH 3,975.6 3,673.9 6,878.0
BREE AT IR A 2,252.5 2,031.8 3,581.0
1B (438.5) (330.8) (482.3)
BRI EER 1,814.0 1,701.0 3,008.7
SEBREER {8.9) (8.0) (11.7)
B% BB (5B F 1,805.1 1,695.0 3,087.0
®E 677.2 682.9 1,991.8

BE_EZ=FEXAZ+BL E+-BAAZRBEABRIACHBRITERSGHB AR BEBI42825E T (20028 — B
HAITERE L) ©

HEEEREBE
(BEF))
#“ER #ER
31/12/2002  31/12/2001
BEDET BEBER
(B#E) (BB
ME BERISE 9,324.2 11,862.6
iR N 2,539.8 2,460.2
HEEFH QT 241.6 208.7
REFS 1,651.9 1,490.2
FEEEFRHE 3,880.7 2,203.9
17,638.2 18,225.6
3N 1,422.7 1,300.9
REHE 3,907.8 4,037.1
HES 9,971.8 10,665.7
BIRE 2 1,308.9 1,196.9
IR AE 16,611.2 17,200.6
DERRER 123.6 128.7
EHEERELES 903.4 896.3
17,638.2 18,225.6

K BEEEFRFESHZEMBENE FTUHBEFDENIL  SBRREBFHRA -

ERPERRARAA(HERED) T ERENRLE HEEPHE RELERKRERZEY - iNEEHEIBO%
ZEEEXERGRBNIEBBESL  WERFIHESA -

o

gznl/3
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BEZ2SS=FAB=ZTAHLEE

BRI R (ER)ABRLE
ZeBEEE
(B

~EA L ~EA Lk FE
30/6/2003 30/6/2002 31/12/2002
BEEET BETET BETET
(FEZE) (X% E) (B E)
) 490.8 494.0 1,345.0
B % AR R 138.6 140.5 357.6
Bi1g (1.7) (4.8) 0.8
BREEER 136.9 135.7 358.4
BRA 28.5 28.5 99.8

BE-ZZE=EAREB=1THLk E+ZERAZKRENBZINREHNBRITERBRHEBARLBE 1158 E T (2002F — &
H199EET) °

M BAFSEZETRENRE  ETURBFELEH L  FERNFEFHER -

BREBEEREBR
HEH g8 R
31/42/2002  31/12/2001
BETEL BETER
(B#%E) (B E)
Y% WERRE 281.3 356.5
REWME 132.5 150.5
BRPWE 1,538.0 2,071.2
HtERBGHREE 233.8 483
RBEEFE 857.2 288.0
RIEFL IR (0.8} (2.8)
3,042.0 29117
[5:N 356.3 356.3
1 2,685.7 2,555.4
3,042.0 2,911.7
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ER B (RE)RRAT (F)
THESR

BE-—BE=ZFERAZS+HLEL+ZEA

o ERA

HEZRRRA

B mERERER
R OB IS ¥

Hit

Z A
BEXE
Hi A

DEES

wERRRRE

EwR - MEREBRRER
RBERBEER

Hib

BEBERTRER

BR %5t B & R
R

R R B 15 i

BE-ST=FARB=+ELEFE

% & %4

U A PHXAM BEFZWA
B8 T BETT BT T
(REE) (RZE) (R¥EED
1,115,044 — 1,115,044
126,457 (1,932) 124,525
100,972 (37) 100,935
60,197 (45,131) 15,066
1,402,670 (47,100) 1,355,570
1,341,900

13,670

1,355,570

AEEE AT R GEaES
BE® TR BE T BT T
(RIZE) (RZE) (RIZE)
438,500 — 438,500
(234,590) 141,100 (93,490)
(351) — (351)
10,887 — 10,887
214,446 141,100 355,546
145

355,691

3,906

359,597




BE-_ZE=F~A=1THALEE

ER 0B (EB)RRIT (H)
SHER (&)

PTHREERER
#E+ZFE=+—-8H

STHEE D ERE 2z H 8 HEE

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

BETRT BETRT BT T BET R BET T BETR

WERERRSE 2525138 2516,413 — — 2,525,138 2,516,413

B MRRIEEER 253,415 478,427 — 142,916 253,415 335,511

REREELH 75,379 76,137 — — 75,379 76,137

Hift 940,607 215,733 —_ — 840,607 215,733

BmEE 3,794,538 3,286,710 — 142,916 3,794,539 3,143,794

STHEE FEHE2EE BmeE

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

BETR BT T BETT BETR BYTT BT

WERERRE 700,612 170,315 — — 700,612 170,315

BE MERREEES 19,563 25,171 — — 19,563 25,171

RERBEER 24,394 24,485 —_ — 24,394 24,485

H4 7,917 12,121 — — 7,817 12,121

meE 752,486 232,092 — — 752,486 232,092
HitoHE R

WE HEFE EAEH

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

BETT BETT AETT BETR BETT BE TR

WERERKESE 50 8,312 —_ 41,224 129,246 70,665

B WBRHEEER 12,711 14,577 62,127 3,195 162 260

MERBEX£H 397 446 — — 310 217

Hib 478 474 —_ — 69 29

13,636 23,809 62,127 44,419 129,787 71,171

EBH EEERLATERKRAETEBUNEBRZREREBEENIRES 2+ RAURRBHUEBI N 2EH -
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oy
2

o8 g

T o * V  BE-SSZEABCIRLEE

EESEEECEYERLT
HEeWE R

FE EE

31/3/2003 31/3/2002

BEEET BEEETR

(B8 (B %80

R 1,381.0 1,546.8

R R 305.9 392.7

BMEE A {43.3) (68.2)

BREE QTER 0.8 2.3

B ER B R 263.4 3258

#HIE {35.6) (69.7)

BRHEBRER 227.8 256.1

DB RER 6.0 0.8

BB R ELER 233.8 256.9

®a 190.5 190.5

HE-_ZE=F=HA=+—-84t E+-BRAZERHIRZIACHBRFTFERBHEBERAALBH¥S2688 xt (20028 —

BEES53BE L) ©

RREERESR

REME

ME - BERERB
BRETNE
BELRER
kEEES
RERE
[SFi: E LR

B (BRI EEERE
HMELEEAR

LS

R 2EE
f@E

IR R 2R
LERERMER

#HA ®ER
31/3/2003  31/3/2002
BEREET A¥BEER

(BH%E) (BE#ED
5,416.1 6,189.4
2,057.7 2,458.1
270.4 380.4
42,5 48.7

17.1 19.1

29.8 50.4

38.7 38.7
(83.1) 44.2
(1,113.5) (1,597.8)
6,675.7 7,629.2
404.1 404.1
287.6 287.6
5,790.3 6,738.3
6,482.0 7,430.0
193.7 199.2
6,675.7 7,629.2

:;;:;:35¢$&177




BEZZEE=F/EZTHULHFE

ZEREEELEXBRLA ()

FHEH
Bit=BF=+—HItFE
SEHBARES
LESY HEREREE BEREREE FEED fifiEs PE BAgE
20 202 0 20 200 am 203 bl 0 20 2003 m 2003 20

BT TR BETR BMIF  BMTR BETR BETR EMTR EETR B¥TR RMFR BETR 0 RETR R¥Tn
HAEA BEM5 O JOST  S161 42366 2480 24510 120288 193 60R 389N - — 13102 1546818
ABERA 1He1e 19 - . ) - - 3] 80 [ (44 - -
SHEHMA 53 800 kY| A 586 528 M6 12 18 165 - - 140 181%
a% WG W48 MBIM 4340 HETM6 dEN X9 10510 688 B9 (IR (T4l 135210 15629%
HEgRALEY WYT  UIA0 HSA0) 025 1024 f6dR PR 152 W& 265 KRS )
BZATREHER B (2280
BLENEHELE (78 (17,19
ﬁ%@ £ERE %) {10541
B EEUARER (h A
E2EH 05802 39269
EEEE B (69.26)
EfBELTENRES 1 WoooN®Y R 5 40 17 (278) - - - - 81 2312
BE (6563 (63719)
JERRER 598 812
REEEEH B 256857
THEEERR

HERE HEBRREE TEBEREE ECESS BEEE SEEES L48E
200 0 20 20 00 bii) 0% y) 200 m 2003 0 205 20

BETL BB BETR BETR BETRL B¥Tr BETn BRTz BEIR BETn METn BBTR BETn BETx
P8R SAGLG 60800 5968 TBABDT 2070265 230064 16781 4TS ;3B MY (AT (60 113008 9465
HEELINRE s 50 7885 M0 682 9 B®Y 50 - - - - L5 48
RAWEE B4 67408
BESE 804474 9579415
ED=\ 15300 B BB B8 /M MM 524 55 56 NM mem) 06 AT 23R
#IE8E 1076 1747115
G 158725 1950197
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Py

RERER A IR

XBEBEELCEERAT ()
Hiw o AR

BE-_ZEZ=ZEXB=ZTBEBLEE

NERE NEBRREE BEREREE BEEH REER

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

BETRE  BETR O BE®TR  ENTR  BMTR  BETR  BETR  BETR  BETR  BETR

EEFH 1,387 10,116 152,023 194,131 3,480 11,239 257 406 209 526

KEFIRE 33,545 33,479 877 3,346 10,086 9,973 4,031 4,037 872 992

&2
R=Z/F=+—H81
Bk R 28

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

BETR  BETT  BETR  BE®TR  BETR  BETR

HOABFZHA 1,027,078 1,074,911 75,375 91,124 277,679 380,783

BESH 7,142,531 8,204,131 544,977 598,536 433,377 670,355

EEERELRTH 4,721 21,240 612 1,047 152,023 194,131
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HB@amﬂ of Directors

=
5

H Registered Office X MM E R

*  Dr.Lee Shau Kee ZHKEF L
D.B.A. {Hon.), D.5.5¢. (Hon.), LL.D. (Hon.)
Chairman and Managing Director
FEFELE
*  Lee Ka Kit EXRH
Vice Chairman
BEE
*  Colin Lam Ko Yin ¥ &8
B.Sc, A.C.L.B, M.B.I.M., F.CILLT.
Vice Chairman
BEE
Sir Po-shing Woo i B £ 8§ =
Hon. LL.D., F.C1.Arb., F.i Mgt, F.inst.D., FH.K.M.A.
Philip Yuen Pak Yiu Bt it 18

Leung Hay Man 2%
F.RLCS., F.CLArb, FHKLS.
* leeTatMan TER
*  LeeKing Yue THH
*  Eddie Lau Yum Chuen /T &
*  LiNing, T
B.Sc., M.B.A.
*  Lee Ka Shing =R &

*  Patrick Kwok Ping Ho Z &%
B.Sc., M.Sc., Post-Graduate Diploma in Surveying,
A.CIB.

*  Ho Wing Fun {7k &

*  Lau Chi Keung 218 #
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of the Company will be
held at the Stork and Bamboo Rooms, Mandarin
Oriental, 5 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
on Monday, 1st December, 2003 at 11:00 a.m. to

transact the following businesses:

1. To receive and consider the Audited Financial
Statements and the Reports of the Directors
and Auditors for the year ended 30th June,
2003.

2. To declare a Final Dividend.

3. To re-elect retiring Directors and fix the
Directors’ remuneration.

4. To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the
Directors to fix their remuneration.

5. To consider as special businesses and, if thought
fit, pass the following resolutions as Ordinary
Resolutions:

(A) “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the
exercise by the Directors during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined)
of all the powers of the Company to
repurchase ordinary shares of HK$0.20
each in the capital of the Company on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Stock Exchange”) or on any
other stock exchange on which the
securities of the Company may be listed
and recognized by the Stock Exchange
and the Securities and Futures
Commission for this purpose, subject to
and in accordance with all applicable
laws and the requirements of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange or of any other

stock exchange as amended from time

to time be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of the
shares of the Company to be
repurchased pursuant to the approval
in paragraph (a) above shall not exceed
10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue as at the date of this
Resolution and the said approval shall
be limited accordingly; and

(c) for the purposes of this Resolution,
“Relevant Period” means the period
from the passing of this Resolution until
whichever is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next Annual

General Meeting of the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within
which the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company is required
by the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) to be held; and

(iii) the date on which the authority set
out in this Resolution is revoked or
varied by an ordinary resolution of
the Shareholders in general
meeting.”

(B) "THAT:

(a) a general mandate be and is hereby
generally and unconditionally given to
the Directors to exercise during the
Relevant Period (as hereinafter defined)
all the powers of the Company to allot,
issue and deal with additional shares of
the Company and to make or grant

offers, agreements or options which
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would or might require the exercise of
such powers either during or after the
Relevant Period, provided that the
aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company to be allotted,
issued and dealt with pursuant to the
general mandate herein, otherwise than
pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
hereinafter defined), or (ii) any option
scheme or similar arrangement for the
time being adopted for the grant or
issue to the employees of the Company
and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares
or rights to acquire shares of the
Company, or (iii) an issue of shares in
the Company upon the exercise of the
subscription rights attaching to any
warrants which may be issued by the
Company, or (iv) any scrip dividend
pursuant to the Articles of Association
of the Company from time to time, shall
not exceed 20 per cent. of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of
the Company in issue as at the date of
this Resolution and the said approval
shall be limited accordingly; and

{b) for the purposes of this Resolution,

“Relevant Period” shall have the same
meaning as assigned to it under Ordinary
Resolution {A) of item no. 5 as set out in

the notice convening this Meeting; and

"Rights Issue” means an offer of shares
in the capital of the Company open for
a period fixed by the Directors of the
Company to holders of shares of the
Company whose names appear on the
Register of Members of the Company
on a fixed record date in proportion to
their then holdings of such shares as at
that date (subject to such exclusions or

other arrangements as the Directors of

1 82 mENDZRSON INVESTMEINT

the Company may deem necessary or
expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the
laws of, or the requirements of any
recognised regulatory body or any stock
exchange in any territory outside Hong

Kong).”

{C) "THAT:

the general mandate granted to the
Directors and for the time being in force to
exercise the powers of the Company to
allot, issue and deal with additional shares
of the Company pursuant to Ordinary
Resolution (B) of item no. 5 as set out in the
notice convening this Meeting be and is
hereby extended by the addition to the
aggregate nominal amount of share capital
which may be allotted, issued and dealt
with or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted, issued and
dealt with by the Directors pursuant to such
general mandate an amount representing
the aggregate nominal amount of shares in
the capital of the Company repurchased by
the Company since the granting of the said
general mandate pursuant to the exercise
by the Directors of the powers of the
Company to repurchase such shares under
the authority granted pursuant to Ordinary
Resolution (A) of item no. 5 as set out in
the notice convening this Meeting provided
that such amount shall not exceed 10 per
cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the Company in issue as
at the date of this Resolution.”
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(D) “THAT:

if upon the allotment and issue of all or any
of the shares of the Company pursuant to
the general mandates given in Ordinary
Resolutions (B) and (C) above or otherwise
being approved by the Directors and the
aggregate nominal amount of the share
capital of the Company in issue after the
said allotment and issue of shares shall
exceed HK$600,000,000, the authorised
share capital of the Company be increased
from time to time immediately prior to the
said allotment and issue to such amount up
to but not exceeding HK$720,000,000 as
the Directors deem necessary or expedient
by the creation of the appropriate number
of additional new ordinary shares of
HK$0.20 each up to but not exceeding
600,000,000.”

To consider as special business and, if thought
fit, pass the following resolution as a Special

Resolution:

“THAT:

the Articles of Association of the Company be
and are hereby amended in the following

manner:

(a) Article 2

i) by deleting the words “21 years” in
item (i) of the definition of “associate”
and substituting therefor the words “18

years”.

ii) by deleting the words “35 per cent.” in
item (iii) of the definition of “associate”
and substituting therefor the words “30
per cent.”.

ili) by adding the following definitions:

“clearing house” shall mean a
recognised clearing
house within the
meaning of the
Securities and Futures
Ordinance {Chapter
571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong).

"Director” shall mean a director
of the Company.

“Listing Rules” shall mean the Rules
Governing the Listing
of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited
as amended from

time to time.

(b) Article 38

(9]

by adding the following paragraph to the
end of Article 38:

“The Board shall accept machine imprinted
signatures of a clearing house in respect of

the execution of instruments of transfer.”

Articles 16, 20 and 41(i)

by deleting the words "HK$2 (or such
higher amount as may from time to time be
permitted under the rules prescribed by
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited)”
appearing in each of Articles 16, 20 and
41(i) and substituting therefor the following
words:

“such amount (not higher than the relevant
maximum amount from time to time set
out in the Listing Rules)”.
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(d) Article 96A

(e
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i) by deleting the words “a recognised
clearing house within the meaning of
the Securities and Futures (Clearing
House) Ordinance of Chapter 420 of the
Laws of Hong Kong (or its nominee)” in
the first sentence and substituting

therefor the words “a clearing house”;

ii) by deleting the word "recognised”
before the words “clearing house (or its
nominee)” appearing in the second

sentence.

Article 133

by deleting Article 133 in its entirety and
substituting therefor the following
paragraph:

“Any decision that may be made or any
action that may be taken by the Directors
or a committee of Directors at a meeting
may be passed as a resolution of the
Directors or the committee of Directors if
such resolution is consented to in writing or
by telex, telegram, cable, facsimile, electronic
mail or other written eflectronic
communication by all the directors of the
Company (or their respective alternates,
where appropriate) or all the members of
the committee of Directors, as the case may
be, without the need for any notice. Such
written consent may be contained in one
document or in several documents. Any
resolution so passed shall be as valid and
effectual as if the resolution had been
passed at a meeting of the Directors or of
the committee of Directors respectively duly

convened and held.”
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(f) Articles 140(b), 141 and 171

by deleting the words “the Colony”
appearing in Article 140(b), Article 141 and
the marginal note to Article 171 and
substituting therefor the words "Hong

Kong”.

(g) Article 170

i) by adding the following sentence
immediately following the words “in
writing,” appearing in the first sentence:

“by cable, telex or facsimile transmission
message, or electronic communication,
including but not limited to, publication
on the Company’s website and/or The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited's
website and/or by such other method of
electronic communication to the extent
permitted by and in accordance with
the Listing Rules and any applicable
laws of Hong Kong”;

if) by adding the following sentence
immediately following the words
"registered address as aforesaid” in the

first sentence:

“or, as the case may be, by transmitting
it to any such address or transmitting it
to any telex or facsimile transmission
number or electronic mail address
supplied by him to the Company for the
giving of notice to him or which the
person transmitting the notice
reasonably and bona fide believes at
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the relevant time will result in the
notice being duly received by the
member”."”

By Order of the Board
John Yip
Secretary

Hong Kong, 2nd October, 2003

Registered Office:

6th Floor, World-Wide House,
19 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

Notes:

(1) A member of the Company entitled to attend and
vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint one
or more proxies to attend and on a poli, to vote
instead of him. A proxy need not be a member. Form
of proxy must be lodged at the registered office of
the Company at 6th Floor, World-Wide House, 19 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for holding the
Meeting.

@

(3

@

(5)

(6)

The Register of Members of the Company will be
closed from Tuesday, 25th November, 2003 to Monday,
1st December, 2003, both days inclusive, during which
period no requests for transfer of shares will be
accepted.

In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company's Registrars,
Standard Registrars Limited, Ground Floor, Bank of
East Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Monday, 24th November, 2003.

An explanatory statement containing further details
concerning Ordinary Resclution (A) of item 5 above
will be sent to Members together with the 2003
Annual Report.

Concerning Ordinary Resolutions (B) and (C) of item 5
above, approval is being sought from Members, as a
general mandate in compliance with Section 57B of
the Companies Ordinance and the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, that in
the event it becomes desirable for the Company to
issue any new shares of the Company, the Directors
are given flexibility and discretion to ailot and issue
new shares up to twenty per cent. of the issued share
capital plus the number of shares repurchased by the
Company pursuant to the general mandate approved
in Ordinary Resolution (A) of item 5 above. The
Directors, however, have no immediate plans to issue
any new shares of the Company.

Concerning Ordinary Resolution (D) of item 5 above,
approval is being sought from Members to increase
the authorised share capital of the Company from
time to time up to but not exceeding HK$720,000,000
as and when required.
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Henderson [nvestment Limited
— Proxy Form

Form of Proxy for use of Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting convened at 11:00 a.m. on the 1st day of December, 2003.
I/We (note 1)

of

being the holder(s) of (note 2) Shares of HK$0.20
each of the abovenamed Company hereby appoint

of

or failing him

of

to act as my/our proxy at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on the 1st day of December, 2003 at 11:00 a.m.
and at any adjournment thereof and to vote on my/our behalf as directed below.

Please indicate with a “v" in the spaces provided how you wish your vote(s) to be cast on a poll. Should this form be returned duly
signed, but without a specific direction, the proxy will vote or abstain at his discretion.

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST

1 To receive and consider the Audited Financial Statements and the Reports of the Directors
and Auditors for the year ended 30th June, 2003.
2 To declare a Final Dividend.
3 To re-elect Mr. Colin Lam Ko Yin as director.
To re-elect Mr. Leung Hay Man as director.
To re-elect Mr. Ho Wing Fun as director.
To re-elect Mr. Lau Chi Keung as director.
To re-elect Mr. Donald Cheung Ping Keung as director.
To re-elect Mr. Augustine Wong Ho Ming as director.
To fix the remuneration of directors.
4 To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.
5 To approve the Ordinary Resolutions in item 5 of the Notice of Annual General Meeting
(A) To give a general mandate to the Directors to repurchase shares.
(B) To give a general mandate to the Directors to allot new shares.
(C) To authorise the Directors to allot new shares equal to the aggregate nominal amount
of share capital purchased by the Company. 0
(D) To increase the authorised share capital to HK$720,000,000 as and when required. a

oo uogod

o0 goocoooooao
oo oo

o d

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

6 To amend the Articles of Association of the Company in the manner as set out in item 6
of the Notice convening of the above annual general meeting. 0 |

Dated Signature
In the presence of:
Witness

NOTES:

1 Full name(s) and address(es) to be inserted in BLOCK CAPITALS.

2 Please insert the number of Shares registered in your name(s); if no number is inserted, this form of proxy will be deemed to relate to all the
shares in the capital of the Company registered in your name(s).

3 A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4 In the case of joint holders the vote of the senior who tenders a vote whether in person or by proxy will be accepted to the exclusion of the vote(s)
of the other joint holder(s). For this purpose seniority is determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members in respect
of the joint holding.

5  Inthe case of a corporation this form of proxy must be under its Common Seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

6  To be valid this form of proxy together with any power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or a certified copy of such
power or authority must be deposited at the Company’s registered office at 6th Floor, World-Wide House, 19 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
not later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting or any adjournment thereof.

7 Any alterations made in this form should be initialled.
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